Franklin Graz, Lisa A. , _

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Coan, Brandon
Subject: Against food truck regulations

Dr. Councilman Coan: Just a quick note against these new regulations against food trucks. Louisville already
has a difficult time keeping young people in the city and attracting young families to our city. Food trucks are
one of the few ways we have of making our neighborhoods and workplaces fun and entertaining.

We certainly do need to protect brick-and-mortar restaurants, as they are an important part of the culture and
economy, too, but | don't think this is the way to do that.

Louisville won't be the 'foodie town' it currently is without these food truck entrepreneurs. Please put you
attention to more pressing issues.

KY
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To:
Subject: AGAINST the food truck ordinance
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:42:35 AM

Myself and many, many others are against this proposed ordinance. Please listen to the people
and do not move forward with this ordinance.

Sincerelv.
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From: _

To: Mutvihill, Patrick

Subject: Aug 31 food truck congestion pics - 3rd and Main.
Date: Sunday, October 14, 2018 1:30:53 PM
Attachments: IMG_7367.JPG
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From: Coundilman Pat Mulvibill
To: Mulvihill, Patrick; Wohl. Geoff; Feltner, Sara N,

Subject: Contact Councliman Pat Mulvhill [#1099}
Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:30:31 PM
Address

wuldisville, K
United State

Phone Number

Comments PRETTY PLEASE try to do everything you can to enable both
food trucks AND new, independently-owned international
restaurants!! In the past 10-15 years | have seen a dramatic
drop in both, especiaily the latter. There are currently VERY
FEW truly independent, owner—operated international
restaurants in this part of Louisville!!

While you're at it, could we please try to negotiate with
Meijer or someone to reopen the closed Walmart grocery??
Ever hear of competition? Right now Kroger (X2) is the only
game in the 'hood!!!
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From:
To:

Sexton Smith, Barbara
Bobinson, Christa; Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: BC Ordinance Emall Response Comments Regarding Proposed Changes to § 72,083, § 72.085(A), and §§
115.350-369
Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 12:55:49 PM

See below and print for me please.

Barbara Sexton Smith
Metro Councilwoman Fourth District
Office 502-574-1104

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Coan, Brandon" <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov>
Date: October 12 2018 at 7-40-00 AM EDT

To:

Ce: "Sexton Smith, Baroara ~pau aia.coxwnomith@louisvilleky.gov>,
"Mulvihill, Patrick" <Patrick.Mulvihi isvi >, "Reed, Scott"

<Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>, "Weatherby, Jasmine"
i isvi >

<lasmine Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov
Subject: Re: Comments Regarding Proposed Changes to § 72.083, §
72.085(A), and §§ 115.350-369

The proposed changes literally have nothing to do with any concern about brick

and mortar restaurants and are in no way an attempt to harm (much less "wipe

out"} food trucks. The timing is the timing because we were forced to revisit the
existing ordinance following the summer legal challenge.

So far as parking meters and stationary vending zones, instead of

individual stationary vendors "bagging" parking meters, popular metered areas
will become SVZs. We're holding public hearings and taking online comments to
further define how SVZs will work, exactly, and to get feedback on the other
proposed changes. We’ll share the hearing details and web link with the public as
soon as they’re available.

Thanks for writing.

Brandon Coan

Metro Council District 8
{502) 574-1108
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601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8! Our goalis to
i fr n rib 2016,

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:05:15 PM

Subject: Comments Regarding Proposed Changes to § 72.083, § 72.085(A), and §§
115.350-369

Council Members,

I'd like to provide some feedback regarding this proposed ordinance. I'm copying
the four council members listed as sponsors of the bill (council members Coan,

A e
(council member Stuckel).

For the record: I don't own, operate, profit from, etc. any form of "stationary
vendor". I'm just a citizen of Louisville who has thoroughly enjoyed the wide
amount of amazing food that our food truck scene provides over the past several
years.

I think I understand most of the revisions/replacements proposed for § 72.083, §
72.085(A), and §§ 115.350-369, but I'm a software engineer, not a lawy
possible I've missed something. I believe I get the concepts - e.g. creating,
specified "zones" for said vendors vs. filling metered spots - however the
underlying vibe (so to speak) of it feels a bit like a rehash of the recently repealed
provision barring them from being within 150 feet of a similar brick-and-mortar
restaurant. Partially since said provision was only repealed around June, and
partially because it seems like it's trying to get food trucks away from downtown,
and away from those same restaurants.

The fairly ubiguitous nature of parking meters downtown has almost certainly
been a factor in helping this industry flourish. These "Stationary Vending Zones"
are, by their very nature as laid out in this proposal, likely to be much more
limited. At this point, I'm curious as to where these zones could even go; if the
trucks occupying metered parking is part of the issue, I don't exactly foresee
meters being removed to create them, which means there aren’t many spots
downtown left to work with.

If something needs to change, I'd urge the council to find an approach that doesn't
(at least on its face) seem to just wipe it out. Something like preemptively
locating spots for the proposed Vending Zones and pledging to have them ready
to go by the time ordinance goes into effect could go a long way in soothing
concerns. Maybe I'm worried for nothing, but the proposed changes seem like
they're going to cause a great deal of harm to an industry that is loved by most
everyone [ know here in Louisville.
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Thank you for your time,

District 17
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From:

To:

Subject: DOC wnr mrarng swenens o UCK

Date: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 2:55:21 PM

Hey sir at 5th and main the food truck was parked... I thought that wasnt supposed to happen

Christa Robinson
Metro Council District Four
Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith
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From: Wethington, Jessica

To: Metro Communications Team; Metro Council Members; Metro Councll Staff; Metro Directors; "Metro Division
Directors”; Mavor™s Office; Mayor"s Communications; Web Content Team

Subject: Clty launches Food Entrepreneurship series

Date: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:48:35 PM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Media Contact:
Jean Porter, 574-2383/649-1426
Jessica Wethington, 574-5174/859-492-4327

City launches Food Entrepreneurship series
Free program for residents interested in the food service industry

LOUISVILLE, KY. {February 19, 2018) — Mayor Greg Fischer today announced that Louisville
Forward’s Small Business Development team is launching a Food Entrepreneurship series
designed to foster the development of new restaurateurs and food entrepreneurs. The
interactive 9-class series will run from March 3rd to June 30th and will be taught by local
industry-leading professionals. All classes will meet on Saturdays from 8:30—-11:30 a.m.

“From the Hot Brown to Bourbon infusions, Louisville has been internationally recognized for
its innovative and fresh culinary scene and we want to keep this momentum going,” said
Fischer. “Through this interactive series, entrepreneurs will learn how to open a restaurant or
food service business and strengthen operations.”

-

Registration is open, but space is limited. To participate, individuals must be over 18 years of
age, attend 8 of the 9 classes and be a Louisville resident. There is no fee to participate in the
series. Upon completion of the program, participants will receive continued assistance and
connections to resources from Louisville Forward’s Small Business Development team.

To apply for the Food Entrepreneurship workshop series, visit

https:/fouisvilleky.gov/government/lou e-forward/food-entrepreney

Schedule, class descriptions and venue locations are listed below.

1. March 3, 2018

Health and Safety Regulations — This course will cover the basics of proper food handling,
inspections and placarding, review of common reasons restaurants fail inspections and how to
keep from failing. The course also will cover the top five ways a customer becomes ill and
things to consider when changing the type of food service you offer.

Venue: Chef Space - 1812 W Muhammad Ali Blvd, Louisville, KY 40203

2. March 17, 2018
Kitchen Set-Up and Menu Development — This course will cover the importance of proper
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and efficient kitchen set-up to help minimize ticket times and ensure quality and safe food
preparation, as well as highlight the basic types of equipment available and its proper use.
Participants will learn the basics of menu development, focusing on such things as ingredients
and sourcing, food cost, authenticity of cuisine, cross utilization, and concepts of proper
pricing.

Venue: Jefferson County Technical Coilege, 109 E Broadway, Louisville, KY 40202

3. April 7, 2018

Purchasing and Managing Food Cost — Knowing food costs is integral to understanding a
restaurant’s full budget. Participants will learn tips for managing food costs, through
purchasing habits, tracking inventory, ands tools to help track and calculate.

Venue: Chef Space - 1812 W Muhammad Ali Blvd, Louisville, KY 40203

4, April 21, 2018

Employee Orientation and Training — In this course, participants will come away with a better
understanding of how to navigate employment laws and regulations related to running a
restaurant. Additional Human Resources best practices and policies for on-boarding and
managing employees also will be covered.

Venue: Chef Space - 1812 W Muhammad Ali Blvd, Louisville, KY 40203

5. May 12, 2018

Customer Service — During this session participants will be instructed in ways the physical
space and staff can go above and beyond the call of duty to create a welcoming, and
pleasurable environment that customers want to come back to.

Venue: Chef Space - 1812 W Muhammad Ali Blvd, Louisville, KY 40203

6. May 19, 2018

Accounting and Cash Handling — This course will cover steps a food entrepreneur should take
to ensure their accounting system is properly set up, including budgeting, cash flow, expense
management, tax payments/filings, options of bookkeeping software, and what you should
know for tax preparation.

Venue: Chef Space - 1812 W Muhammad Ali Bivd, Louisvilie, KY 40203

7. June 2, 2018

Management Training — From staff management and scheduling to creating a culture for your
restaurant, this session will cover day-to-day restaurant management skills, including staff
training to promote from within.

Venue: Chef Space - 1812 W Muhammad Ali Blvd, Louisville, KY 40203

8. June 16, 2018

Marketing and Branding — Participants will learn how to market their concept and themselves
as a brand, by reviewing the various mediums of marketing from websites, social media and
traditional methods such as flyers and brochures.
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Venue: Tim Faulkner Gallery, 1512 Portland Ave, Louisville, KY 40203

9. June 30, 2018

Safety: Inside and Outside — This course will review safety best practices to maintain a safe
environment for customers and employees, including proper lighting, opening and closing
procedures, signs of suspicious activity, how to handle disruptive incidents inside and outside
of your establishment, and suggestions of how to strengthen the street block.

Venue: Chef Space - 1812 W Muhammad Ali Blvd, Louisville, KY 40203

HiH

Questions? Contact Us

Stay Connected with Mayor Fischer:

B

Most city news conferences are streamed live online here.

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Man Preferences / Un ibe | Help

This email was sent to jessica wethingfon@louijsvilleky, gov on behalf of Louisville Metro using GovDelivery
707 17th St, Suite 4000 - Denver, CO 80202 - 1-800-438-1420
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From: Esltner, Sara N,

To: Mulvihill, Patrick; Wohl, Geoff

Subject: Comment on food truck ordinance

Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:36:53 AM

| took a call frorr _f the Camp Taylor area who called about the Council looking at the

. food truck ordinance again. She maintains that the food trucks offer choices to downtown workers
woonzierzzs and provide opportunities for small business owners, they pay the meters and they keep their areas
clean.

wmelity 200 She said that the way the ordinance revision suddenly appeared on the agenda seems stealthy and
uncool and she wanted to express her concern with that.

Food trucks, she added, are a big thing all over, and if Louisville hinders their business, we’re going
fvitier  to look podunk and embarrassing. She said people are responding on Barbara Sexton Smith's twitter
— “People do care”

She works at Humana and they are health conscious and the food trucks offer a variety of better
food choices. She doesn’t want to be stuck downtown with limited places to eat.

She added of the Counclil, “I thought they didn’t try to hide things like this anymore.”
“omiozaie | asked if she would like a return phone call but she said no, just to please pass along her comments.
Sara Nay Feltner

Staff Helper

Office of Councilman Pat Mulvihifl, District 10
Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

502-574-3855

502-574-1110
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From: Oft, Stephen

To: Metro Council Members and | As

Ce: MetroCouncliClerk

Subject: Clerk"s Office Recelved Call RE: Food Trucks
Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 11:41:36 AM

Attachments: mage001, qif
Council Members and L A’s,

Louis 13 (Dist. 10)

(502, I

Called and ask that the following message be distributed to all Council Members:

» Stay off of the “food truck” topic. No more regulations.
« Develop an area downtown for “permanent” food trucks
+ Would vote for a Mayor that would remove all parking meters from downtown

St

{////7//// —i://mbzvﬂg ///)r— //r(///r-//

601 W. Jefferson Street, 15 Floor
Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 574-3085
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From:

Subject: uomments kegarding Proposed Changes to § 72.083, § 72.085(A), and §§ 115.350-369
Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:12:07 AM
Council Members,

I'd like to provide some teedback regarding this proposed ordinance. I'm copying the four
council members listed as sponsors of the bill (council members Coan, Sexton Smith, Reed,
and Mulvihill), as well as the council member for my district (council member Stuckel).

For the record: 1 don't own, operate, profit from, etc. any form of "stationary vendor". I'm just
a citizen of Louisville who has thoroughly enjoyed the wide amount of amazing food that our
food truck scene provides over the past several years.

I think I understand most of the revisions/replacements proposed for § 72.083, § 72.085(A),
and §§ 115.350-369, but I'm a software engineer, not a lawyer, so it's possible I've missed
something. I believe I get the concepts - e.g. creating specified "zones" for said vendors vs.
filling metered spots - however the underlying vibe (so to speak) of it feels a bit like a rehash
of the recently repealed provision barring them from being within 150 feet of a similar brick-
and-mortar restaurant. Partially since said provision was only repealed around June, and
partially because it seems like it's trying to get food trucks away from downtown, and away
from those same restaurants.

The fairly ubiquitous nature of parking meters downtown has almost certainly been a factor in
helping this industry flourish. These "Stationary Vending Zones" are, by their very nature as
laid out in this proposal, likely to be much more limited. At this point, I'm curious as to where
these zones could even go; if the trucks occupying metered parking is part of the issue, I don't
exactly foresee meters being removed to create them, which means there aren't many spots
downtown left to work with.

If something needs to change, I'd urge the council to find an approach that doesn't (at least on
its face) seem to just wipe it out. Something like preemptively locating spots for the proposed
Vending Zones and pledging to have them ready to go by the time ordinance goes into effect
could go a long way in soothing concerns. Maybe I'm worried for nothing, but the proposed
changes seem like they're going to cause a great deal of harm to an industry that is loved by
most everyone [ know here in Louisville.

Thank you for your time,

Dastrict 1/
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From: Wufoo

To: Weathery, Jasmine
Subject Contact Councilman S. Brandon Coan [#560]
Date: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:21:08 AM

Address

Name _

......... [ I

Phone Number

Comments, Questions or Concerns:

Councilman Coan,

| just wanted to write you in regards to the food truck ordinance that is being debated in Metro
Coundil. 'm a downtown worker and an urban planner who would love to see more food options
downtown. While | don’t know enough to comment on the proximity rule, | would urge you to think
about regulating the noise that is made by the generators that these trucks use. The plaza at 5th
and Market, which frequently has several food trucks, is often unbearably loud. The city already has
a noise ordinance, but | feel that the city must add something more specific to food trucks. The
noise really does infringe upon the quality of our city’s public space. We can have food trucks and
reasonably quiet streets. I'm convinced the two are not mutually exclusive.

Thanks for your time,
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From: Wufoo

To: Weatherby, Jasmine
Subject Contact Councliman 5. Brandon Coan [#797]
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 1:08:58 PM
Comments, Questions or Concerns: Please do not enact any further restrictions on food trucks.

am a registered voter in District 8. | work at UofL School of
Medicine, and for many years | chose to pack my lunch every
day because there were no appealing food service options
within walking distance of my work place. In recent years,
food trucks started appearing on Preston street, and now |
can enjoy a variety of tasty, reasonably priced foods from
many of these trucks. Please don’t take that away from me.
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From: Wufeo

To: Weatherby, Jasmine
Subject: Contact Councllman S. Brandon Coan [#798]
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 3;30:50 PM

Name

LOUISVIIIE, Kiircwwny tU205
United State

Email

Phone Number

Comments, Questions or Concerns:

Is there a document regarding "0-374-18 V.1 101118 Amending LMCO Regulations of Itinerant
Vendors Peddlers and Solicitors” that actually explains what's being changed instead of 22 page
document requiring a JD to understand outlining the entire code? Seems reasonable to provide such
a thing to citizens.

Just taking a peruse through it Section 1 seems absolutely unreasonable and harshly anti-business.
Food trucks should be able to buy a pass (§5007) to park wherever parking is allowed metered or not

for an entire year given that they move every 24 hours unless specially permitted for an event.

We're very lucky to have a vibrant food truck business community. We should do our utmost as a city
to encourage thriving small locally owned businesses be they brick and mortar, online or mobile.
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From: Wufoo

To: Weatherby, Jasmine
Subject: Contact Coundliman S. Brandon Coan [#802]
Date: Saturday, October 13, 2018 11:54:45 AM

Comments, Questions or Concerns:

I am contacting you in regard to the proposed food truck ordinance. | walk and drive a lot downtown
as a frequent customer of the downtown food trucks and other downtown businesses. | fail to see or
have any experience where the lines for mobile vendors has been an issue for either vehicle or
pedestrian traffic. People are aware when forming lines and make sure that there is room for normal
sidewalk traffic flow. | think section § 115.358 STATIONARY VENDOR STANDARDS - Part (H) of this
ordinance is especially ridiculous. By putting this in here you are basically telling these vendors you
do not want them, and also treating them unfairly. | have been to many brick and mortar locations
that have customer overflow into the sidewalk. Over regulation is ridiculous, though I do understand
having some rules, you ail are being very petty with these regulations. It 100% feels to me like there
is a goal to remove food trucks from the downtown area and | guarantee you if this passes voters
will remember.

We want choice and food trucks offer that, without them | guarantee less people venture out for
lunch.
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From: Wufoo

To: Weatherby, Jasmine
Subject: Contact Councdilman S. Brandon Coan [#806]
Dabe: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 5:36:08 PM
Address
LUUIRDVIIIG, o weww
Email

Phone Number

Comments, Questions or Concerns:

| am against the proposed'food truck ordinance. Once again
Louisville is try to stifle new ideas and innovation. Why put

up so many barriers?
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From: Wufoo

To: Weatherby, Jasmine
Subject Contact Coundliman S. Brandon Coan [#493]
Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 12:26:28 PM
Name
Address
LOUISVIIIE, KY 40204
United States
Email

Phone Number

Comments, Questions or Concerns:

The ordinance that restricts a restaurant with one restroom to no more than fifteen indoor seats
should be amended. It chokes growth of small businesses, particularly in District 8 where almost all
smail businesses are opening in already-existing and decades-old spaces. Plus, it does not apply to
outdoor seating or to food trucks, so it seems arbitrary. | believe this is a situation where the market
should decide. Restaurants can decide for themselves how to balance the number of indoor seats
and restrooms, and customers can decide whether the balance is off. If such an ordinance must
exist, increasing the limit to 30 indoor seats would give restaurants more flexibility and allow start-
ups in particular to invest in expanding facilities by being able to serve more customers. |
understand that some may express concern that amending the statute could lead to an increase in
public urination. As an initial matter, | think that's absurd--| don't think restaurant patrons are the
ones doing that. Even so, this ordinance already opens the door to public urination--after all, food
trucks do not provide restrooms, and a brick-and-mortar restaurant could have one restroom, 15
indoor seats, and presumably 100 outdoor seats. So | think this ordinance is already a poor solution
to that problem. | look forward to hearing from you. | want to see Highlands businesses grow and
thrive, and | support ordinances that take into account the built environment in our urban core. |
look forward to hearing from you.
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From: Wufoo

To: Weatherby, Jasmine
Subject: Contact Coundiman S. Brandon Coan [#816]
Date: Sunday, October 21, 2018 4:27:48 PM
Address
Louisvilie, kY 40205
Unite States
Email

Phone Number

Comments, Questions or Concerns: | was very disappointed to read that you support new
regulations for food trucks. | love Louisville and hope that it
will continue to be a fun place to live and wisit. Severely
limiting the function of food trucks seems to me to be the
kind of backwards thinking that limits the image of our city.
Requiring food trucks to more every 10 minutes is just a
way to make it impossible for them to function, If the goal is
to eliminate food trucks, then a more honest approach
would be just to pass regulations to do away with them.
Please reconsider this new and needless regulaticn
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From: Wufoo

To: Weatherby, Jasmine
Subject: Contact Coundlman S. Brandon Coan [#795]
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:55:15 AM
Name
Address

LUUISVINE, NETILUCKY 4uedd
United States

Phone Number

Comments, Questions or Concerns:

I'm writing to you to oppose further restrictions on food trucks in Louisville. These food trucks bring
not only a gourmet food experience to all areas of Louisville, but also much needed lunch
opportunities for people needing fast, reasonably priced, and nutritious meals where there are often
limited or no choices.

I worked downtown for 5 years at Humana and often utilized the food trucks of Traveling Kitchen (a
Louisville awarded #1 choice), the Louiswille Sushi Truck, Black Rock Grill among others. Without
these options, [ would not have been able to get lunch for a reasonable cost in the less than 30
minutes allotted to me. Often, | was not able to leave my desk but co-workers could bring food to
me since the trucks were so close.

By limiting where they can park, for how long, and in what locations you not only affect the owners
and workers of the trucks but you affect the health and well-being of the people who rely on these
trucks. I'm now a graduate student at U of L getting my doctorate in nursing & | still rely on the food
trucks for lunch on the days | have classes on campus. Many allow us to text in orders to be picked
up in the 20 minutes between classes.

Louisville is well known for its food culture - the food trucks are a main part of that culture. They

pay for those meters while they occupy them and provide much needed revenue and taxes. Do not
end this industry with additional regulations.
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From: Wufoo

To: Weatherby, Jasmine

Subject: Contact Counciiman S. Brandon Coan [#796]

Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:59:48 AM
Address

Comments, Questions or Concerns: I'd like to urge you to please oppose the upcoming Food
Truck ordinance! | appreciate their food, thelir culture and
their hard work and do not understand why this ordinance is
even being proposed. Please vote NO!
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From: Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

To: Sexton Sith, Batbara
Subject: Contact Councliwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1268]
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2018 12:16:25 PM

Name *

EUMISVINGy NTUHWWWRY "TWLWV T

Phone Number *
Email *

Comments

Dear Ms. Sexton Smith. Please let the food tucks operate as they are. Im fine if they need a permit,
but they should be able to continue to park on meters. If the downtown brick and mortar stores
could properly serve all the downtown workers then the need for food trucks would not have came
about. | can call ahead to a downtown restaurant and order my food when | get there but then many
times | have to wait 10minutes for them to get it and ring me up. Then I still have to take time out to
walk there and back. This takes 20 minutes of my 30 minute lunch break, only leaving me 10
minutes if "m Jucky to eat me food. with a food truck outside most have the food ready in 10
minutes and they are parked outside my work location. This gives me time to actually enjoy my
lunch instead of scarfing it down. Also | have asthma and other health issues so some days | would
not be able to walk to a brink and mortar location. On ozone action days if there was not a food
truck parked outside | would probably bring my lunch, yes some places deliver but you have to
spend so much One can only have so much Jimmy johns or pizza. So again | plead with you to let
the food trucks operate where they currently do I'm fine with whatever permits they need. You will
be hurting many downtown workers not to mention the lively hood of the food trucks owners with
these changes. You want to free up parking spaces, get MSD to hurry up on the work and finish with
all the streets they have blocked off like main , 4th , 5th .

thank ynn

r.>. 1 reany do support you and thought you are an incredible powerhouse women every since you
were with the fund for the arts. | wish | could be mentored by someone like you.
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From: Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Contact Coundiwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1275]
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 2:32:05 PM

v ————

Phone Number *

Comments * Restricting food trucks to certain areas is ridiculous. work
in the downtown medical center area and we have trucks in
front of Norton's and on Preston by the School of Dentistry
and medical offices. These people provide a service much
needed. They pay for the meters they use and they pay for
licenses to operate. For those people who think they are
taking up too many parking spaces | say they should get
there early and maybe they would get a parking meter. Don't
penalize those just trying to make a living for the sake of a
few. This 1s wrong on every account.
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Name

Address

Phone Number
Email

Comments

Coundilman Scott Reed

Reed, Scott

Contact Coundiman Scott Reed [#716]
Monday, October 15, 2018 11:30:11 AM

LUWIavIIIC ™~ 'TU‘LZ

Please oppose ordnance 0-374-18. The food trucks in
downtown Louisville provide a great service for consumers.
Limiting the food trucks would be providing the brick and
mortar businesses an unfair advantage and would hurt
consumers like myself. Competition brings better products
and prices to the consumer.

FOIA-0026



From: Coundilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

To: Sexton Smith. Barbara
Subject: Contact Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1251]
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 5:23:20 PM

LJUIDVIIITy v -TULOG

United States

Phone Number *

Email *

Comments

Barbara,

Thank you for attempting to put some parameters on the City's food truck regulations. As a former
business owner, non-restaurant, city parking was the most difficult challenge for my business for
years and years. If you are investing in a brnick and mortar business, you've got your life savings tied
up in that investment. You've got a limited number of parking meters outside your business and a
food truck would take up at least two to three of those spaces. When | heard the City was letting
food trucks park outside brick and mortar restaurants, | couldn't believe that was happening. The
food trucks don't bring business to downtown Louisville. Brick and mortar restaurants do. Food
truck income is not as traceable as a brick and mortar restaurant and do not need wait staff and
dishwashers, and all the other income the city needs to survive. I'm not anti-food truck, but when
the City seems to favor food trucks like it's a badge of honor to have food trucks, as this city does, it
seems very unfair to brick and mortar restaurants and the investment they have made.
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From: Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Contact Coundiwoman Barbara Sextion Smith [#1255]
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:04:51 AM

Address *

LUUIDVIIIGy v TWVL WY

Comments * | support Louisville’s food trucks. Please vote against any
ordinances that would disallow their current use of
downtown parking. They are one of my favorite parts of
working downtown!
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From: Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Contact Councliwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1256]
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 11:40:42 AM

Name *

Louisville, KY 40299
United States

Phone Number *

Comments *

Councilwoman Sexton Smith, | am disappointed to hear that again local food trucks are being
unnecessarily subject to more potential rules and regulations. These food trucks are a vibrant and
needed part of the community. Many times during the work week they offer less expensive and
higher quality lunch choices for employees downtown and across the city.

Further regulations are unnecessary and stifle small business. We need more opportunities for small
business, not less. | ask that you reconsider these needless restrictions and allow food trucks to

continue to serve the community in their current capacity.

Thank vou.

weuisville Resident and employee
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From: Coundlwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Contact Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1258]
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 1:37:07 PM

ruunving, nemnucky 40204

Email *

Comments * Keep the food trucks
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From: Coundilwoman Barbara Sexfon Smith

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Contact Councliwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1259]
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:17:45 PM

Louisville, KY 40202
United States

Phone Number *

Comments *

I am writing to oppose legislation that would severely harm the local foed trucks in our downtown
community. | have read the proposal and it seems to me like a special interest lobby by the
restaurant industry to block fair competition for food choices. As a business owner on Main Street |
see nothing but benefits to increased foot traffic and activity downtown. Murphy Elevator has been
on this carner for 85 years. We have to deal with extreme competition in the elevator business and |
Wouldn't expect any Governemnt entity to give me a handout if a restaurant or cafeteria can’t
compete with what is at best seasonal competition that doesn’t have servers, seats, or climate
control, the problem lies with the restaurant not the competition. Competition is heaithy for the
marketplace.

The is special interest legisiation that benefits a small group at the expense of a larger group.
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From: Coundilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

Tot Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Contact Counciiwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1260]
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:11:27 PM
Address I

LOUISVIHE, RY ULl

Phone Number *

Comments *

Re: Proposed food truck ordinance

I'd like to voice my concern that regulations may be passed that would put pressure on food vendors
that would likely force them out of business. They should be able to park at meters They should be
able to operate near schools and hospitals, or anywhere many people are likely to be. They provide a
service and options where there are often few or none. They operate usually for a couple of hours
around lunchtime so | disagree that they significantly impact downtown parking. | disagree that they
block sidewalks I've never had any problem getting around them. | work downtown and | pass by at
least one every day. | think that they are an asset to our city and | wouldn't want them to have to
close because of unfair reguiations. Thank you for your time and consideration of this 1ssue.
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From: Coundiwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Contact Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1261]
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 7:58:19 PM

Address *

WIS VIS, Ny —rul-U7

United States

Comments * I am writing to ask you not to proceed with any ordinance
that would make it more difficult for food trucks to save
downtown workers. As someone who has worked in
downtown Louisville off and on for the last 20 years, | can
say that what the food trucks provide cannot be matched by
the other options in terms of choice, quality and location.
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From: Councilwornan Barbara Sexton Smith

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Contact Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1264]
Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:55:51 AM

Name * ]

LUMIDVIIIG, NI TUL T

Phone Number *

Comments * Please leave the food trucks alone!!!
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From: Coundilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject Contact Councliwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1263]
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:31:57 PM

Name *

LUUIDVIIE; INT UL VD

United States

Comments * have been reading about proposed legislation that would
make it hard on food trucks operating in the city, and | don't
understand why you would want to do that. | love our food
trucks, they add to the vibe of gur city, they are convenient
and affordable to people like myself who are often out and
about alone and don't really find dine-in restaurants
comfortabhle. Whv make life difficult for these people?

Thanks

Phone Number *

Email *

FOIA-0035



From: Councilwornan Barbara Sexton Smith

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Contact Councltwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1262]
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:52:27 PM

Name * I

wediSVIe, KY 40245
States

Phone Number *

Comments *

I am writing to voice my concerns about the proeposed regulations concerning food truck. It appears
that you intend to greatly limit their ability to make a living. If they pay for meter use, they should
have the right to use them. | often have to keep driving even with the amount of cars at meters -
that is life. And, to force them to move every 10 minutes is inappropriate. They have to make a living
and are doing a service to the community. If other business complain, perhaps they need to look at
their service and food. | hope you reconsider these regulations. | believe they are an asset to our

city | have also contacted my council person.
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From: Councilwoman Barbara Sexion Smith

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Contact Coundiwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1266]
Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 12:15:55 PM
Name * _
Address *

pucKner, RenItucKky ¢
United States

Phone Number *

Comments *

Ms Sexton-Smith

Please reconsider the new ordinance against food trucks. | work downtown at 3rd and Main in the
LG&E building and frequent food trucks for lunch 2-3 times per week. | find food trucks to be a
quick/convenient and cheaper option as well as very delicious. Having access to food trucks also
helps Louisville have a “cool vibe.” | have found food truck vendors to be very friendly and their
business is supporting families. Food trucks have a large following and this ordinance would be
disappointing to many.

My specific concern is that the new ordinance will impact access to their present customers and
could even cause the owners to go out of business. | understand that there are concerns for traffic
safety. This could be regulated in a less extreme manner Concern for parking space seems
unfounded. There aren’t that many food trucks parking downtown to significantly impact the
percent of available parking. Food truck owners are feeding their meters just like everyone else. If
downtown restaurants are struggling because of food trucks, then perhaps they should reconsider
their lunch business plan to provide options like quicker lunches at reasonable prices to become
more competitive. My not having access to food trucks will not lead to my using local restaurants
more. It will result in my bringing lunch from home.

Please rethink the ordinance to allow food truck’s access to their downtown customers. Any changes
in ordinance should allow food trucks to locate near their usual customers and to remain in the

same spot during each business day.

Thank you for your attention to this concern. it would be very depressing to not have access to The
Traveling Kitchen's tacos. Try them, you may change your mind about the ordinance.
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From: Coundilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Contact Councliweman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1272]
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 1:13:01 AM

Name *

wJUISVIIE, KERTUCKY wvevo
States

Phone Number *

Comments * have a idea for the food trucks problem and by me being a
food truck owner myself.is there anyway we can turn the
belvedere into a regular court yard spot for the food
truck.that way if the city own the belvedere land the city now
can charger the food truck for property taxs and now thats
more revenue for the city. If you look at the picture below of
the belvedere, now picture food truck cn both sides but still
clearing a path in the middie to walk up to see the water and
statue...just something to think about

! F111.]

Attach a File !
117.91 KB - JPG
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o I
To:
o - [

Subject: Contact Form on "Food Trucks"
Date: Thursday, October 18, 2018 4:06:54 .-~
Submission:

Submitted by Anonymous {not verified) on October 18, 2018 - 4:06pm

Your Email Address:

Your Subject:
Food Trucks

Your Comment:
1 do not believe the food truck ordinance is necessary. Trying to solve

a
problem that does not exist, just trying to placate restaraunt owners. Qur
economy must be allowed to change and adagpt as the market changes. focus on
crime issues not stifling innovation.

Event Email:
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From: Ballard, Michael

To! Robinson, Christa
Subject: Copy of Itinerate Vendor Ordinance
Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 2:25:59 PM

Is it possible for you to forward me a copy of this Ordinance pertaining to food trucks.

Michael Batlard

Engineering Coordinator

Louisville Metro Department of Public Health & Wellness
502-574-6656

502-574-6657 (fax)

Notice of Confidentiality: This emall, including all attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privaledged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notifled that any review, use, disclosure,
distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy (delete) all forms of the original message.”
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From: i .
To:

Subject: [T T
Date: Monday, October 8, 2018 2:43:00 PM
Attachments: i nd i 1 -5-201;

+

As promised, here is a copy of the legislation that was entered into granticus.

Have a great day!

Christa Robinson

Legislative Assistant

Metro Council District Four
Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith
Office: (502)574-1104

Click here to sign up for the District 4 eNewsletter
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From:

To:
Subject: Dally News summary | Friday, October 12, 2018
Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:00:07 AM

Attachments: imaged01.png
Daily News Summary | Friday, October 12, 2018 _
west-louisvil

Business First — Effort to revitalize West Louisville brings both excitement and concern.

e3.com/2018/10/10/m -year-old-shot-face-rushed-hospital
WAVE — Police say 4-year-old boy shot himself in Beecher Terrace home.

hitps://ww jer-j ws/2018/10/12

Courier-Journal — Clerk killed in overnight robbery at Jeffersonville, Ind., gas station.

violence

https://wfpl.org/fin - i -criticize- -of-louisville-mayoral-
WFPL — Independent mayoral candidates say they are being shut out of debate.

h //insiderlouisvill
Insider Louisville — Closing Bell weekend business wrap-up.
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WDRB — City seeking Christmas tree for Light Up Louisville. -

Cnntral Dictrict
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ol
To!

Subject: Dally News Summary | Sunday, July 2, 2017
Date: Sunday, July 2, 2017 9:23:53 AM

Daily News Summary | Sunday, July 2, 2017

editorial/443721001/
Courier-Journal - Editerial: City should level the field for food trucks.

htto: - _ .
Courier-Journal — Louisville lawyer nominated for federal judgeship questioned about inflammatory blog
posts.

2

charities
WDRB — Keith Inman to replace Randy Coe as president of Kosair Charities.

; l.org/bevin-r -voling-ri = i =
WFPL — Gov. Bevin restores voting rights to 284 Kentuckians with felony records.

Jinsj isvi i 1 lture/cel -40- ~0f-the-butterfly-
Insider Louisville — Retired professor leads 40th annual “Butterfly Census” today.
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From:

To: Robinson, Christa

Ce:

Subject: T mavraewry s et oo TTLCK Meeting

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 10:38:51 AM

Attachments: im 1,

-Christa:

| am sorry to have to share this with you, but LDP needs to reschedule the Food Truck meeting for

February 27*". How do your schedules look for Tuesday, March 6t at 10:00 am? Please advise,
ASAP. Suggest an alternative if this date and time does not work.

Thank youl
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From: Hyait, Tony W

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Cc: Robinson. Christa

Subject: draft of MC Vendors News Release

Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 11:17:45 AM

Attachments: MC Vendors comments.docx
imaged0]1.png

Barbara

Here you go!

Tony Hyatt

Communications Director
Democratic Caucus
Louisville Metro Council
Office: 502-574-4137
Cell: 502-526-3622

FOIA-0046



To:
Subject: Food truck
Date: Monday, October 22, 2018 12:33:02 PM

I support food trucks

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iP!
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Franklin Gral, Lisa A.

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Weatherby, Jasmine

Subject: Contact Councilman S. Brandon Coan [#795]
Name

Address

Louisville, Kentucky 40245
United States

Emaii

Phone

Number

Comments, Questions or Concerns:

I'm writing to you to cppose further restrictions on food trucks in Louisville. These food trucks bring not only a gourmet
food experience to all areas of Louisville, but also much needed lunch opportunities for people needing fast, reasonably

priced, and nutritious meals where there are often limited or no choices.

| worked downtown for 5 years at Humana and often utilized the food trucks of Traveling Kitchen (a Louisville awarded
#1 choice), the Louisville Sushi Truck, Black Rock Grill among others. Without these options, | would not have been able
to get lunch for a reasonable cost in the less than 30 minutes allotted to me. Often, was not able to leave my desk but

co-workers could bring food to me since the trucks were so close.

By limiting where they can park, for how long, and in what locations you not only affect the owners and workers of the
trucks but you affect the health and well-being of the people who rely on these trucks. I'm now a graduate student at U
of L getting my doctorate in nursing & I still rely on the food trucks for lunch on the days | have classes on campus.

Many allow us to text in orders to be picked up in the 20 minutes between classes.

Louisville is well known for its food culture - the food trucks are a main part of that culture. They pay for those meters

while they occupy them and provide much needed revenue and taxes. Do not end this industry with additional

regulations.

FOIA-0048



From:

To: © paanaun, sarista; Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: follow up on food truck meeting
Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018 11:47:17 AM

Just wanted to follow up and see if we are going to get a meeting with PARC for next week. The issue
isn’t getting better and we need to address quickly.

Please let me know
Thank you

fs a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional
offices in Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic
advisory group focused on accountable execution. We provide three main services-

strateglic advisory, transactional advisory, and capital advisory. We help our clients achleve
their goals and ebjectives with an emphasis on capital structure, operating efficienclies and
revenue growth. Qur team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior level advisors with an
average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held companies
to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to
be critically important now more than ever.
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Franklin Graz. Lisa A.

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Weatherby, Jasmine

Subject: Contact Councilman S. Brandon Coan [#796]
Address

Louisville, KY 40205
United States

Comments, Questions or Concerns: I'd like to urge you to please oppose the upcoming Food Truck
ordinance! | appreciate their food, their culture and their hard work and
do not understand why this ordinance is even being proposed. Please

vote NO!
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

Name

Address

Phone Number
Email

Comments

Councilman Pat Mulvihill <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Friday, October 12, 2018 3:30 PM

Mulvihill, Patrick; Wohl, Geoff; Feltner, Sara N.
Contact Councilman Pat Mulvihill [#1099]

Follow up
Flagged

h

Louisville, Ky 40217

United States
(N
I

PRETTY PLEASE try to do everything you can to enable both food trucks

AND new, independently-owned international restaurants!! In the past
10-15 years | have seen a dramatic drop in both, especially the latter.
There are currently VERY FEW truly independent, owner-aperated

international restaurants in this part of Louisville!!
While you're at it, could we please try to negotiate with Meijer or

someone to reopen the closed Walmart grocery?? Ever hear of

competition? Right now Kroger (X2) is the only game in the "hood!ll

FOIA-0051



Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

Sent: SUngay, UCIODEr 14, ZU1d 131 PFM

To: Mulvihill, Patrick
Subject: Aug 31 food truck congestion pics - 3rd and Main.
Attachments: IMG_7367.JPG; ATT00001.txt; IMG_7369.JPG; ATT00002.txt; IMG_7371.JPG; ATT00003.txt
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From: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Robinson, Christa; Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: BC Ordinance Email Response Comments Regarding Proposed Changes to § 72.083, § 72.085(A), and

§§ 115.350-369

See below and print for me please.

Barbara Sexton Smith
Metro Councilwoman Fourth District
Office 502-574-1104

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Coan, Brandon" <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov>
Date: October 12, 2018 at 7:40:00 AM FDNT

Lvr convaen crnriniay o e e s e e 2ERIWONSMIth @ louisvilleky.gov>, "Mulvihili, Patrick"
<Patrick. Mulvihill@louisvilleky.gov>, "Reed, Scott" <Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>, "Weatherby,

Jasmine" <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: Comments Regarding Proposed Changes to § 72.083, § 72.085(A}, and §§ 115.350-369

The proposed changes literally have nothing to do with any concern about brick and mortar
restaurants and are in no way an attempt to harm (much less "wipe out") food trucks. The
timing is the timing because we were forced to revisit the existing ordinance following the
summer legal challenge.

So far as parking meters and stationary vending zones, instead of individual stationary vendors
"bagging" parking meters, popular metered areas will become SVZs. We’re holding public
hearings and taking online comments to further define how SVZs will work, exactly, and to get

feedback on the other proposed changes. We’ll share the hearing details and web
public as soon as they're available.

Thanks for writing.

Brandon Coan

Metro Council District 8
{502) 574-1108

601 W, Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8! Our goal is to increase from zero
to 8,000 engaged subscribers by 2019.
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worr |

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:05:19 PM
Subject: Comments Regarding Proposed Changes to § 72.083, § 72.085(A)}, and §§ 115.350-369

Council Members,

I'd like to provide some feedback regarding this proposed ordinance. I'm copying the four council
members listed as sponsors of the bill {council members Coan, Sexton Smith, Reed, and Mulvihill), as
well as the council member for my district (council member Stuckel).

For the record: | don't own, operate, profit from, etc. any form of "stationary vendor". I'm just a citizen
of Louisville who has thoroughly enjoyed the wide amount of amazing food that our food truck scene
provides over the past several years.

| think | understand most of the revisions/replacements proposed for § 72.083, § 72.085(A), and §§
115.350-369, but I'm a software engineer, not a lawyer, so it's possible I've missed something. | believe
get the concepts - e.g. creating specified "zones" for said vendors vs. filling metered spots - however the
underlying vibe (so to speak) of it feels a bit like a rehash of the recently repealed provision barring
them from being within 150 feet of a similar brick-and-mnrtar restaurant. Partially since said provision
was only repealed around June, and partially because it

from downtown, and away from those same restaurant

The fairly ubiquitous nature of parking meters downtown has almost certainly been a factor in helping
this industry flourish. These "Stationary Vending Zones" are, by their very nature as laid out in this
proposal, likely to be much more limited. At this point, I'm curious as to where these zones could even
go; if the trucks occupying metered parking is part of the issue, | don't exactly foresee meters being
removed to create them, which means there aren't many spots downtown left to work with.

If something needs to change, I'd urge the council to find an approach that doesn't (at least on its face)
seem to just wipe it out. Something like preemptively locating spots for the proposed Vending Zones
and pledging to have them ready to go by the time ordinance goes into effect could go a long way in
soothing concerns. Maybe I'm worried for nothing, but the proposed changes seem like they're going to
cause a great deal of harm to an industry that is loved by most everyone | know here in Louisville.

Thank you for your time,

FOIA-0054



Franklin Gra!, Lisa A.

From:
Sent: I hursday, October 1 1, cvio .05 PM
Subject: Comments Regarding Proposed Changes to § 72.083, § 72.085(A), and §§ 115.350-369

Council Members,

I'd like to provide some feedback regarding this proposed ordinance. I'm copying the four council members listed as
sponsors of the bill (council members Coan, Sexton Smith, Reed, and Mulvihill), as well as the council member for my
district {council member Stuckel).

For the record: | don't own, operate, profit from, etc. any form of "stationary vendor". I'm just a citizen of Louisville who
has thoroughly enjoyed the wide amount of amazing food that our food truck scene provides over the past several
years.

| think | understand most of the revisions/replacements proposed for § 72.083, § 72.085{A)}, and §§ 115.350-369, but I'm
a software engineer, not a lawyer, so it's possible I've missed something. | believe | get the concepts - e.g. creating
specified "zones" for said vendors vs. filling metered spots - however the underlying vibe (so to speak) of it feels a bit like
a rehash of the recently repealed provision barring them from being within 150 feet of a similar brick-and-mortar
restaurant. Partially since said provision was only repealed around June, and partially because it seems like it's trying to
get food trucks away from downtown, and away from those same restaurants.

The fairly ubiguitous nature of parking meters downtown has almost certainly been a factor in helping this industry
flourish. These "Stationary Vending Zones" are, by their very nature as laid out in this proposal, likely to be much more
limited. At this point, I'm curious as to where these zones could even go; if the trucks occupying metered parking is part
of the issue, | don't exactly foresee meters being removed to create them, which means there aren't many spots
downtown left to work with.

If something needs to change, I'd urge the council to find an approach that doesn’t (at least on its face) seem to just
wipe it out. Something like preemptively locating spots for the proposed Vending Zones and pledging to have them
ready to go by the time ordinance goes into effect could go a iong way in soothing concerns. Maybe I'm worried for
nothing, but the proposed changes seem like they're going to cause a great deal of harm to an industry that is loved by
most everyone | know here in Louisville.

Thank you for your time,

FOIA-0055



Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Name

Address

Phone Number
Email

Comments

Councilman Scott Reed <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Monday, October 15, 2018 11:30 AM

Reed, Scott

Contact Councilman Scott Reed [#716]

Louisville KY 40222
United States

Please oppose ordnance 0-374-18. The food trucks in downtown
Louisville provide a great service for consumers. Limiting the food
trucks would be providing the brick and mortar businesses an unfair

advantage and would hurt consumers like myself. Competition brings

better products and prices to the consumer.

Thanks

FOIA-0056



Franklin Gra!, Lisa A.

From: Councilman Pat Mulvihill <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Mulvihill, Patrick; Wohl, Geoff; Feltner, Sara N.
Subject: Contact Councilman Pat Mulvihill [#1099]

Name

Address
Louisville, Ky 40217
United States

Phone Number

Comments PRETTY PLEASE try to do everything you can to enable both food trucks
AND new, independently-owned international restaurants!! In the past
10-15 years { have seen a dramatic drop in both, especially the latter.
There are currently VERY FEW truly independent, owner-operated

international restaurants in this part of Louisville!!
While you're at it, could we please try to negoctiate with Meijer or

someone to reopen the closed Walmart grocery?? Ever hear of

competition? Right now Kroger (X2) is the only game in the 'hood!!!
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Weatherby, Jasmine

Subject: Contact Councilman S. Brandon Coan [#493]

Address

Louisville, KY 40204

United States

Phone

Number

Comments, Questions or Concerns:

The ordinance that restricts a restaurant with one restroom to no more than fifteen indoor seats should be amended. it
chokes growth of small businesses, particularly in District 8 where almost all small businesses are opening in already-
existing and decades-old spaces. Plus, it does not apply to outdoor seating or to food trucks, so it seems arbitrary. |
believe this 1s a situation where the market should decide. Restaurants can decide for themselves how to balance the
number of indoor seats and restrooms, and customers can decide whether the balance is off. If such an ordinance must
exist, increasing the limit to 30 indoor seats would give restaurants more flexibility and allow start-ups in particular to
invest in expanding facilities by being able to serve more customers. | understand that some may express concern that
amending the statute could lead to an increase in public urination. As an initial matter, | think that's absurd--I don't
think restaurant patrons are the ones doing that. Even so, this ordinance already opens the door to public urination—-
after all, food trucks do not provide restrooms, and a brick-and-mortar restaurant could have one restroom, 15 indoor
seats, and presumably 100 outdoor seats. So | think this ordinance is already a poor solution to that problem. | look
forward to hearing from you. | want to see Highlands businesses grow and thrive, and | support ordinances that take

into account the built environment in our urban core. look forward to hearing from you.
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Franklin Gra!, Lisa A.

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Weatherby, Jasmine

Subject: Contact Councilman S, Brandon Coan [#798]

Name

Address

Louisvilie, Kentucky 40205
United States

Email

Phone

Number

Comments, Questions or Concerns:

Is there a document regarding "0-374-18 V.1 101118 Amending LMCO Regulations of Itinerant Vendors Peddlers and
Solicitors” that actually explains what's being changed instead of 22 page document requiring a JD to understand

outlining the entire code? Seems reasonable to provide such a thing to citizens.
Just taking a peruse through 1t Section 1 seems absolutely unreasonable and harshly anti-business. Food trucks should
be able to buy a pass ($500?) to park wherever parking is allowed metered or not for an entire year given that they

move every 24 hours unless specially permitted for an event.

We're very lucky to have a vibrant food truck business community. We should do our utmost as a city to encourage

thriving small locally owned businesses be they brick and mortar, online or mobile,
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Franklin Gral, Lisa A.

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 1:09 PM
To: Weatherby, Jasmine
Subject: Contact Councilman S. Brandon Coan [#797]
Address
40205
United States
Comments, Questions or Concerns: Please do not enact any further restrictions on food trucks. l am a

registered voter in District 8. | work at UofL School of Medicine, and for
many years | chose to pack my lunch every day because there were no
appealing food service options within walking distance of my work
place. In recent years, food trucks started appearing on Preston street,
and now | can enjoy a variety of tasty, reasonably priced foods from

many of these trucks. Please don’t take that away from me.

FOIA-0060



Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Weatherby, Jasmine

Subject: Contact Councilman S. Brandon Coan {#799]

Address

Louisville, KY 40205
United States

Number

Comments, Questions or Concerns:

| am writing about the proposed ordinance re food trucks. | am one of your constituents, and | think it is ill conceived
and overbroad as written. The idea that the ordinance is being promoted because of parking concerns does not match
up with the many restrictions in the ordinance. If the City, and you, care about the downtown apd access to it, please
focus your attention on the downtown roads. They are an embarrassment. (And for that matter, so is my road ——
Clayton Road -- in your district. Please pave it. My kids pop at least two bike tires each summer because of cracks in

the road that have glass from the recycling truck, etc.)

Louisville sells itself on being organic, open for business, and friendly to a new generation (bike lanes that have.
decreased parking options, etc.) This ordinance, as written, makes no sense in that context. Food trucks should have to
pay if they use metered parking, but their access to that parking should not be limited just because they are food
trucks. The City already has spent taxpayer money litigating prior restrictions on food trucks, please do not do that

again.
I have no dog in this fight. | am not a food truck owner or investor. | am a downtown worker who thinks it adds to the
"vibe" and youthfulness of Louisville to have them available during the lunch hour. Driving them away (no pun intended)

is silly and possibly unlawful, unless done carefully.

Thanks for your attention.

FOIA-0061



Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

o [

Sent: Inursuay, wawua 11, cusd 2103 PM

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: 23 years of food vending on our streets and you're putting us out of business
Hi Barbara,

It is with great sadness that read new ordinance on Street vendors for Louisville Kentucky and they will put me and my
husband out of business.

We have paid our fees our permits and our license plus our taxes for 23 years and you are taking ordinancs and changing
them with things as ignorant as you have to move every 10 minutes you can't be parked a thousand feet from a hospital.
Barbara the hot dog vendor in front of University of Louisville Hospital has served our community for 23 years how will
his kids go to college are you going to pay that bill.

What gives you the right to decide how we live and make our earnings | am actually embarrassed for you after reading
these changes who in their right mind can move every 10 minutes who in their right mind remove such a strong -
established industry from the small town of Louisville.

This outrageous me and | will be at every meeting to assure this does not happen and  will also be at my voting polls to
make sure some of you do not return to office,
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Contact Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1260]
Address

Louisville, KY 40219
United States

Phone

Number

*

Comments *

Re" Proposed food truck ordinance

i'd like to voice my concern that regulations may be passed that would put pressure on food vendors that would likely
force them out of business. They should be able to park at meters. They should be able to operate near schools and
hospitals, or anywhere many people are likely to be. They provide a service and options where there are often few or
none. They operate usually for a couple of hours around lunchtime so | disagree that they significantly impact
downtown parking. | disagree that they block sidewalks |'ve never had any problem getting around them. | work
downtown and | pass by at least one every day. | think that they are an asset to our city and | wouldn't want them to

have to close because of unfair regulations. Thank you feor your time and consideration of this issue.
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From: Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 7:58 PM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Contact Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1261]
Address *

Louisville, Ky 40207
United States

Phone Number *

Comments * | am writing to ask you not to proceed with any ordinance that would
make it more difficuit for food trucks to save downtown workers. As
someone who has worked 1in downtown Louisville off and on for the last
20 years, | can say that what the food trucks provide cannot be matched

by the other options in terms of choice, quality and location.
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From: Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Contact Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1268]

Address

Louisville, Kentucky 40207
United States

Number

Comments *

Dear Ms. Sexton Smith Please let the food tucks operate as they are. Im fine if they need a permit but they should be
able to continue to park on meters, If the downtown brick and mortar stores could properly serve all the downtown
workers then the need for food trucks would not have came about. | can call ahead to a downtown restaurant and order
my food when | get there but then many times | have to wait 10minutes for them to get it and ring me up. Then I still
have to take time out to walk there and back. This takes 20 minutes of my 30 minute lunch break, only leaving me 10
minutes if "m lucky to eat me food. with a food truck outside most have the food ready in 10 minutes and they are
parked outside my work location. This gives me time to actually enjoy my lunch instead of scarfing it down. Also | have
asthma and other health 1ssues so some days | would not be able to walk to a brink and mortar location. On ozone
action days if there was not a food truck parked outside | would probably bring my lunch. yes some places deliver but
you have to spend so much. One can only have so much Jimmy johns or pizza. So again | plead with you to let the food
trucks operate where they currently do. I'm fine with whatever permits they need. You will be hurting many downtown
workers not to mention the lively hood of the food trucks owners with these changes. You want to free up parking
spaces, get MSD to hurry up on the work and finish with all the streets they have blocked off like main , 4th , 5th

thank you
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P.S. | really do support you and thought you are an incredible powerhouse women every since you were with the fund

for the arts. | wish | could be mentored by someone like you.
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From: Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Contact Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith [#1275]
Address *

Louisville, KY 40214
United States

Phone Number *

e I

Comments * Restricting food trucks to certain areas 15 ridiculous. 1 work in the
downtown medical center area and we have trucks in front of Norton's
and on Preston by the School of Dentistry and medical offices. These
people provide a service much needed. They pay for the meters they
use and they pay for licenses to operate. For those people who think
they are taking up too many parking spaces | say they should get there
early and maybe they would get a parking meter. Don't penalize those
just trying to make a living for the sake of a few. This is wrong on every

account.
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Franklin Graz. Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 12:16 PM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food Truck Locations

Dear Ms. Sexton-Smith,
I am writing to request that you continue to allow the Food Trucks to park in metered spaces. They are providing great
and affordable meal choices to people who work and do business downtown. They are also small family owned

businesses that deserve a chance to be successful. | do not support the proposed ordinances limiting where they can
park.

Louisville, KY
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A. _

From: Barbara Sexton Smith <barbara@barbarasextonsmith.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2018 5:53 PM

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food truck

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From:
Date: October 11, 2018 at Z:46:53 PVl EUI

To: Barbara@BarbaraSextonSmith.com
Subject: [possiblespam] Food truck

Hello Barbara, I’'m writing this email to voice my concern on the new tood truck ordinance. As a
healthcare worker please allow the food trucks to park where they can like they do now. The hospitals
produce the food they have to. it’s very bad, bland and overpriced for the food. Every single day
healthcare workers and other patrons stand in lines sometimes in rain to get a good meal. A lot of
people take getting a good meal at lunch for granted. We really need these food trucks. Not sure if you
know this but a lot of units in the hospital don’t have a place for employees to put lunches if we wanted
to bring one in!! Please think of everyone and the work conditions that we work in everyday and let us
have a good lunch..

Sent from my iPhone
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 12:22 PM
To: Coan, Brandon

Subject: Food truck amendment

Hello Councilman Coan,
| am writing te express my concerns about your proposed amendment to the food truck ordinances. | believe that this

could be hugely detrimental to the burgecning food truck scene in Louisville. | have loved seeing the growth of these
small independent businesses and the vast variety of cuisine that they bring to our community. Preventing these food
trucks from being able to operate at parking meters would stifle their available operating locations to the point that | am
afraid many of them will be unable to effectively remain profitable. We need to be making it easier for these businesses
to operate, not more difficult.

Frra

r time,
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Weatherby, Jasmine

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 2:31 PM
To: Robinson, Christa

Subject: Food Truck Meeting this Friday

Is that happening or is everything pretty much sorted out at this point?
Thanks

Jasmine Weatherby

Legislative Aide

Councilman Brandon Coan

District 8

601 West Jefferson St

Louisville, KY 40202

Email: jasmine.weatherby@louisvilleky.gov
Office: {502) 574-1108

Help your friends and neighbors stay informed| Share this link to spread the joy of District 8 eNews.
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Robinson, Christa

Sent: Mondav. October 8, 2018 2:43 PM

To:

Subject: wupy Qi wiamance

Attachments: ltinerant Vendors and Solicitors sd 100418 (CM Coan 10-5-2018).docx
Hi

As promised, here is a copy of the legislation that was entered into granticus.

Have a great day!

Christa Robinson

Legislative Assistant

Metro Council District Four
Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith
Office: {502)574-1104

Click here to sign up for the District 4 eNewsletter
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

Sent: :, 2018 2:.00 AM

To:
Subject: vany vews summary | Friday, October 12, 2018
Daily News Summary | Friday, October 12, 2018

https://www.bizjournals.com/louisville/news/2018/10/11/the-excitement-and-concerns-about-west-louisvilles.html
Business First — Effort to revitalize West Louisville brings both excitement and concern.

https://www.wave3.com/2018/10/10/metrosafe-year-cld-shot-face-rushed-hospital
WAVE — Police say 4-vear-old boy shot himself in Beecher Terrace home.

https://www.courier-journal.com/story/news/2018/10/12/gas-station-clerk-killed-during-jeffersonville-stop-n-go-

robbery/1611838002/

Courier-Journal — Clerk killed in overnight robbery at Jeffersonville, Ind., gas station.

http://www.wdrb.com/story/39270604/guest-pov-Impd-chief-steve-conrad-or-re ort-domestic_:—violence
WDRB — LMPD Chief Steve Conrad: Victims of domestic violence need to know we are here to help.

https://insiderlouisville.com/economy/restaurants/proposed-changes-to-food-truck-regulations-draw-guick-backlash-

from-owners/

Insider Louisville — Food truck operators raising resistance to possible regulation changes.

https://www.biziournals.com/louisville/news/2018/10/11/money-in-hand-kentucky-venues-moves-to-ciean-up.html
Business First — State moving forward on plan to tear down Old Cardinal Stadium at fairgrounds.

https://insiderlouisville.com/economy/louisville-landmark-haucks-handy-store-for-sale/
Insider Louisville — Schnitzelburg landmark Hauck’s Handy Store being put up for sale.

https://wfpl.org/independent-candidates-criticize-format-of-louisville-mayoral-foru m/

WFPL — Independent mayoral candidates say they are being shut out of debate.

https://insiderlouisville.com/economy/TCB20181012
Insider Louisville — Closing Bell weekend business wrap-up.

https://www.leoweekly.com/2018/10/louisville-story-programs-new-book-ng-single-sparrow-makes-summer/
LEC Weekly - Louisville Story Program releases new collection of stories from local students.

-/ harww.wdrb.com/story/39272387/louisville-looking-for-christmas-tree-for-this-years-light-up-louisville-event

WDRB - City seeking Christmas tree for Light Up Louisville.
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

Sent: 17 9:24 AM
To:
Subject: Daily News Summary | Sunday, July 2, 2017

Dally News Summary | Sunday, July 2, 2017

http:/iwww.wdrb.com/story/35791251/sunday-edition-city-pro-soccer-club-kicking-around-public-costs-of-butchertown-
stadium-deal
WDRE — City and pro soccer team kicking around the public costs of a stadium deal.

http://www_courier-iournal. com/story/opinion/editorials/201 7/06/30/evel-field-food-trucks-editorial/44 3721001/
Courier-Journal — Editorial: City should level the fisld for food trucks.

http //www_bizjournals.com/louisville/news/2017/07/01/kindred-in-deal-to-sell-business-segment-gain-910.html
Business First — Kindred in deal to sell business segment for $910 million.

http://www.courier-journal.com/story/news/2017/06/28/judicial-nominee-louisville-john-k-bush-ducks-guestions-

controversial-blog-posts/433160001/
Courier-Journal — Louisville lawyer nominated for federal judgeship questioned about inflammatory blog posts.

htto://www. wdrb.com/story/35791049/u-of-ls-keith-inman-to-replace-randy-coe-as-president-of-kosair-charities

WDRB — Keith Inman to replace Randy Coe as president of Kosair Charities.

http:/iwfpl.org/bevin-restores-voting-rights-to-284-kentuckians-with-felony-records/
WFPL — Gov. Bevin restores voting rights to 284 Kentuckians with felony records.

hitps://insiderlouisville.com/lifestyle culture/celebrate-40-years-of-the-butterfly-census/
Insider Louisville — Retired professor leads 40th annual “Butterfly Census” today.
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: L LT T e e e —

To: sta; Sexton Smith, Barbara;‘
Subject: Tonow up on ieod truck meeting

Just wanted to follow up and see if we are going to get a meeting with PARC for next week. The issue isn’t getting better
and we need to address quickly.

Please let me know
Thank you

_is a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional offices in Nashville,
Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisory group focused on
accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory, and
capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals and objectives with an emphasis on capital
structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth. Our team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior
level advisors with an average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held
companles to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be
critically important now more than ever.
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: VIONAay, UCIODET 22, U158 12:29 PM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food truck

| support food trucks

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: I

Sent: Thursday, October 11, cviv 1.cc /M
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Food Truck Ordinance

Ms. Sexton Smith,
| am opposed to proposed ordinance banning food trucks from metered spaces and restricting their ability to access
consumers. Food trucks are some of the only options for me to eat on campus at the health science UofL campus, and it

is unfair to inhibit their business practices in this manner.

Regzards.
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Franklin Gra!, Lisa A.

Sent: unday, ober 14, :

To: Mulvihill, Patrick

Subject: Food truck congestion pics from Sept at 3rd and Main. There should be Metrocall and LPD
Complaint calls attendant...

Attachments: IMG_7360.JPG; ATTO0001.txt; IMG_7361.JPG; ATT00002.txt
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food truck ordinance

Hello,

I am writing to express my extreme displeasure with your ordinance regarding food trucks in Louisville. As a downtown
worker, | am a frequent customer of our food trucks. These trucks are run by local small business owners and improve
the culture of our city. Please do not go forward with this ordinance.

Sincerely,
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Franklin Graz. Lisa A.

From:

Sent: : Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food truck ordinance

Please do not pursue this legislation. | enjoy having the rotating food trucks available
for lunch downtown and do not lock forward to the prospect of losing them! No food
truck ordinance amendment, please!

Thanks,

Louisville, KY
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

Sent: Frigdy, WCLODer 1£, £ZU10 2.3/
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Food Truck Crdinance

Please help us SHARE and get this information out.

The proposed ordinance would ban us from metered spaces, force us to move every ten minutes, and keep us blocks away from schools
and hospitals.

If this new ordinance passes, it would be illegal to sell food right here or pretty much anywhere else our customers expect us.
This spiteful proposal would destroy local food truck businesses, including my own, and put dozens of people out of work.
This proposed ordinance is unfair to consumers, who will face fewer options and higher prices if it becomes law.

Food truck owners fought against Lounisville’s unconstitutional food truck laws and won. Now certain council members want to go back on
Louisville's promise. That is shameful.

Please contact all counsel member,

Email to councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith
Barbara.Sex i isvill v
Tweet to @BSsextonSmith
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

From: Mulvihill, Patrick

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 11:36 AM
To: Feltner, Sara N.

Subject: Food trucks

Sir, nobody is banning food trucks downtown. Instead of individual vendors bagging parking meters, popular metered
areas will become “Stationary Vending Zones.” We're holding public hearings and taking online comments to further
define how 5VZs will work, exactly, and to get feedback on the other proposed changes to the ordinance. We'll share
the hearing details and web link with the public as soon as they're available.

Sent from my iPhone
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 18, ZUTL 1.umr rin
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food Trucks

Please stop regulating the food trucks they pay taxes fees an work very hard to make a living.
With already very low margins

Sent from my iPhone
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Franklin Gra!, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Tueslay, VULUUET 10, £U 10 | 1. 10 FUvE
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: food truck ordinance

Hi,

| heard the city council has proposed changes to the regulations governing food truck operations that would restrict the
ability of the trucks to operate from metered parking spaces and would prohibit them within a certain distance from
schools and hospitals. The purpose of these proposed changes is unclear but it seems it would have the effect of making
it nearly impossible for my favorite food trucks to operate in the places | normally frequent. | would like to urge the
council to proceed with caution before changing the current regulations as they seem to be working very well.

Food trucks have become very popular recently and | think they add a lot to downtown Louisville. | hope the council will
recognize the value they bring to the city and will work to support and encourage these businesses rather than stifle
them. | understand the need for regulation and oversight but | hope you will solicit input the people who will be most
directly affected by the changes, before finalizing the new ordinance. | truly believe if you work together to identify
problems and potential solutions you will end up with rules that make more sense.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain CONFIDENTIAL material. If you receive this material/information in error,
please contact the sender and delete or destroy the material/information.

Humana Inc. and its subsidiaries comply with applicable Federal civil rights laws and
do not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, sex,
sexual orientation, gender identity, or religion. Humana Inc. and its subsidiaries do not
exclude people or treat them differently because of race, color, national origin, age,
disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or religion.

English: ATTENTION: if you do not speak English, language assistance services, free
of charge, are available to you.

Espafiol {Spanish): ATENCION: Si habla espafiol, tiene a su disposicién servicios
gratuitos de asistencia linglistica. Llame al 1-877-320-1235 (TTY: 711).

HBrh3(Chinese) : IE : MEEERERDPN, ELARESIEEED
B#. EHNE 1-877-320-1235 {TTY: 711).
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Kreydi Ayisyen (Haitian Creole): ATANSION: Si w pale Kreyol Ayisyen, gen sévis éd
pou lang ki disponib gratis pou ou. Rele 1-877-320-1235 (TTY: 711).

Polski (Polish); UWAGA.: Jeieli méwisz po polsku, mo‘_
pomacy jezykowej. Zadzwori pod numer 1-877-320-1

—_——— T m me e ——

0| (Korean): T2: =0 £ AL SIAI= 22, A0 X[ &l MH|AE &
O| 23814 5= AUSLICE 1-877-320-1235 (TTY: 711)H S Z FS|S| FHA| 2.
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: A B AU iV
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food truck ordinance

| oppose the ordinance that would restrict food trucks from conducting their day to day business. Why deny Louisville
more food options and hurt local small business owners?
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

Sent: rday, Uctober 12, :

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Food Truck Ordinance
Hello,

I'm writing to let you know that | support our local food trucks and oppose the new food truck ordinance. Our food
trucks are vital in supporting local small business owners and in keeping the food scene in Louisville diverse. This
diversity has become one of our claims to fame and provides a fiber of community throughout diverse groups in the city.

Best,
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Friddy, ULLOLDET 12, 210 1c.ou Fivi
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food truck ordinance

The proposed guidelines for the Louisville food truck industry is absurd. Food trucks are a great part of Louisville nightlife
and vibrant food industry. Putting regulations to have them move every 10 minutes. Ridiculous. Can't have people line
up on the side walk? Ridiculous. | guess lines will pour into the street? These are hardworking people who contribute a
great deal to our culture and community. And the rules are RIDICULOUS.
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Friday, OCtob& 1c, cviv 1ccr 1w
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food Truck Ordinance

Ms. Sexton Smith, | am a self-employed attorney who works and pays taxes in your district. 1 strongly oppose the
proposed food truck ordinance. These vendors are hard-working, tax paying entrepreneurs who provide a great service
to the downtown business district. All of the larger, progressive cities in the country have a vibrant food truck

industry. These food trucks offer unique and creative dishes. Many of these trucks are operated by trained chefs who
are able to provide gourmet meals for a very reasonable price. | am a proud Democrat and progressive. These kind of
ordinances are the reason that Democrats are often painted as anti-business. The parking issue is bogus. Please leave
the food trucks alone and concentrate on the pan handling issue which threatens your district. 1can go to New York,
Chicago, Indianapolis or Nashville and not be harassed as much as | am in my own city just trying to go to work. If we
don’t get the pan handling under control it could affect tourism and convention traffic. Thank you for your time.
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

Sent: FHUdy, VOLUUCT 1o, e 10 1 1L, iy

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Food truck ordinance

| wanted to know more about the city's ordinance against food trucks.

Live Simply. Love Generously. Care Deeply. Speak Kindly.
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:03 FM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food Trucks

As a representative of the people in this city, you should know the following: myself and many individuals |
know think what the Louisville Council wants to do in regards to the ordinance banning Food Trucks from
metered spaces is WRONG. Food Trucks add a great deal of value to the city and restricting them is
unreasonable and against the principals of capitalism. Hopefully you will get lots of emails like this and it will
sway you to properly represent what the people of Louisville want.
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Franklin Gra!, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Friday, Uctober 12, 2015 3.38 PM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food trucks

| am against the proposed ordinance for food trucks.
Keep the food trucks as is. Dont move them, it will change the great culture of this city if they cant sell food where the

people are.

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy 57.
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Friday, UCTORer 12, ZUI1B 1:23 PVI
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food trucks

Hello! | eat from food trucks all of the time! Please do anything to help allow these small businesses be able to operate
food trucks all over Louisville. People rely on them for lunch and dinner, especially if they have no access to fast food or
other chains during their lunch or dinner hour. Plus it also helps employed more people in the city of Louisville. Thank
you. ‘

Sent from my iPhone
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: VYCUIICIUQY, | CLtUaly o, €U 10 €. 11Vl
To: Coan, Brandon

Subject: Food trucks

| am extremely disappointed that you want to loosen regulations concerning food trucks and that you encourage food
trucks downtown. | DO NOT. It is unfair to existing rent-paying business owners and even more egregious, these truck
take up limited downtown parking, It is hard enough to get clients to come downtown to my office because of the
parking situation and high costs for parking. You intend to make it even more difficult. Further, if these truck have health
ratings | have not seen them. If we must have these truck, and | see no reason for tem, let them park in your lot behind

Ciy Hol. I
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: MONAady, FeDIUAMY cw, cw 1w 1 1w

To: Coan, Brandon; Sexton Smith, Barbara; Hollander, Bill H.; Butler, Marianne; James, David A
Subject: Food Trucks

Which can service best a special event in a remote venue — a brick and mortar restaurant or a food truck?
Which best attracts investment in Louisville's built environment — a brick and mortar restaurant or a food truck?
Which is most likely to head to Florida as Louisville’s winter sets in — a brick and mortar restaurant or a food
truck?

Which contributes most to Louisville’s tax base — a brick and mortar restaurant or a tood truck?

Which is an urban citizen in hours other than the lunch hours — a brick and mortar restaurant or a food truck?
Which has the greater commitment to urban Louisville — a brick and mortar restaurant or a food truck?
Which generates greater employment — a brick and mortar restaurant or a food truck?

Does urban Louisville need the pollution of food trucks going, coming and operating generators?

Does urban Louisville need the noise of food trucks operating generators?

Food trucks should provide their unique service where brick and mortar restaurants cannot.
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: SaluiUdy, JLLOUET 13, £ 10 D443 Fivi
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food trucks

| have signed a petition to leave food trucks in Louisville alone. | feel that they are a great addition to our downtown,
and | don't understand this new campaign against them. It feels to me like something shady, something crocked in a
political sense, and | hate to think that you would be involved in something like that. The last reply you sent was
boilerplate, please respend personally.
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

From: I

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2U18 4:33 |
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food Trucks

Hi,

I'm sending my support for the Louisville food trucks!! They add such a great element to the city and | would hate to see
such great establishments gol!

Thank vnu

Get Qutlook for i0OS
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: 1 A 1B, £ 1D <t IV
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food Trucks

Hello,

I am writing this in support of keeping the Louisville Food Trucks in their downtown location. The spot is perfect for so
many people, including hospital employees like myself. Thank you for your time!
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: luesday, UCtoDe: v, cu 1w gwwu v 1
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: food trucks

PLEASE PLEASE PLEASE don't restrict food trucks in the hospital districk! There are very few restaurants in this
area other than the hospital cafeteria.
They give us a variety of food choices and a more reasonable prices than the restaurants. PLEASE RECONSIDER THIS

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This message, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only tor the named
recipient{s} and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, including PHI
{Protected Health Information} cover under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act {HIPAA) of 1996. if
you are not the intended recipient(s), you are notified that the dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender or

contact the | eFort an inadvertently recelved

message.
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

Sent: naay, 7 : M

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Food trucks

I'm a huge supporter of food trucks as | work at Norton Children’s Hospital.
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Friday, UCIOUET 12, ZU 10 | 142 vl
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

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food Trucks

Hi Barbara,

I just wanted to drop you a quick note to voice my concerns over the proposed ordinance affecting food trucks in
Louisville. Although | don't know the details, | want te voice my support for the food trucks. They provide an invaluable
service and variety to downtown workers (and others), and it sounds like the ordinance will impede their ability to make
a living and force us back to the conventional restaurants. If we can shut down a lane of streets for bicycles, we should
be able to make room for food trucks, or at least let them utilize the curb space during lunch time!

Thanks for your help!
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2010 0.co Aam
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food Trucks

Stop the war on Louisville Food Trucks! These proposed new laws are unfair and restrictive to fair trade and
commerce. | enjoy many of these trucks for lunch, dinner and special events. Stop this nonsense now!

support Louisville Food Trucks.
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Franklin Graz. Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2018 T0:U8 AM
To: Coan, Brandon

Subject: food truck ordinance No. 0-374-18
Hey Brandon,

| oppose Ordinance No. 0-374-18.

| am a physician who works at ULH and frequents the food trucks for lunch.
The food trucks are thriving because they fill a need for fast, easily accessible, fabulous food.

None of us are able to walk or drive a distance to a sit down restaurant or a "restricted food truck vendor location.” |
know the owners of several food trucks personally and this ordinance will put them out of business.

This will not improve parking downtown which has been a mess for years. question the money and influence behind
this proposed ordinance.

This is regulatory capture at it's finest.

| am a voting member of District 8.
Thank you for not supporting Ordinance No. 0-374-18.
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Franklin Gra!, Lisa A.

Sent: IVIOTIUAY, \LWUDET 22, cU 10 1a.ua ri

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Food truck ordinance
Hi,

I am asking that you reconsider your proposed ordinance that would ban food trucks from metered spaces. The food
truck scene is one that provides both a great energy to the city and opportunities for small business owners. Please do
not impede their ability to operate.

Best,

Sent from my iPhone
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Franklin Graz. Lisa A.

From: Hyatt, Tony W

Sent: Monday, Februarv 26. 2018 8:44 AM
Ce: Horner, Aaron P.

Subject: Food Truck Story

To All,

Here is Phillip’s story.

I didn’t see it in time for the Morning News

Louisville food trucks are on the verge of
victory over downtown restaurants

https://www.courier-journal.com/story/news/politics/metro-government/2018/02/26/louisville-food-trucks-

restaurants-parking-rule/363975002/

Tony Hyatt
Communications Director
Democratic Caucus
Louisville Metro Council
Office: 502-574-4137
Cell: 502-526-3622
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:286 PM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food Truck Vendors

Dear Ms Sexton-Smith,

I hope you allow these vendors to stay in business. The local vendors have invested heavily in the necessary equipment
and supplies. | find the choices refreshing and don’t feel they interfere with restaurants because if somecne wants to sit
down and share an evening, they will choose a restaurant. If | want to get something fast or I'm at an event, it would be
a food truck. Please regulate; don’t eliminate!

Thanks,

Louisville

Sent from my iPhone
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:08 AM
To: Mulvihill, Patrick; Wohl, Geoff
Cc: Feltner, Sara N.

Subject: Food Truck Park

Hil This food truck parks sounds awesome. I'm pretty sure they won't want a proclamation from us — but since Council
paved the way for the owners to get permits in expanded areas, I'm sure they’d appreciate a visit. Please let me know if
you’d like me to reach out.

I'm still working witk

and would love to be able to get in front ¢ -out his property. He’s not
been responsive to me.

/
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

Sent:

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Food Truck

To whom may concern,

| am writing to support the food trucks in Louisville. | believe that they should have a say on providing food to consumers
in the downtown area and proceeding area. We as consumers should have an option to choose food trucks or
restaurants in the area. | support the food trucks in Louisville.
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: INursudy, WCWwoeEr 11, £VI1o 1.Vl rmv
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food Trucks - Please Listen

Hello Barbara,

| enjoy the FoodTruck culture and the ability to try new foods. Please allow the food trucks to conduct their business as
is. 1find it difficult that hampering the food trucks is fine. But allowing a bunch of scooters lay all over public streets
and letting them ride motorized vehicles on sidewalks is okay.

It does not seem like the food truck issue has anything to do with public safety. Yet that should the roll of government.

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

English: ATTENTION: If you do not speak English, language assistance services, free
of charge, are available to you. Call 1-877-320-1235 (TTY: 711).

Espafiol {Spanish): ATENCION: Si habla espafiol, tiene a su disposicién servicios
gratuitos de asistencia lingiiistica. Llame al 1-877-320-1235 (TTY: 711).

RRh3z(Chinese) : SXE : MBEFERAEEDX, BULIERESEEERD
IRI%. FEINTE 1-877-320-1235 (TTY: 711),

Kreyol Ayisyen (Haitian Creole): ATANSION: Si w pale Kreyol Ayisyen, gen sévis &d
1
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pou lang ki disponib gratis pou ou. Rele 1-877-320-1235 (TTY: 711).

Polski (Polish): UWAGA: Jezeli méwisz po polsku, mozesz skorzystaé z bezptatnei
pomaocy jezykowej. Zadzwon pod numer 1-877-320-127

£t 0] (Korean): F2|: St & ALESIAl = L, ¢10] X| & MH|[A E2
0| 83514 4= AL LTt 1-877-320-1235 (TTY: 7112 2 M3t8l F=4

=
=
A

o
=
Q.
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.
From: N

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:53 PM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: FOOD TRUCKS

Please leave the food trucks alone and stop trying to limit the growth of the community and economy. Hundreds of
healthcare employees utilize these food trucks daily. Many families living out of hospitals in their hardest times are
seeking a warm meal and some comfort in food that these BUSINESSES facilitate. These businesses put so much money
back into the economy, they attract more community members at local events with their followings. | would hope that
community involvement would be a priority for Metro government as the crime and murder rate continues to climb.

By imposing increased fees and limiting parking areas, as well as unreasqnable time limits, you’re sending a message to
the community that you do not support local businesses, you do not care about the interests of your current community

members, you clearly do not want to attract new community members or businesses in line with Apple or Amazon
trends which will be detrimental to the Louisville economy. Nurture your community, don"t snuff it out.

Sent from my iPhone
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: THUUay, VOWUeED 11, £U 10 J.UU Fivl
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food trucks

I am emailing about the proposed ordinance on food trucks basically banning them from metered spaces. | would be
highly disappointed if this came about. Working in the hospitals down town, many times | do not have time to leave to
drive somewhere for food. These trucks do a wonderful job of providing great food and service to many of us. These
food trucks are trending all around the country in growing and thriving cities. Please consider this. We have had enough
policies that keep us behind where the rest of the country is going. This would be a kick in the seat of the pants to many
of us that look forward to utilizing these trucks and supporting the local entrepreneurs that started them. Thank you,

nt from my iPhone
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

Sent: rnursday, October 11, 2018 8:55 P

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Food trucks

| am writing to express my disappointment in the proposal about limiting food trucks in the Louisville area. As a
professional woman working many hours, | generally do not have time to leave for lunch, but 1 can make the quick 10
minutes down to anfood truck and get something to bring back to my office. Food trucks offer variety and often
better/healthier food than | can get inside my office. The vendors are all very grateful for the business and | feel thisis a
great opportunity to support small business owners in Louisville.

| encourage you to reconsider this proposal And do not put the restrictions on food trucks.

Thank vou

Powered by Cricket Wireless
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: . p 20 FIvl
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food Trucks

Barbara,

1 have heard you speak many times when working with the Fund for the Arts. | would assume that as someone wheo
appreciates local individuals working hard to support local causes and businesses that you would be a champion for
. -those that want to work hard servicing the community. If the new ordinance regarding food truck regulations & parking
~-goes into effect, it will be detrimental to a vital part of our local community. | trust that you will work hard to make sure
this ordinance does not pass and we will be able to continue to support this community and show the country what an
amazing food scene we have cultivated.

Cheers
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From: Sexton Smith, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.SextonSmith@Ilouisvilleky.gov]

16, 2018 8:46 AM
To

Cc: Robinscn, Christa
Subject: Re: follow up on food truck meeting

Good mormning All -

I very much appreciate and understand your perspective and want a reasonable resolution as much as you
do. Bas question below, it is my understanding that [JJjjiiis. and has been, your main point of
contact. please let me know if that has changed.

If my memory serves me correctly, as soon as this issue was brought to my attention we began meeting to
develop possible solutions. And, as soon as we were asked to post “No Food Truck” signs in various locations
we did just that.

Upon my request, at one point 1-5 team researched what other cities were doing and it was my hope a
group would work together to design a potential plan for our city that we could move forward with. Is anyone
working to do this? I am prepared to do my part with the legislative process and or modifications in how Metro
administers permits. I need to know exactly what the group wants.

_please let me know how you want to proceed.

Barbara Sexton Smith
Metro Councilwoman Fourth District
Office 502-574-1104

My email was not intended to declare that you and your organization aren't doing anything. We
and I do appreciate the hours you have spent facilitating the meetings and hope you continue to
do so. My frustration (along with the other business and real estate owners) lies in that we can't
seem to identify a point person that can take the action necessary to lead this and correct the

situation before even more damage is done. Losing sales is one thing- it hurts and is 1
the restaurant owners in serious peril.

The allowance of a wild west situation with patently unfair rules that give food trucks an
enormous advantage at our expense is another. It threatens our very existence (not to 1
entire ecosystem that supports the restaurants) and is a storm we can't sustair]
point is that allowing only food trucks (ignoring the legitimate festivals and special events) to
reserve unlimited meters for $15 a day is discriminatory and competitively unfair.

This is not about finger pointing and crying the same song. It is about the fact that for over a year
we have suffered from the same unfair rules and now the only thing in the fact set that is
changing is that Metro Council is running to eliminate the one counter balance that was in place
to hold the flood back. At the same time PARC (who is the main purveyor of the problem)
declares that they have to wait for the court system to play out before implementing a solution
that could balance the field. And in all honesty all we hear is Metro say they have to react to
what they think the case will be, PARC say they have to wait for courts and follow the Metro
rules, DDC say we are facilitating conversations but don't have authority to do much else (don't

4
FOIA-0265



2. These reservations should be open to any enterprise to reserve meters not just Food Trucks (limiting to only
food trucks is discriminatory)

3. Raise the price of the reservation to $150 a day from $15 using the economic theory that it is not how much the
meter makes but how much money the city looses in commerce by not having a fluidity that permits the
businesses in the CBD 1o have clients and customers come and go easily and there is a premium price for locking
up a spot for 24 hours at a time

4. Limit any one individual or company to no more than 2 reservations per 30 day period (122 foed trucks as well

as other types of vendors everyone should have a shot )

Increase the pumping the meter fine to $500 violation to make it a strong deterrent

Allow potice to ticket and tow as well as PARC employees for violators

7. Any meter is fair game if rest of the rutes apply

o

| believe this is simple, fair, does not disadvantage anyone (if they claim we are limiting the spots and that is unfairly
advantaging the fixed real estate locations then they can rent store fronts just like the rest of us unless we want to
have a tent city- public parking is not subsidized real estate for rent by the city for businesses it is intended to
facilitate commerce by providing customers and clients to bring money to the city to spend)

Barbara this is straightforward, controllable, fair, and legal and allows us to have time to more fully figure out a
solution. Reality is fixed location restaurants can’t compete with cash based, 2 employee, out of Metro registered,
food trucks that are mobile and pay 1/15 the rent for prime space, and leverage/feed off of the tax based
infrastructure while siphoning off the marginal customers that allow the restaurants to survive (it's the last 15-20 in
the door that make the difference between profit and loss}

As to the research of various solutions and other cities | am not sure that anyone ever took ownership of that initiative
and our group really is not qualified to do that. It was my assumption that the City would want to have that information
in order to figure out how to protect its own interests (particularly given that the Mayor’s office helped create the
problem by pushing the initiative and the City is being sued). The City also has the deepest resources so | and the rest of
the owners probably assumed that the City would do that. | may have assumed incorrectly but again | don’t think
anyone clearly took the ownership of that task and at this moment we all sit in peril.

PS- how is this for the next version of this state of affairs
buses with bunk beds renting meters for $15 a day and providing hotel or mobile hostel services when there is a
festival or big concert - | am sure the OMNI would love that — maybe Derby mobile hotels

B - rcgional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional orfices in Nashville,
Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisory group focused on
accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory, and
capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals and objectives with an emphasis on capital
structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth. Our team is comprised of muilti-disciplined, senior
level advisors with an average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held
companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be
critically important now more than ever.
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take that personally it's just part of mix), Mayors office declare that until the suit is settled they
can't get involved.

This is not about what "I Want To Hear"- It is about a logical and sensible solution for all
involved. Yes the same questions have been asked for a year because the Metro Council, PARC
and everyone else in the city has done NOTHING proactive or creative to get ahead of it. So yes
we have the same conversations because the fact set remains the same. Just defending
bureaucracy is not a solution either.

Rome is burning and Metro is about to put gasoline on the fire. Is it so much to ask for a leader
with authority to step up and do something?

Fs a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentuc s in
ville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We tre s SUrategic aavisory
group focused on accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic advisory,
transactional advisory, and capital advisory. We help our clients achicve their goals and
objectives with an emphasis on capital structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth. Our

team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior level advisors with an average 25
experience. Typical clients range f

!orry you feel\

car
T U C L A of-
legislative and regulatory process and enforcement. That you would characterize your
understanding of our actions as “who knows what” is unfortunate. Unless I hear otherwise, I
must presume that this means you no longer want us to facilitate these conversations. I know you
haven’t gotten the answers you’ve wanted, but asking the same questions and making the same
statements isn’t moving anything forward.

Sent from my iPhone
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> On Mar 10,2018, at 1:42 AM; I '
>

> Seems to me it’s a point fingers at everything - take no affirmative action to be proactive and
typical cya bureancratic bs.

>

> Metro govt cowers before lawsuit is finished, PARC hides behind a lawsuit and claims they
can’t move despite city moving ahead of lawsuit results, and ddc doing who knows what and
Groundhog Day continues while we suffer damages. Great Jeadership and government. Anyone
wonder why Nashville Cincy and Indy continue to kick our......

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>
>> On Mar 9, 2018, at 12:57 P, [

>>
>> What is the timing on the lawsuit - do we know?
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>|
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

>>Fom: [

>> Sent: Friduy, viaren >,
>> To: Robinson, Christa _Smith, Barbara;

>> Subject: RE: follow yp on 1000 truck meeung

>>

>> Thank you, Christa!

>>

>> From: Robinson, Christa [mailto:Christa.Robinson@louisvillekv. £OV]
>> Sent: Friday, March I8
>> To: exton Smith, Barbara
<https://urlderense. proorpoint.com: v 2url7u=hitp-3A Barbara.Sexton
40louisvilleky.gov&d=DwIFaQ&c=ecuGZstca S
v5A cdpgnVﬁiMM&r=K9oAkkolMsc16UcGB69wR'm'kKLJac9\VSZlSJq7thx,NQ&Hgmw
MzuMZOHqgnozaVG-

ROvDgBhNEQNKhOQvEM{Cvriowo&s=FirlV Devluv9nwqusOGPOdirnUrLHob4aoH0-
D2w&e=>;

>> supject: RE: tollow up on food truck meeting
>>

>> S0, now I know more information that I did on Tuesday.

>> Until the lawsuit is finished, PARC cannot do anything differently than it is currently doing.
> [ will schedule a meecting after a resolution of the lawsuit with her.

>>

>> Christa Robinson

>> Legislative Assistant
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>> Metro Council District Four
>> Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

>> Cli R O Ot DS 7 U I eI S e, DTOO POINL. COINY V2 /Ul PU=NTIDS-
3A__public.govdelivery.com_accounts KYLOUISVILLE subscriber new-3Ftopic-SFid-
3DKYLOUISVILLE-5F370&d=DwMGaO&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7inwqOf—
vSA_CdpenVHiiMM&r=E8P9LXZ6P3MOQpXx LAHZ nm-

2RprdizpOPgsfCaClnl Vw&m=0bgK TlqgdMyFfxiZ4sWPpG1 1oum NJvZUHLDoRxh3geA &s=
hO9frpRoLCnK5D5A4-y9EyXRplOsN3ZgXjEB6SNL6D0&e=> to si gn up for the District 4
eNewsletter

>>

>>

>>From: ||

>> Sent: ]
>> To: R

=~ SUDJECLIETTOLOW up on food truck meeting
>>

>> 1 can do Tuesday at 10 but have to be gone at 10:40
>>

15 a regronal tirm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional
offices in Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic
advisory group focused on accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic
advisory, transactional advisory, and capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals
and objectives with an emphasis on capital structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth.
Our team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior level advisors with an average 25 years
experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held companies to public

corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and executi 1
important now more than ever.

>

>> https://urldefense.proomoint.com/v2/ur1?u=h§tp-

3A d=DwIFaQ&c=cuGZsica

voA_CdpgnVHiiMM&r=K9QAkkoIMsd6UcGB69wR vnl
MzuMZOHgnozaVG- b N

ROquBhNEONKhOVSMvari6w0&s=ggsL9VNndOJ fmAGBoQVbweeBccikBt gMO1 Ry. GA

HVzqQ&e=<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url 7u=http-
3A_ NN - DvwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvVimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

vSA Cdpen VHiiMM&r=E8P9I XZ6P3MQpXxLAHZnm-
2RprdizpOPgsfCeCLnl Vw&m=0bqK TlqdMyFfxiZ4sWPpG1loum NJ vZUHLDoRxh3geA&s=

YThtKLOmKt_W10LMaiK 2zl DIuUhUnSTI22kZ0i121 Xc&e=>

>
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>> From: Robinson, Christa [mailto:Christa.Robinson@louisvilleky. gov]
L 48 AM

>> Subject: RE: tollow up on food truck meeting
>>

>>

>> Can we meet the same time” Same place?

>>

>> Christa Robinson

>> Legislative Assistant

>> Metro Council District Four

>> Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smit'_

>> QOffice: (502)574-1104

>>

>> Cligk

3A__pul i ]
3DKYLOUISVILLE-5F370&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b 71 XrwqO1-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=E8PILXZ6P3MQpXxLAHZnm-

2RprdizpOPgsfCgCLn1 Vw&m=0bqKTlg dMyFfxiZ4sWPpGlloum NIvZUHILDoRxh3geA&s=
hO9frpRoLCnK SD5A4-y9EvXRplOsN3ZgXiEB6sNL6D0&e=> to sign up for the District 4

oy
>

>> From:
>> Sent: "

> subject: follow up on food truck meeting
>>
>> Just wanted to follow up and see if we are going to get a meeting with PARC for next week.
The issue isn’t getting better and we need to address quickly.
>>
>> Please let me know
>> Thank vou
_
>
is a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional
offices in Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic
advisory group focused on accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic

advisory, transactional advisory, and capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals
and objectives with an emphasis on capital structure, operating cfficiencies and revenue growth.

8
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Our team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior level advisors with an average 25 years
experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held companies to public
corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be critically
important now more than ever.

>>

>> https:/furldefense.proo

d=DwIFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIIvimEN8b7iXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnVHiiMM&r=K9QAkkoIMsd6UcGB69wR vnkK1.JaCOWSZISJa7hhGyNO&m=Elw

MzuMZOHqgnozaVG-

ROQvDgBhNEQNKhQy8MfCvri6wo&s=gnsl 9VNndOJfmAGBoQVbweeBccikBteMO1RVGA

HVzqQ&e=<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A_ I (D v M GaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIvimENSb7iXrwgOf-

v3A_CdpenVHiIMM&r=E8P9ILXZ6P3MQpXxLAHZnm-

2RprdizpOPgsfCeCLnl Vw&m=0bgK TlqdMyFfxiZ4sWPpGlloum NJvZUHLDoRxh3 geA&s=

YTbtKL.OmKt W10LMaiK2zI DIuUhUnSTI22kZ0i121Xc&e=>

>>

>>

>>

>> The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is

intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the

recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in

relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be untawful.

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click

here<https://us1.proofpointessentials.com/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod option=logitem&mail
1d=1520615825-dwCX2v4r85S1&r address=cmalysz%40louisvilledowntown.org&report=1>

to report this email as spam.

> This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Visit the following
link to report this email as spam:
-

https://us1.proofpointessentials.com/index01.php?mod id=11&mod option=lo item&mail id=1

520664164-JzZEhN8gRqGgQ&r address=nnatheny%4010uisvilledowntown.org&rgport=

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam.
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

L TUNUYW UpP 0N 1000 TWUCK MEETINg

My position is that « hard no is not a responsible or acceptable position for someone to take and perhaps those with
power {ie: a metro council member or Board member or both) can have a frank conversation and explain that Metro
Council is not waiting for the court decision to move and PARC is only controliing the meters and pricing which has zero
to do with the lawsuit. We are not asking them to identify locations only to manage their supply prudently and in a
fiduciarily sound and balanced manner. In effect they must move now to react to the Metro Council unilateral
movement,

My frustration lies in the fact that just because someone says hard no we don't roll over and die especially when
set is not being reviewed properly.

Bureaucracy and lack of problem solving initiative is the hallmark of politics and bureaucracy — pe
my representatives and i sitions of authority would be better than that.

_s a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional offices in Nashville,
rennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisory group focused on
accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory, and
capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals and objectives with an emphasis on capital
structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth. Our team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior
fevel advisors with an average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held
companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be
critically important now more than ever.,

From:
Sent:

To Jarbara'
Cc: son, Christa'
sule\-uu.l s tUiwEy up Ui fuoa o uCK meeting

I have been told that PARC changes need to wait until after the lawsuit is resolved, as think was
communicated to you. | understand your frustration on timing and delay, but at this point that is the answer
we both have been given. Not sure how to move forward in the light of a hard no.

From
Sent: sd LUTuay, e v ar, cwdld 40 AM
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To: 'Sexton Smith. Barbara'

cc: I, - <on, Christa'
Subject: nc: iwnuw up uil food truck meeting

Barbara
Thank you — now question is who is going tdl

At last meeting it was-;uérgested that PARC could enact without metro council approval changes in the parking rules {not
sure if that extends to changing fees or fines but certainly the number of meters available for daily rental).

Rebecca is on the Board of PARC and you have the metro council side. It would seem to me that at the very least we
should be able to get to a meeting with the head of PARC quickly to enact some sensible changes that will bring the
balance back to some degree.

Can you let me know if you and Rebecca are willing to step up and take the lead on getting that meeting- perhaps your
influence can help the head of PARC to understand the urgency and importance?

_is a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional c
Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisofy grouj
accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory, and
capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals and objectives with an emphasis on capital

structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth. Our team is comprised of muiti-disciplined, senior
level advisors with an average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held

companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be
critically important now more than ever.

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvilleky.gov]
i March 16, 2018 3:08 PM

Matt, thanks so much for outlining below what looks like a simple, straight forward ay
conversation. | appreciate the way you are thinking. '

Thanks, Barbara.

Barbara Sexton Smith
Metro Councilwoman Fourth District
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From:
Sent:

To: Se
o - <o, Chistz I

Sub W LT U TooT T U ==

Barbara
Thank you for your email and your efforts in this.

We did get the no food trucks posted based on proper measurements being taken and We BppI cetate tHe Meip. Ve nope
Rebecca and her group are still on the point although | do believe this has escalated to a legislative or regulatory
required response.

My thought is that parking is the key variable. We as a City control the parking and so long as we do itin a democratic,
fair and non-biased way we should be ok. My simple solution is to take back control of our streets from PARC on this
issue or to get PARC to get on the train.

1. Pending further discovery and a broader solution set PARC should immediately limit the number of daily parking
meter reservations (or whatever they call them) to 7 in the TIFF central business district (they can address other
areas based on what they feel the need is)

These reservations should be open to any enterprise to reserve meters not just Food Trucks (limiting to only
food trucks is discriminatory)
3. Raise the price of the reservation to $150 a day from $15 using the economic theory that it is not how much the

meter makes but how much money the city looses in commerce by not having a fluidity tha ‘
businesses in the CBD to have clients and ¢ ing
up a spot for 24 hours at a time

4. Limit any one individual or company to no more than 2 reservations per 30 day period {122 food trucks as well
as other types of vendors everyone should have a shot )

Increase the pumping the meter fine to $500 violation to make it a strong deterrent

Allow police to ticket and tow as well as PARC employees for violators
7. Any meter is fair game if rest of the rules apply

~

o »n

I believe this is simple, fair, does not disadvantage anyone {if they claim we are limiting the spots and that is unfairly
advantaging the fixed real estate locations then they can rent store fronts just like the rest of us unless we want to
have a tent city- public parking is not subsidized real estate for rent by the city for businesses it is intended to
facilitate commerce by providing customers and clients to bring money to the city to spend)

Barbara this is straightforward, controilable, fair, and legal and allows us to have time to more fully figure out
solution. Reality is fixed location restaurants can’t compete with cash based, 2 employee, out of Metro registered,
food trucks that are mobile and pay 1/15 the rent for prime space, and leverage/feed off of the tax based
infrastructure while siphoning off the marginal customers that allow the restaurants to survive (it's the last 15-20 in
the door that make the difference between profit and loss)

As to the research of various solutions and other cities | am not sure that anyone ever took ownership of that initiative
and our group really is not qualified to do that. It was my assumption that the City would want to have that information
in order to figure out how to protect its own interests (particularly given that the Mayor’s office helped create the
problem by pushing the initiative and the City is being sued). The City also has the deepest resources so ! and the rest of
the owners probably assumed that the City would do that. | may have assumed incorrectly but again | don’t think

.

PS- how is this for the next version of this state of affairs
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buses with bunk beds renting meters for $15 a day and o  NENENEGEGEGEEE
festival or big concert - | am sure the OMN! would love that —Taybe Derby mobile hotels

is a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional offices in Nashville,
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

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara lmailto:Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvilleky.gov]
Sent: Fridav. March 16, 2018 8:46 AM

To:
Cc:

Sub]em:: KE: TOIUW UP VI 1OUU Liuch ccul 1y

Robinson, Christa

Good morning All -

-aI very much appreciate and understand your perspective and want a reasonable resolution as much as you
W, sed on your question below, it is my understanding that-is, and has been, your main point of
contact. [ plcase let me know if that has changed.

If my memory serves me correctly, as soon as this issue was brought to my attention we began meeting to
develop possible solutions. And, as soon as we were asked to post “No Food Truck” signs in various locations
we did just that.

Upon my request, at one point ﬁ-s team rescarched what other cities were doing and it was my hope a
group would work together to design a potential plan for our city that we could move forward with. Is anyone
working to do this? I am prepared to do my part with the legislative process and or modifications in how Metro
administers permits. I need to know exactly what the group wants.

_1ease let me know how you want to proceed.

Barbara Sexton Smith
Metro Councilwoman Fourth District
Office 502-574-1104

on var 12,2018, 10:26 A |

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
seem to identify a point person that can take the action necessary to lead this and correct

situation before even miJ R done. Losing sales is ore thing- it hurts-andﬂaﬂ of
the restaurant owners in serious peril.

The allowance of a wild west situation with P g-
enormous advantage at our expense is another. It threatens our very existence (not to mention the
entire ecosystem that supports the restaurants) and is a storm we can't sustain. So again the main

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

rules, DDC say we are facilitating conversations but don't h uthority to do much else (don't

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

_s a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentuclll I i\
Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Chio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisory

group focused on accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic advisory,
transactional advisory, and capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals and
objectives with an emphasis on capital structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth. Qur
team is comprised of multi-disciplined. senior 1 i i
experience. Typical clients range 1

Mencies that consider stratei and execution to be critically

_ 5
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From:
Sent:

To:
Cc: L}:ton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Ke: follow up on foou wruck meeting

*}} you feel that way. My organization has invested countless hours in facilitating clear
communication between this important group of downtown constituents and the bodies of
legislative and regulatory process and enforcement. That you would characterize your
understanding of our actions as “who knows what” is unfortunate. Unless I hear otherwise,
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
typical cya bureaucratic bs.

>

> Metro govt cowers before lawsuit is finished, PARC hides behind a lawsuit and claims they
can’t move despite city moving ahead of lawsuit results, and ddc doing who knows what and
Groundhog Day continues while we suffer damages. Great leadership and government. Anyone
wonder why Nashville Cincy and Indy continue to kick our......

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>
>

>> What is the timing on the lawsuit - do we know?

] -

>

>
>>
>

>> From: [ N
>> Sent: Fnday, March 9,

>> To: Robinson, Christa;-ton Smith, Barbara:

>> Subject: RE: follow up Ol TOVU TUCR TIOCUNE
>>
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>> Thank you, Christa!
>>

>> From: Robinson, Christa [mailto:Christa.Robinson@louisvilleky.gov]

>> Sent: Fridav. March 09. 2018 12:17 PM

>> To: exton Smith, Barbara
<https:/, Barbara.SextonSmith-

40]louisvilleky, gov&d=DwIFag2&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7]'ergOf—

v5A CdpgnVﬁiMM&r:K90AkkoIMsd6UcGB69vankKLJaC9WSZlSJq7thvNO&m=Elw
MzuMZOHgnozaVG-

RQvDgBhNEQNK hOwRM A sriAurn £re=RiTV Dey ] nvOnwuNveOGPOd imUrl. Hob4aoHOG1ho
D2w&e=>:

<~ JUDJECL:
>>

>> So, now I know more information that I did on Tuesday.

>> Until the lawsuit is finished, PARC cannot do anything differently than it is currently doing.

>> 1 will schedule a meeting after a resolution of the lawsuit with her.
>>

1ng

>> Christa Robinson

>> Legislative Assistant

>> Metro Council District Four

>> Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith
4

>> Qffice: (502 -
>>

>> Click here<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/
3A__public.govdelivery.com accounts KYLOUISVILLE subscriber new-3Ftopic-5Fid-

3IDKYLOUISVILLE-5F3 70&d=DwMGaO&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b71'erqOf-

vSA Cdp@VﬁiMM&FE8P9LXZ6P3MQprLAHan-
2RprdjngPgstgCLn1Vw&m=0bg KTlgdMyFfxiZ4sWPpG1loum NJvZUHLDoRxh3 geA&s=

hO%frpRoLCnK 5D5A4-yOEyXRplOsN3ZgXiEB6sNL6DO&e=> to si gn up for the District 4
eNewsletter

>>

>>

>> From;

=~ e I

>> To: Ry

~oowdupeLt. Rl IUHUW Up 01 IO0d TTUCK meenung
>>

>>1 can do Tuesday at 10 but have to be gone at 10:40
>

:_is a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional
7
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offices in Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic
advisory group focused on accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic
advisory, transactional advisory, and capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals
and objectives with an emphasis on capital Stﬁ“ﬁ iiiratini efficiencies and revenue ﬁowth.
Our team is comprised of mMulti-A1sCipined, |
experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held companies to public
corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be critically
important now more than ever.

>>

>> https://urldefense.proo fpoint.com/v2/url?
3A

vSA_CdpgnVInMM&I=K
MzuMZOHgnozaV G-
ROvDgBhNEQNKhQy8MfCvri6wo&s=gnsL.9VNndOJfmAGBoQVbweeBecikBt gMOITRVGA
HVzqQ&e=<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/ v2/url?u=http-
34 I D v M GaQ & c=euGZstcaTDIIVIimEN8b7iXrwqOf
v5A_CdpgnVHiMM&r=E8PILXZ6P3IMOpXxLAHZnm-

2RprdizpOPgsfCgCLn1 Vw&m=0bgK TlqdMyFfxiZ4sWPpGlloum NJ vZUHLDoRxh3geA&s=

vTbtKLOmKt W10LMaiK2z]. DIuUhUnSTI2zk70i121 Xce&e=>
>

>> From: Robinson, Christa [mailto:Christa.Robinson@]louisvilleky.gov]
>> Sent: Thursdav. March 08, 2018 11:48 AM
S _

u=http-

S IULOUL IV D, WUITUWY U ULL IV UL LWL LW LN S

>>

>>

>> Can we meet the same time? Same place?
>>

>> Christa Robinson

>> Legislative Assistant

>> Metro Council District Four

>> Office: (502)574-1104

>>

- o [
3A _public.gOvdenvery.com _acCounts A Y LAJUIS VILLL SUUSURUCT igev ot WpIvT b B eyt
3DKYLOUISVILLE-5F370&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstca TDIvimEN8b7jXrwqOf- .
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=E8PILX7Z6P3MQpXxL AHZnm-

2RprdizpOPgsfCeClnl Vw&m=0bgK TigdMyFxiZ4sWPpG 11oum NIvZUHLDoRxh3geA&s=

hO%4pRoLCnK5D5A4-vOEyXRplOsN3ZgXjEB6sNLO6D0&e=> to sl r the District 4
eNewsletter
>>

P
>> From: |

s I
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>>

>> Just wanted to follow up and see if we are going to get a meeting with PARC for next week.
The issue isn’t getting better and we need to address quickly.
>>

>> Please let me know
>> Thank you

>>

a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional
offices in Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic
advisory group focused on accountable execution, We provide three main services- strategic
advisory, transactional advisory, and capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals
and objectives with an emphasis on capital structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth.
Our team is comprised of muiti-disciplined, senior level advisors with an average 25 years
experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held companies to public
corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be critically
important now more than ever.

>>

>> https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url 2u=http-

3A | d=DwlIFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b 7] XrwgOf-

I, <
v5A_CdpgnV1iMM&=K9QAKkoIMsd6UcGB69wRvnkK1JaCOWSZISIq7hhGyNQ&m=Elw

MzuMZ0OHgnozaVG-
ROvDgBhNEQNKhQy8MfCvri6wo&s=gns. 9VNndOJfimA GBoQVbweeBccijkBteMO1RvGA

v5A_Cdpgny mMM&r=rsPyl XZ6P3MQpXxLAHZnm-
2RprdizpOPgsfCeClnl Vw&m=0bqK TlgdMyFfxiZ4sWPpG1loum NIvZUHILDoRxh3peA&s—

YTbtKLOmKt W10LMaiK2zI DluUhUnSTI2zk70i121 Xc&e=>
>>

>>

>>

>> The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is

intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the

recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in

relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click

here<hitps://us1.proofpointessentials.com/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod option=logitem&mail
1d=1520615825-dwCX2v4r85S1&r_address=cmalysz%40louisvilledowntown.org&report=1>

to report this email as spam.
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2018 12:48 PM _
Cec: eatherDy, Jasmine

Subject: Re: food truck ordinance No. 0-374-18

There will certainly be one or more stationary vending zones located in the downtown medical district - most
likely in the same spot(s) vendors congregate now.

To make sure you have accurate and complete information about this subject matter, please see here and feel
free to share:

https://louisvilleky.gov/government/metro-council/proposed-changes-itinerant-vendors-peddlers-and-
solicitors-ordinance

Best Regards,
Brandon Coan

Metro Council District 8
(502) 574-1108

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8! Qur goal is to increase from zero to 8,000 engaged
subscribers by 2019.

From

Sent: Saturday, October 20, ZU18 10:0/:43 AM
To: Coan, Brandon

Subject: food truck ordinance No. 0-374-18

Hey Brandon,
| oppose Ordinance No. Q-374-18.

I am a physician who works at ULH and trequents the food trucks tor lunch.
The food trucks are thriving because they fill a need for fast, easily accessible, fabulous food.

None of us are able to walk or drive a distance to a sit down restaurant or a "restricted food truck vendor location." |
know the owners of several food trucks personally and this ordinance will put them out of business.

This will not improve parking downtown which has been a mess for years. [ question the money and influence behind

this proposed ordinance.
This is regulatory capture at it's finest.
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I am a voting member of District 8.
Thank you for not supporting Ordinance No. 0-374-18,
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: r12, 2018 7:44 AM

To:

Cc “Muvinii, Fatrick; Weatherby, Jasmine; Wohl, Geoff
Subject: Re: food truck ordinance

Sir, nobody is banning food trucks downtown. Instead of individual vendors bagging parking meters, popular
metered areas will become “Stationary Vending Zones.” We're holding public hearings and taking online
comments to further define how SVZs will work, exactly, and to get feedback on the other proposed changes
to the ordinance. We'll share the hearing details and web link with the public as soon as they’re available.

Brandon Coan

Metro Council District 8
(502) 574-1108

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8! Our goal is to increase from zero to 8,000 engaged
subscribers by 2019.

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:49:26 PM
To: Coan, Brandon

Subject: food truck ordinance

Dear I.

| am disgusted with you and the rest of the Metro City Council's war on food trucks. you are clearly pandering to brick
and mortar establishments. You have already lost one lawsuit against you for forbidding food trucks to operate in
certain locations and wasted the tax dollars that you steal from me as a result. You and the rest of the Metro City
Council are clearly against people making an honest living. Why don't you and the Metro City Council stop being busy
bodies with nothing to do, but ruining people's livelihoods. Things like this prove why Louisville will always fall behind
other major cities in America. Something like this can also be seen as blatantly RACIST, due to the fact that many
minorities start food truck operations because they do not have the capital or credit to afford to establish brick and
mortar locations. This is clearly an example of the SYSTEMATIC RACISM that has persisted in keeping honest
hardworking minorities from climbing the socioeconomic ladder.

Do not pass this ordinance, food trucks are vital to the landscape of downtown Louisville and an important display of
people's cultures and background. By banning them you are proving that you are backwards and stuck in time. If it is
passed you can bet that you will not be in your position for much longer as citizens who patronize these businesses will
vote you out of office.
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Franklin Gra!, Lisa A.

From: Hyatt, Tony W

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Coan, Brandon; Horner, Aaron P.; Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick

Subject: RE: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order
will let ] know.

Thanks you Sir.

Tony

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Horner, Aaron P.; Hyatt, Tony W; Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick

Subject: Re: Food Truck Owners Wam Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

Tony - please tell Joe that, no, he is not understanding the 10-minute question correctly. Thatis a
requirement for "mobile vendors" - like the ice cream man - not "stationary vendors," like what most people
think of food trucks or similar businesses.

Also, I'll be downtown before caucus and happy to talk to loe, if he wants, along with Barbara and/or Pat, if
they desire.

There appears to be public confusion about the ordinance, which is not surprising.

Brandon Coan

Metro Council District 8
(502) 574-1108

601 W. lefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8! Our oal is to increase from zero to 8,000 engaged
subscribers by 2019.

From: Horner, Aaron P.
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:13:18 AM

To: Hyatt, Tony W; Coan, Brandon; Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick
Subject: FW: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

Read this from the group’s website: hitps:/www.ij.org/case/louisville-vending

From: Hyatt, Tony W
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:08 AM
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To:) orner, Aaron P. <Aaron.Horner@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

{ will forward it to them.
Tony

From:

Sent: T DU Y p W ILACT L1 GULO Fid AT

To: Hyatt, Tony W; Horner, Aaron P.

Subject: Fwd: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

Hey guys, checking to see if Sexton Smith, Coan or Mulvihill want to respond to this... they sponsored the new
food truck ordinance.

From:
Date: Thu, Oct 11, 2018 at 9:16 AM
Subject: Fwd: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

Oct 11, 2018 at 8:48 AM
Subject: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

To:

i E—

MEDIA ADVISORY
Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal
Violates Federal Court Order
Food truck ownermvailable Jor interviews downtown today
DATE/TIME: Thursday, October 11, 10:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.
LOCATION: E. Witherspoon St. and N. Brook St.

y.—Last year, two Louisville food trucks sued challenging the city’s
rule barring them from operating within 150 feet of any restaurant selling “similar
food.” They won, with Louisville agreeing to a federal court order barring it from

2
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using government power to target food trucks and treat them like second-class
citizens.

Although the ink on that order is barely dry, some council members are again trying
to shut food trucks down. Institute for Justice (1J) attorney Arif Panju, who
represented the food truck owners in federal court, put the mayor and the council on
notice this moming, warning them to comply with the federal court order, which is
enforceable by the federal court’s contempt power, and withdraw the proposed
ordinance.

, owner of the _ and one of the plaintiffs in the federal
lawsuit, will be serving lunch tomorrow downtown. Members of the media are

invited to speak with out how the proposed ordinance would affect his

business and other food trucks in Louisville.

If you would rémer not receive future communlcations from Institute for Justice, let us know by dlicking here.
Institute for Jl.jlsﬁce, 801 N. Glebe Road Suite 800, Ariington, VA 22203 United States
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Horner, Aaron P, Hyatt, Tony W; Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick

Subject: Re: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

Tony - please tell[jjjjthat, no, he is not understanding the 10-minute question correctly. That is a
requirement for "mobile vendors" - like the ice cream man - not "stationary vendors," like what most people
think of food trucks or similar businesses.

Also, I'll be downtown before caucus and happy to talk to Joe, if he wants, along with Barbara and/or Pat, if
they desire.

There appears to be public confusion about the ordinance, which is not surprising.

Brandon Coan

Metro Council District 8
(502) 574-1108

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Please sigh-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8! Our goal is to increase from zero to 8,000 engaged
subscribers by 2019,

From: Horner, Aaron P,

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:13:18 AM

To: Hyatt, Tony W; Coan, Brandon; Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick

Subject: FW: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Vicolates Federal Court Order

Read this from the group’s website: https://www.ij.org/case/louisville-vending

From: Hyatt, Tony W
-Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:08 AM

To:. Horner, Aaron P. <Aaron.Horner@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Ke: Fooaq I1ruck uwners warn Louncil that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

I will forward it to them.

Tony

rrom: N
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:39 AM
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

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: {
Date: Thu, Oct 11, 2018 at 9:16 AM

Subject: Fwd: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

To: I

From:
.
Date: TIi, “ut 11, ZUL0 at 0.0 IavL

Subject: Food Truck Owners Wam Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

T i

MEDIA ADVISORY
Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal

Violates Federal Court Order

Food truck owner vailable for interviews downtown today
DATE/TIME: Thursday, uctoner .11, 10:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.
LOCATION: E. Witherspoon St. and N. Brook St.

0

Louisville, Ky.—Last year, two Louisville food trucks sued challenging the city’s rule barring
them from operating within 150 feet of any restaurant selling “similar food.” They won,
with Louisville agreeing to a federal court order barring it from using government power
to target food trucks and treat them like second-ciass citizens.

Although the ink on that order is barely dry, some council members are again trying to
shut food trucks down. Institute for Justice (1)} attorney Arif Panju, who represented the
food truck owners in federal court, put the mayor and the council on notice this morning,
warning them to comply with the federal court order, which is enforceable by the federal
court’s contempt power, and withdraw the proposed ordinance.

s owner of the I -:nd one of the plaintiffs in the federal lawsuit, will
be serving lunch tomorrow downtown. Members of the media are invited to speak with
Troy about how the proposed ordinance would affect his business and other food trucks in
Louisville,

2
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If you would rather not receive future communications from Institute for Justice, let us know by dicking here.
Institute for Justice, 901 N. Glebe Road Suite 900, Arlington, VA 22203 United States
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Hyatt, Tony W

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Coan, Brandon; Homer, Aaron P.; Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick

Subject: RE: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order
I will Iet.mow.

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

Tony - please tell hat, no, he is not understanding the 10-minute question correctly. Thatis a
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
subscribers by 2015.

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
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To: _orner, Aaron P. <Aaron.Horner@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

i will forward it to them.
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

Date: Tiiu, UCT 11, ZULS at :10 AM
Subject: Fwd: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order
To:

---------- Forwarded message -----—---
-~
Date: " L

Subject: Food Truck Owner's Wam C 1 New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order
To :ﬂ

Eh— i

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

Louisville, Ky.—Last vear, two Louisville food trucks sued challenging the city’s
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
to shut food trucks down. Institute for Justice (IJ) attorney Arif Panju, who
represented the food truck owners in federal court, put the mayor and the council on
notice this morning, warning them to comply with the federal court order, which is
enforceable by the federal court’s contempt power, and withdraw the proposed

mwner of the ;_a.nd one of the plaintiffs in the federal

lawsuit, will be serving luncn tomorrow downtown. Members of the media are
invited to speak with Troy about how the proposed ordinance would affect his
business and other food trucks in Louisville.

I

EL

If you would rather not receive future communications from Institute for Justice, let us know by clicking here.
Institute for Jystice, 801 N. Glebe Road Suite 900, Arlington, VA 22203 United States
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara; Hyatt, Tony W

Ce: Horner, Aaron P.; Mulvihill, Patrick

Subject: Re: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

We'll have to explain things to the public for a while, which is why we should get the draft changes, summary,
process and form online asap so that we can direct everyone all to the same source of information. Are we
going to continue with the clerk’s office option for that because it's already farther along or do you want to try
the other option | mentioned?

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

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:55:57 AM

To: Hyatt, Tony W

Cc: Coan, Brandon; Horner, Aaron P.; Mulvihill, Patrick

Subject: Re: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

All - | just spoke with[JJif ot lensth and explained the difference between Mobile Vendors and
Stationary Vendors. | also talked about the process, not violating the current Federal Court Order, and our
focus on safety, health, etc.

Barbara Sexton Smith
Metro Councilwoman Fourth District
Office 502-574-1104

On Oct 11, 2018, at 10:22 AM, Hyatt, Tony W <Tony.Hyatt@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

I will Iet-know.

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

Tony - please tell Jthat, no, he is not understanding the 10-minute question correctly. That is
a requirement for "mobile vendors" - like the ice cream man - not "stationary vendors," like
what most people think of food trucks or similar businesses.

Also, I'll be downtown before caucus and happy to talk to -if he wants, along with Barbara
and/or Pat, if they desire.

There appears to be public confusion about the ordinance, which is not surprising.
Brandon Coan

Metro Council District 8
{502) 574-1108

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisvilie, KY 40202

Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 81 Our goal is to increase from zero
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

TomHorner, Aaron P. <Aaron.Horner@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: KE: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order
! will forward it to them.

Tony

me:m
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Hyatt, Tony W; Horner, Aaron P.
Subject: Fwd: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

Hey guys, checking to see if Sexton Smith, Coan or Mulvihill want to respond to this... they
sponsored the new food truck ordinance.

IIIIIIIIIIII 2
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-—-—--— Forwarded message -----—-—-
From: |
Date: Thu, Oct 11, 2018 at 9:16 AM

Subject: Fwd: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

-----—--- Forwarded message ---——-—-

Date: Thu, Oct 11, 2018 at 8:48 AM
Subject: Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal Violates Federal Court Order

E

] B

MEDIA ADVISORY
Food Truck Owners Warn Council that New Proposal

Violates Federal Court Order

Food truck owner vailable for interviews downtown today
DATE/TIME: Thursday, , 10:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.
LOCATION: E. Witherspoon St. and N. Brook St.

ONTACT:

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
to target food trucks and treat them like second-class citizens.

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

' , owner of the and one of the plaintiffs in the federal lawsuit, will
be serving lunch tomorrow downtown. Members of the media are invited to speak with
about how the proposed ordinance would affect his business and other food trucks in
Louisville.

3
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if you would rather not receive future communications from Institute for Justice, let us know by clicking here.
Institute for Justice, 901 N. Glebe Road Suite 900, Adington, VA 22203 United States
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:58 AM

To:

Subject: Re: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Thank you - please stay in the lead. I appreciate you more than you know!

Barbara Sexton Smith

On Jan 25, 2018, at 10:12 AM, I

Heads up -- in addition to the local lawsuit, we’ve seen these fall one by one across the country. He
keeps asking the same questions wanting different answers (sound familiar? ©). We are more than
happy to meet yet again and take the lead to explain why there likely isn’t a legislative solution.

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvilleky.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:02 AM

To:
N . ——
ack Newton; | Kirchdorfer, Robert; Roby, Robert; [
elschaker, Re H

Subject: Re: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

I 1’ ve followed the email thread this week and will be happy to assist in whatever way I
can. | know this is extremely frustrating you you and many others. During our previous meetings
it became clear that [ lllicam was in the best position to lead corrective measures and they
have been doing that.

My understanding is the Federal lawsuit is ongoing. Christa or I will attend the Feb 6th and 27th
Meetings.

Barbara Sexton Smith

On Jan 24, 2018, at 10:20 AM, GGG o

I can have a representative make the meeting on the 6" and in person on the 27t

B8 W

_IS a regiorfFirm headquarterﬁdm.'s,wﬂe, Kentucky w;rtb‘MI
additional offices in Nashville;Jennessee (ipcionatiy.Qhio and New Youk
York. We are a strategic advisory group focused on accountable execution,
1
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We provide three main services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory,
and capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals and objectives
with an emphasis on capital structure, operating efficiencies and revenue
growth. Our team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior level advisors with
an average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized,
privately held companies to public corporations and governmental agencies

that consider strategy and execution to be critically important now more than
ever.,

rror:
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 9:08 AM

To: 'Sexton Smith, Barbara';
Cc: 'Robinson, Christa’;
e

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Foiks (and- specifically):

ewton;
'Fleischaker,

As | recall, we had fairly good attendance at meetings held on Tuesday mornings from
10-11 am at Fireside Bar-B-Que. That said, | am tentatively looking at Tuesday, February
6™ from 10:00-11:00 am or Tuesday, February 27" from 10:00-11:00 am. Are you
interested in attending and do either of those two dates work for you? (-I will ask

you speak with and on behalf of the restaurant owner/operators.)

Please advise as soon as possible.

Thank you, one and all.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:49 AM
To:
exton Smith, Barbara'

<Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: 'Robinson, Christa’ <Christa.Robinson

irchdorfer, Robert'

FOIA-0298



is a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with
additional offices in Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New
qrk, W a slrategic advisory-gepupafocused on accountable execution.

& provive ‘thréé"f’r'f%":%c ‘Services- "’s!rétegic advisory, transactional advisory,
and capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals and objectives
with an emphasis on capital structure, operating efficiencies and revenue
growth, Our team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior level advisors with
an average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized,
privately held companies to public corporations and governmental agencies
that consider strategy and execution to be critically important now more than
ever.

From:

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:22 PM
To: *’Sexton Smith, Barbara';

o ¥ .
¥

'Kirchdorfer, Robert’; | 'Fleischaker,

Rebecca’;
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

I, o ol e doy bt e
peen N Mmeetings. wWe tan also nave one 01 e ambassadors speak to them in the

morning

From:
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:16 PM

To: I 'Scxton Smith, Barbara|

Cc: 'Robinson, Christa’; ack Newton;

WOrfer, Robert'; 'Fleischaker,
Rebecca';

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Thank you — it may be late to check on them as the lunch hour is about over and my
understanding is that they seem to arrive around 11:45 and stay for the prime hour or
so. | will have one of my guys take pictures and send them to you

e it B
- M T

_s a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with
additional offices in Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New
York. We are a strategic advisory group focused on accountable execution.

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
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<Rebecca.Fleischaker@louisvilleky.gov>;

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes -
Importance: High

Will do, miss!

rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:55 PM

To: 'Sexton Smith, Barbara'
<Barbara.SextonSmithﬁ!ouisvilleki.iov>; |

- i i : f i i " ._
2

<Jnewton@Iouisvilledowntown.org:>;
<Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.

Fleischaker, Rebecca’

Y

Subject: Re: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

-

Around the country we are seeing countless legal cases about food trucks,
panhandling and other issues that impact rights of trade, free speech, expression
and solicitation. At this point, the general rulings have been in defense of parties
to exercise their rights to be where they want to be. In response to these cases,
my recent understanding is that the County Attorney's office believes that the
zone rule is not enforceable. | suggest that we organize a meeting to update our
concerned parties on recent rulings and Metro's response to these.-an you
please do so?

From:

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:24 PM
To: | 'Sexton Smith, Barbara'; Carl Malysz

Cc: 'Robinson, Christa'; ack Newton;

cirehdorter, Robert', [ F'<schalr,
Rebecca';

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Thank you i appreciate it. | will have-ake pictures — | am hoping to have a meeting
with Mayor Fischer soon on this matter as well.
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that consider strategy and execution to be critically important now more than
ever.,

From:

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:10 PM

To: ' Scton Smith, Barbara';

Cc: 'Robinson, Christa'; ewton;
Kirchdorfer, 'Fleischaker,

Wt B e e s

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

l;OUt today. It M We suspended these meetings becm
discussed existing options and had pretty much followed up on all of the n
operational standpoint of view. If the trucks are parked in violation of the clear zone, |
can have an inspector out to address it; I'm going to head over there now to document
location. Please let me know if this is still an issue tomorrow, or if your understanding of
the group’s follow up is different from mine. will also check in with [Jjomorrow
about any areas for additional follow up.

rror

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 12:54 PM
To: "Sexton Smith, Barbara';

]
Cc: 'Robinson, Christa':
Jack Newtol Irchaorter, Robert 4

[l Fleischaker, Rebecca
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Well here we are again. The food trucks have now moved directly across the street from
the restaurant. Will this ever end?

It also seems that this issue got dropped from the radar a while back and it is still a
major problem. With the Convention Center slated to open shortly will someone explain
to me and the others why in the world we should pay for rent in a building when we can
get a truck, register it in Oldham county, and reserve prime real estate for $15 a day?

| would like to have a response from someone in Barbara Sexton’s office and possibly
s well.

Thank you

_is a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with
additional offices in Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New

York. We are a strategic advisory group focused on accountable execution.
We provide three main services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory,

5
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and capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals and objectives
with an emphasis on capital structure, operating efficiencies and revenue
growth. Qur team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior level advisors with
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
mail!o:!ar!ara.!e!on!m!!!!omsw“e!y.!ov
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 12:20 PM

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara [
To:

.|

1

Jack Newton;,
leischaker, Rebecca

Subject: Re: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

irchdorfer, Robert;

Greetings to All - thank you for staying the course and working together through
this process. I very much appreciate your perseverance and I especially appreciate
the business you bring to our area.

I rearranged my schedule so I may be able to join you on May 24th. 1 look
forward to our next steps together.

Happy Friday! - _

Barbara Sexton Smith
Councilwoman Fourth District
502-574-1104

wrote:

In order to keep our conversation moving forward regarding Food
Truck issues, LDP woutld like to meet with the 5*'/W. Market
Streets restaurant group as soon as next Wednesday, May 24"
at 10:00 am. If this date and time is not acceptable, a second
alternative date for the next meeting would be Tuesday, June 6"
at 9:00 am. We would meet once again at Fire Fresh BBQ at 211
S. 5% Street.

Please note that we are also inviting—

to attend this
meeting.
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Please let us know as soon as possible if the Wednesday, May 24
meeting date will work.

Thank you!

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:38 AM
To! |
Newton

|
Cc: |
barbara.sextonsmith@louisville .ov;]—

Subject: Food Trucks - meeting notes

Jack

We met on May 9 to discuss the food truck issue and here are the
summary notes from the meeting. We need a follow up strategy
since nothing is in place

. In general the restaurant owners were fairly
disappointed in the meeting and felt that it was going to
essentially go no place.

Both the representative for Barbara Sexton Smith and
-Ieft the meeting early.

The owners were frustrated with PARC and lack of
understandmg of how and why meters are bagged or what their
policies are.

. There is still an open item on follow up with PARC on
policies and the one sided ability of trucks to bag meters under
what seems to be a festival exemption that does not apply

It was determined that the logic of following a straight
line to find the shortest distance does not hold in this case and
the illogical way of measuring is the way it will be done until a2
change is incorporated to the regulations due to a court case

. It is still not clear if the liquor barn case is an
appropriate use of case law or just an assumption by ABC
. It was determined that 150 feet is the measurement of

the distance

FOIA-0303



o Food competition was felt by the owners as the
defining element to keep the trucks away despite i_
attempt to interpret price points or other elements into the
language of the ordinance which is silent to those issues and quite
frankly not relevant in the opinion of the owners
. The ABC representatives followed up by measuring the
distance to Vincenzo’s and Hot Box and determined that two
more spots could be eliminated and would put in to have signs
put up on those spots. We do not have any information on the
follow up or timing of when those signs will be there
. PARC was contacted after the meeting by one of their
meter people who did not understand that feeding the meter is
against the City ordinance and on an unbagged meter admitted
that they didn’t pay attention because the quarters were being
fed once again giving the food trucks a pass on the rules.

There was no follow up date or action items with this

° The owners want to bring the media in right away and
make a large issue of this as it is clearly hurting the businesses

is a regional firm headquartered in Louisville,
Kentucky with additional offices in Nashville, Tennessee,
Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic
advisory group focused on accountable execution. We provide
three main services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory,
and capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals
and objectives with an emphasis on capital structure, operating
efficiencies and revenue growth. Our team is comprised of
multi-disciplined, senior level advisors with an average 25 years
experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held
companies to public corporations and governmental agencies
that consider strategy and execution to be critically important

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint
Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is
intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are
not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prehibited and
may be unlawful.
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This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click
here to report this email as spam.
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From: _ I
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:13 AM e

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Heads up -- in addition to the local lawsuit, we’ve seen these fall one by one across the country. He keeps asking the
same questions wanting different answers (sound familiar? ©). We are more than happy to meet yet again and take the
lead to explain why there likely isn’t a legislative solution.

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.SextonSmith@Ilouisvilleky.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:02 AM

To:
Cc: bra P Byrd; Robinson, Christa;
Newton; rcnaorrer, Robert; IG—_
Subject: ke: rood Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

ack

leischaker, Rebecca]

- I've followed the email thread this week and will bc happy to assist in whatever way I can. I know this is
extremely frustrating you you and many others. During our previous meetings it became clear that ||
team was in the best position to lead corrective measures and they have been doing that.

My understanding is the Federal lawsuit is ongoing. Christa or I will attend the Feb 6th and 27th Meetings.

Barbara Sexton Smith

On Jan 24, 2018, at 10:20 AM, | o'

| can have a representative make the meeting on the 6™ and in person on the 27*

_is a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with aaditional
offices in Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic
advisory group-focused’on actountable executign. We grovide three main
services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory, and capital advisory. We help our
clients achieve their goals and objectives with an emphasis on capital structure, operating
efficiencies and revenue growth. Our team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior level
advisors with an average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized,
privately held companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider
strategy and execution to be critically important now more than ever.
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From:
Sent: wednesday, January 24, 2018 9:08 AM
To: xton Smith, Barbara'; Rebecca Matheny; Debra P Byrd

Cc: 'Robinson, Christa'; ack Newton:
'Fleischaker, Rebecca®

'Kirchdorfer, Robert';
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeung notes - Next Meetng Date Proposal

Folks {and I- specifically):

As | recall, we had fairly good attendance at meetings held on Tuesday mornings from 10-11 am at
Fireside Bar-B-Que. That said, i am tentatively looking at Tuesday, February 6% from 10:00-11:00 am or
Tuesday, February 27" from 10:00-11:00 am. Are you interested in attending and do either of those
two dates work for you? (Matt: 1 will ask you speak with and on behalf of the restaurant
owner/operators.)

Please advise as soon as possible.

rrom: [

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 24, 2018 8:49 AM
To:

Sexton Smith, Barbara' <Barbar i louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: 'Robinson, Christa’ <Christa.Robinson®@®]ouisvilleky.gov>:

<Jnewton@lguisvilledowntown.org>;

<Rebecca.Fleischaker@louisvilleky.gov>,
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes
importance: High

Will do, miss!

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:55 PM
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To: 'Sexton Smith, Barba_

<Barbara.sextonsmith @louisvilleky.gov>,
ot : 3 ¢ = .

<Inewton@Ilouisvilledowntown.org>; se=t<-rfer. Rohart'
<Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov>;

<Rebecca.Fleischaker@louisvilleky.gov>;

Subiect: Re: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next wieeting Date Proiosal

Around the country we are seeing countless legal cases about food trucks, panhandling and
other issues that impact rights of trade, free speech, expression and solicitation. At this point,
the general rulings have been in defense of parties to exercise their rights to be where they
want to be. In response to these cases, my recent understanding is that the County Attorney's
office believes that the zone rule is not enforceable. | suggest that we organize a meeting to
update our concerned parties on recent rulings and Metro's response to these. [JJJican you
please do so?

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:24 PM
To: | 'Sexton Smith, Barbara'; I NNGczNN:c

Cc: 'Robinson, Christa': ack Newton,
'Fleischaker, Rebecca';)

'Kirchdorfer, Robert'; |
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Thank you | appreciate it. | will have Ryan take pictures — am hoping to have a meeting with Mayor
Fischer soon on this matter as well.

s a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional
offices in Nashyille, Tennessee, Cincinnatl, Ohio and New York, New ‘){Prk. We are a strategic
advisory group™¥ocused on accountable execution. We proVig Gl

services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory, and capitar auvisory. We help our
clients achieve their goals and objectives with an emphasis on capital structure, operating
efficiencies and revenue growth, Our team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior level
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
Sent: Monday, January 22, ZU18 1122 PM
To: 'Sexton Smith. Barbara': | EGczEEB
Cc: 'Robinson, Christa';

FOIA-0308
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'Kirchdorfer, Robert’; Fleischaker, Rebecca_

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeung notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

That would be very helpful. Sorry | wasn't able to act on this earlier in the day but I've been In meetings.
We can also have one of the ambassadors speak to them in the morning

From:

SenM 22, 2018 i:16 PM

To: 'Savtan Smith Rarhara's C
Cc: 'Robinson, Christg’: ack Newtgp:

'Kirchdorfer, Robert’; meenaner, Rebecca

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Thank you — it may be late to check on them as the lunch hour is about over and my understanding is
that they seem to arrive around 11:45 and stay for the prime hour or so. | will have one of my guys take
pictures and send them to you

s a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional
offices in Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic
advisory group focused on accountable execution. We provide three main

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

To: *_'S ‘ '

Cc: 'Robinson, Christa” ack Newton; -
‘Kirchdorfer, Robert’; Fleischaker, Rebecca'

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - imeeung hotes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

lout today. It is my recollection We suspended these meetings because we had discussed existing
options and had pretty much followed up on al! of them from an operational standpoint of view. If the
trucks are parked in violation of the clear zone, | can have an inspector out to address it; I'm going to
head over there now to document location. Please let me know if this is still an issue tomorrow, or if
your understanding of the group’s foliow up is different from mine. | will also check in with-
tomaorrow about any areas for additional foliow up.

I:l“’"“_ _
Semt: Monday, Jantary 22, 2018 12:54 PM
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To: 'Sexton Smith, Barbara': |
hrista'; "
'Kirchdorrer, Kopert ;4

no. rood Trucks - meeting notes - nexu. meeting Date Proposal

ack Newton;
‘Fierscnaker, Rebecca’

Well here we are again. The food trucks have now moved directly across the street from the restaurant.
will this ever end?

It also seems that this issue got dropped from the radar a while back and it is still a major problem. With
the Convention Center stated to open shortly will someone explain to me and the others why in the
world we should pay for rent in a building when we can get a truck, register it in Oldham county, and
reserve prime real estate for $15 a day?

1 would like to have a response from someone in Barbara Sexton’s office and possibly -as well.

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
Rahinson, cmsta;“
Jack Newton; Kirchdorfer, Robert; '
- leischaker, Rebecca -
Subject: Re: Food Trucks - meeting notes - W

Greetings to All - thank you for staying the course and working together through this process. I
very much appreciate your perseverance and I especially appreciate the business you bring to our
area.

I rearranged my schedule so I may be able to join you on May 24th. I look forward to our next
steps together.

Happy Friday!
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Barbara Sexton Smith
Councilwoman Fourth District
502-574-1104

On May 18,2017, a1 4:36 P, (|

in order to keep our conversation moving forward regarding Food Truck issues,
LDP would like to meet with the 5™"/W. Market Streets restaurant group as
soon as next Wednesday, May 24' at 10:00 am. If this date and time is not
acceptable, a second alternative date for the next meeting would be Tuesday,
June 6" at 9:00 am. We would meet once again at Fire Fresh BBQ at 211 S. 5t
Street.

Please note that we are also inviting _—
_to attend this meeting.

Please let us know as soon as possible if the Wednesday, May 24™ meeting date
will work.

Thank you!

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:38 AM
To: ack Newton

Cc: rebecca.fleischake: : lleky.gov; barbara.sextonsmith@Iouisvilleky.gov; -

Suljoct: Food Trucks - meeting notes

We met on May 9 to discuss the food truck issue and here are the summary
notes from the meeting. We need a follow up strategy since nothing is in place
. in general the restaurant owners were fairly disappointed in the
meeting and felt that it was going to essentially go no place.

FOIA-0311



. Both the representative for Barbara Sexton Smith and I -t the
meeting early.

. The owners were frustrated with PARC and lack of understanding of
how and why meters are bagged or what their policies are.
. There is still an open item on follow up with PARC on policies and the

one sided ability of trucks to bag meters under what seems to be a festival
exemption that does not apply

® it was determined that the logic of following a straight line to find the
shortest distance does not hold in this case and the illogical way of measuring is
the way it will be done until a change is incorporated to the regulations due to a
court case

® It is still not clear if the liquor barn case is an appropriate use of case
law or just an assumption by ABC

. It was determined that 150 feet is the measurement of the distance
) Food competition was felt by the owners as the defining element to

keep the trucks away despite |NEEEE-ttempt to interpret price points or
other elements into the language of the ordinance which is silent to those issues
and quite frankly not relevant in the opinion of the owners

. The ABC representatives followed up by measuring the distance to
Vincenzo’s and Hot Box and determined that two more spots could be
eliminated and would put in to have signs put up on those spots. We do not have
any information on the follow up or timing of when those signs will be there

. PARC was contacted after the meeting by one of their meter people
who did not understand that feeding the meter is against the City ordinance and
on an unbagged meter admitted that they didn’t pay attention because the
quarters were being fed once again giving the food trucks a pass on the rules.

. There was no follow up date or action items with this group

. The owners want to bring the media in right away and make a large
issue of this as it is clearly hurting the businesses

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
and capital advisory. We help our cllents achieve their goals and objectives
with an emphasis on capital structure, operating efficiencies and revenue
growth. Our team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior fevel advisors with
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
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Franklin Graz, [

From: IVICILL G I LB NI T S TN [ Wl f s fra s e s ra e = =
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:55 PM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara; {

Cc: Robinson, Christa; c! Hewtonl;

Kirchc orfer, Robert; Fleischaker,
Rebeccs;

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

| think that would be good because if the trucks can go anywhere and rent the meters in advance for $15 a day or feed
the meters then what is the value of the City and why do we need bricks and mortar stores. The real estate value goes
down, no merchant wants to rent in a city where | can park a truck right on 4™ street in front of Eddie Merlot or their
other stores and sell food at prime time in prime space for $15 a day and register the truck in Oldham county and
eliminate any taxes to Metro. Sounds like a good deal to me

_s a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional offices in Nashville,
Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisory group focused on
accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory, and
capital advisory. " ; g =S . i "
structure, operal ior
level advisors Wit gl GV e oo e 2 T T T ———— eld
companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be
critically important now more than ever.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:55 PM

To: I exion Sith. Rarbara;

. .. .haker, Rebecca’;
Subject: Re: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

-

Around the country we are seeing countless legal cases about food trucks, panhandling and other issues that
impact rights of trade, free speech, expression and solicitation. At this point, the general rulings have been in
defense of parties to exercise their rights to be where they want to be. In response to these cases, my recent
understanding is that the County Attorney's office believes that the zone rule is not enforceable. | suggest that
we organize a meeting to update our concerned parties on recent rulings and Metro's response to these. ]
can you please do so?

From:
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:24 PM
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To:_ 'Sexton Smith, Barbara'; Carl Malysz
Cc: 'Robinson. Christa': -irchdorfer,
Robert!, 'FIEISCNAKET, Kebecca ;

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Thank you | appreciate it. | will have Ryan take pictures — ] am hoping to have a meeting with Mayor Fischer soon on this
matter as well.

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
structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth. Our team is comprised of multi-discipfined, senior
level advisors with an average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held
companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be
critically important now more than ever.

Jack Newton _Kirchdorfer,

Robert'; FIEISLNAKeT, Repecea , ,
Subject: c: rooa 1rucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

That would be very helpful. Sorry | wasn’t able to act on this earlier in the day but I've been in meetings. We can also
have one of the ambassadors speak to them in the morning

From:

Sent: I TLsd 1A = L] LA ey LJLD LI T
To: [ ' ;

Cc: "Kobinson, Lhns,
Robert'; .
Subject: RE: Food TrucRs ™ THicetiig (I0tes - NeXt Meeuny Date Proposai

I
Thank you — it may be iate to check on them as the lunch hour is about over and my understanding is that they seem to
arrive around 11:45 and stay for the prime hour or so. | will have one of my guys take pictures and send them to you

NG LLG
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
structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth. Our team is comprised of multi-discipiined, senior
level advisors with an average 25 years experience, Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held
companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be
critically important now more than ever.

ack Newton,_Kirchdorfer,
TIEISCNAaKEr, Repettd

Subject: KE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

s out today. It is my recollection We suspended these meetings because we had discussed existing options and had
pretty much followed up on all of them from an operational standpoint of view. if the trucks are parked in violation of
the clear zone, | can have an inspector out to address it; I'm going to head over there now to document location. Please
let me know if this is still an issue tomorrow, or if your understanding of the group’s follow up is different from mine. |
will also check in with -omorrow about any areas for additional follow up.

From:
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1Z2:54 FM
To: 'Sexton Smith, Barbara'
Cc: 'Robinson, Christa":
*Kirchdorfer, Robert'; FICISLLIGRG ; RELTLLG
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Date Proposal

Well here we are again. The food trucks have now moved directly across the street from the restaurant. Will this ever
end?

It also seems that this issue got dropped from the radar a while back and it is still a major problem. With the Convention
Center slated to open shortly will someone explain to me and the others why in the world we should pay forrent in a

building when we can get a truck, register it in Oldham county, and reserve prime real estate for $15 a day?

| would like to have a response from someone in Barbara Sexton’s office and possibly -as well.

Thank you

I s - /cgional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional offices in Nashville,
Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisory group focused on
accountable execution. We provide throe main services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory, and

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

Cc: il Robinson, Christa; | _—
Jack Newton; _l\lru wivner, | ey leiscnaxer, kebecca

Subject: Re:

. tua 1rucks - meeting notes - next meeung Date Proposal

Greetings to All - thank you for staying the course and working together through this process. I very much
appreciate your perseverance and I especially appreciate the business you bring to our area.

I rearranged my schedule so I may be able to join you on May 24th. I look forward to our next steps together.
Happy Friday!

Barbara Sexton Smith
Councilwoman Fourth District
502-574-1104

In order to keep our conversation moving forward regarding Food Truck issues, LDP would like
to meet with the 5™/W. Market Streets restaurant group as soon as next Wednesday, May
24 at 10:00 am. if this date and time is not acceptable, a second alternative date for the next
meeting would be Tuesday, June 6" at 9:00 am. We would meet once again at Fire Fresh BBQ
at 211S. 5* Street.

_ to attend this meeting.

Please let us know as soon as possible if the Wednesday, May 24" meeting date will work.

Thank you!
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From
Sent: |uesqay, May Lo <UL/ LUI3T AN
To:

Cc: rebec-a.fleischakerwicu.svineky.qov; barbara.sextonsmith@louisvilleky.gov; _

suwject: Food Trucks - meeting notes

We met on May 9 to discuss the food truck issue and here are the summary notes from the
meeting. We need a follow up strategy since nothing is in place

. In general the restaurant owners were fairly disappointed in the meeting and felt
that it was going to essentially go no place.

. Both the representative for Barbara Sexton Smith and -eft the meeting
early.

The owners were frustrated with PARC and lack of understanding of how and why
meters are bagged or what their policies are.

There is still an open item on follow up with PARC on policies and the one sided
ability of trucks to bag meters under what seems to be a festival exemption that does not apply
. It was determined that the logic of following a straight line to find the shortest
distance does not hold in this case and the illogical way of measuring is the way it will be done
until a change is incorporated to the regulations due to a court case
° It is still not clear if the liquor barn case is an appropriate use of case law or just an
assumption by ABC
. It was determined that 150 feet is the measurement of the distance
. Food competition was felt by the owners as the defining element to keep the trucks
away despite ﬁttempt to interpret price points or other elements into the
language of the ordinance which is silent to those issues and quite frankly not relevant in the
opinion of the owners
° The ABC representatives followed up by measuring the distance to Vincenzo’s and
Hot Box and determined that two more spots could be eliminated and would put in to have
signs put up on those spots. We do not have any information on the follow up or timing of
when those signs will be there
. PARC was contacted after the meeting by one of their meter people who did not
understand that feeding the meter is against the City ordinance and on an unbagged meter
admitted that they didn’t pay attention because the quarters were being fed once again giving
the food trucks a pass on the rules.

There was no follow up date or action items with this group

The owners want to bring the media in right away and make a large issue of this as it
is clearly hurting the businesses
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
efficiencies and revenue growth. Qur team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior level
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

Fleischaker,

Subject:

STy nvuse

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
we organize a meeting to update our concerned parties on recent rulings and Metro's response to these.-
can you please do sc?

Sent: Monday, January 22, :

To: [ s¢x:on smith, Barbara' | N
Cc: 'Robinson, Christa’; ack Newton; |-irchdorfer,

Robert'; \ 'Fleischaker, Rebecca’;
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Thank you | appreciate it. will have-take pictures — 1 am hoping to have a meeting with Mayor Fischer soon on this
matter as well.

a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additionais N ville,
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
22, 2018 1:22 PM

Sents ry
Sextc\n Cr it R arlasnnly i,
¥ RODinson, Christa'; ack Nemg:‘\‘-irchdorfer,
1
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Fleischaker, Rebecca',_

ext Meeting Date Proposal

Subject: RE: Feod Trucks - meetng notes -

That would be very helpful. Sorry | wasn’t able to act on this earlier in the day but I've been in meetings. We can also
have one of the ambassadors speak to them in the morning

irchdorfer,

Cc: 'Robinsan. Christa
Robert' 5 [ICIDUNARET,; neucuLa ,
Subject: re: roou Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Thank you — it may be late to check on them as the lunch hour is about over and my understanding is that they seem to
arrive around 11:45 and stay for the prime hour or so. | will have one of my guys take pictures and send them to you

accountable executfon We prowde threern?am serwces- strategic adwsory, transactionar advisory, and
capital advisory. We: help our clients achieve their goals and objectives with an emphasis on capital
structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth. Qur team is comprised of muiti-disciplined, senior
level advisors with an average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held
companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be
critically important now more than ever.

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meetmg Date Proposal

'out today. It is my recollection We suspended these meetings because we had discussed existing options and had

pretty much followed up on all of them from an operational standpoint of view. If the trucks are parked in violation of
the clear zone, | can have an inspector cut to address it; I'm going to head over there now to document location. Please
let me know if this is still an issue tomorrow, or if your understanding of the group’s follow up is different from mine. |
wiil aiso check in with_;morrow about any areas for additional follow up.

From:
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2U15 172:54 PM
To: 'Sexton Smith, Barbara';

Cc: 'Robinson, Chrigtar
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‘Kirchdarfer, Robert’; m 'Fleischaker, Rebecca'
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Well here we are again. The food trucks have now moved directly across the street from the restaurant. Will this ever
end?

It also seems that this issue got dropped from the radar a while back, pnd it is still a major problem With the Convention
Center slated to open shortly will someone explay‘r to me and the others why in the world we should pay for rent in a
building when we can get a truck, register |t.£7n Oldham ;ounty, and reserve prime real estate for $15 a day?

. :
I would like to have a response from someone in Barbara Sexton’s ofﬁcé’ and p055|b|y t.as well.
Thank you a i v

Eee

. g
o " J’ 5

_IS a reg.-onal firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional offices in Nashville,
Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisery group focused on
accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory, and
capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals and objectives with an emphasis on capital
structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth. Our team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior
level advisors with an average 25 years experiencé: Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held
companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be
critically important now more than ever.

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.SextonSmith@|ouisvilleky.gov]
Sent Friday, May 19, 2017 12:20 PM

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
24 at 10:00 am. !f this date and time is not acceptable, a second alternative date for the next
meeting would be Tuesday, June 6™ at 9:00 am. We would meet once again at Fire Fresh BBQ
at 211 S. 5% Street.

Please note that we are also inviting [ EGTNTNTNGEGEGEGE
_ to attend this meeting.

Please let us know as soon as possible if the Wednesday, May 24™" meeting date will work.

Thank youl

aupject: rood Trucks - meeting notes

‘We met on May 9 to discuss the food truck issue and here are the summary notes from the
meeting. We need a follow up strategy since nothing is in place

. In general the restaurant owners were fairly disappointed in the meeting and felt
that it was going to essentially go no place.

) Both the representative for Barbara Sexton Smith and-left the meeting
early.

€ The owners were frustrated with PARC and lack of understanding of how and why
meters are bagged or what their policies are.

. There is still an open item on follow up with PARC on policies and the one sided

ability of trucks tc bag meters under what seems to be a festival exemption that does not apply
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It was detérmined that the logic of following a straight line to find the shortest
distance does not hold in this case and the illogical way of measuring is the way it will be done
until a change is incorporated to the regulations due to a court case
. it is still not clear if the liquor barn case is an appropriate use of case law or just an
assumption by ABC
. It was determined that 150 feet is the measurement of the distance
. Food competition was felt by the owners as the defining element to keep the trucks
away despite tempt to interpret price points or other elements into the
language of the ordinance which is silent to those issues and quite frankly not relevant in the
opinion of the owners
. The ABC representatives followed up by measuring the distance to Vincenzo’s and
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
the food trucks a pass.on the ru fes.

v‘ <
. There was no follow up date or action |tem,s with th|s group .
° The owners want to bring the media in rlght away and make a large issue of this as it

is a regional firm headquartered In Louisville, Kentucky with additional
orfices in Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic
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
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unlawful.
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: £2, CAJ 10 “,0% FIVI

To:

Cc: Robinson, Christa;/ lack Newton;
Fleischaker,

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

v

Please share with me the pictures thai.vill take as soon as they are ready.

Thank you!

Sent: . " :
<Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvilleky.gov>;

= Rohi istas ista.Robinson@ iouisvilicry.guv>,
Jack Newt jsui
illeky.gov>,

'Fleischaker, Rebecca' <Rebecca.Fleischaker@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Sexton Smith, Barbara'

Subject: re: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal
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Thank you t appreciate it. will have Ryan take pictures — am hoping to have meeting with Mayor Fischer soon on this
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
Sent. i ' QUUAlY £Z2, ZUL0 L.2Z FUI
To. 1 Lf H
Cc: 'Robinson, Christa' Jack Newton
FIEISUITARET, REUEUUT ;

- nNext Meeting Date Proposai

Kirchdorfer,

That would be very helpful. Sorry | wasn’t able to act on this earlier in the day but I've been in meetings. We can also
have one of the ambassadors speak to them in the morning

irchdorfer,
LIRS = AT R L= s i A e N

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Prop s

Thank you — it may be late to check on them as the lunch hour is about over and my understanding is that they seem to
arrive around 11:45 and stay for the prime hour or so. will have one of my guys take pictures and send them to you

a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with
Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisory group rocusea orr-=——
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
FOIA-0327



level advisors with an average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held
companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be
critically important now more than ever.

o . ‘ ,

‘)ut today. It is my recollection We suspended these meetings because we had discussed existing options and had
pretty much followed up on all of them from an operational standpoint of view. If the trucks are parked in violation of
the clear zone, | can have an inspector out to address it; I'm going to head over there now to document location. Please
let me know if this is still an issue tomorrow, or if your understanding of the group’s follow up is different from mine. |
will also check in withjjiilomorrow about any areas for additional follow up.

From:
Sent: Monday, January £2, ZULE LZ20% FIV
To: 'Sexton Smith, Barbgra'-
Cc: 'Robinson, Christa"
'Kirchdorfer, Robert’; ICISCNaKer, KReDecca
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meetng notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

ack Newton

Well here we are again. The food trucks have now moved directly across the street from the restaurant. Will this ever
end?

&
I

. At ‘!{ . - . . . .
It also seems that this issue gdt dropped from the radar aswhile back and it is still a majorproblem. With the Convention,
Center slated to open shortly will someone explain to me and the others why in the world we should pay férrentina "
building when we can get a truck, register it in Oldham county, and reserve prime real estate for $15 a day?

o

I would like to have a response from someone in Barbara Sexton’s office and possibly-ls well.

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
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From: Sexton Smith, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.SextonSmith®@louisvilleky.gov]

SeW 19, 2017 12:20 PM
To:
¢ - hincon Christa)

Jack Newton irchdorier, RoweiL, rISI5CHaRer, Repelid
Subject: Re:"rood 17TuUCKs - mieeting notes - Next Meetng Uate Froposal

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
to meet with the 5*"/W. Market Streets restaurant group as soon as next Wednesday, May
24™ at 10:00 am. If this date and time is not acceptable, a second alternative date for the next
meeting would be Tuesday, June 6" at 9:00 am. We would meet once again at Fire Fresh BBQ
at 211 S, 5% Street.

lease note that we are i nviins [
I (o aitend this meeting.

Please let us know as soon as possible if the Wednesday, May 24" meeting date will work.

Thank you!
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From:

Sent: Tuestay, Mgy L1o. JUE7 10358 AM
Jack Newton

i renecca.rieisSCNaker@IouIsvIIEKY.JOV; Darpara.sexXtonsmithy Iouisvilleky.gov;_

subject: Food Trucks - meeting:notes . 4
7 s W, Th b

We met on May 9 to discuss the food truck issue and here are the summary notes from the
meeting. We need a follow up strategy since nothing is in place

° in general the restaurant owners were fairly disappointed in the meeting and felt
that it was going to essentially go no place.

° Both the representative for Barbara Sexton Smith and I-eft the meeting
early.

The owners were frustrated with PARC and lack of understanding of how and why
meters are bagged or what their policies are. . - B N

. There is still an open item on follow up with PARC on policies and the one sided
ability of trucks to bag meters under what seems to be a festival exemption that does not apply

* It was determined that the logic of following a straight line to find the shortest
distance does not hold in this case and the illogical way of measuring is the way it will be done
until a change is incorporated to the regulations due to a court case

. It is still not clear if the liquor barn case is an appropriate use of case law or just an
assumption by ABC

. It was determined that 150 feet is the measurement of the distance

. Food competition was felt by the owners as the defining element to keep the trucks

away despite [l ttempt to interpret price points or other elements into the
language of the ordinance which is silent to those issues and quite frankly not relevant in the
opinion of the owners

The ABC representatives followed up by measuring the distance to Vincenzo’s and
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

° The owners want to bring the media in right away and make a large issue of this as it

is clearly hurting the businesses

is @ regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional
offices ih Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic
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
advisors with an average 25 years experience, Typical clients range from mid-sized,
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

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:.22 PM

To: T e
- ack Newton;

emmmm | B schaker,

Rebecca\
Subject:

RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

That would be very helpful. Sorry | wasn’t able to act on this earlier in the day but I've been in meetings. We can also
have one of the ambassadors speak to them in the morning

o
Sent: Monday, Janua u, 2UL5 L.Io PM

Cc: "Kop'menn « nncra
‘rieiscnaker, KEDBCCEI';V

Thank you — it may be late to check on them as the lunch hour is about over and my understanding is that they seem to
arrive around 11:45 and stay for the prime hour or so. | will have one of my guys take pictures and send them to you

Ms a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional offices in Nashville,
. innati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisory group focused on
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

ry 2, 2010 LI P

Cc: Ro inson, ista' ack Newton_archdorfer,

‘Fleistnaxker, Kepecca
Subject: RE: Fooa Irucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

out today. It is my recollection We suspended these meetings because we had discussed existing options and had
pretty much followed up on all of them from an operational standpoint of view. If the trucks are parked in violation of
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the clear zone, can have an inspector out to address it; I'm going to head over there now to document location. Please
let me know if this is still an issue tomorrow, or if your understanding of the group’s follow up is different from mine.
will also check in with-omorrow about any areas for additional follow up.

From;

Sent: Monagy; January 22,9
To: 'Sexton Smith, Barl; >¥a|
Cc: 'Robinson, Chris
'Kirchdorfer, Robert';
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - Imeeunyg nowes

Well here we are again. The food trucks have now moved directly across the street from the restaurant. Will this ever
end?

It also seems that this issue got dropped from the radar a while back and it is still a major problem. With the Convention
Center slated to open shortly will someone explain to me and the others why in the world we should pay for rent in a

building when we can get a truck, register it in Oldham county, and reserve prime real estate for $15 a day?

i would like to have1 omeone in

Thank you

s a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional offices in Nashville,
Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisory group focused on
accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory, and
capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals and objectives with an emphasis on capital
structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth. Qur team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior
level advisors with an average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held
companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be
critically important now more than ever.

From Sexton Smith, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.SextonSmith@Ilouisvilleky.gov]
riday, May 19, 2017 12:20 PM

appreciate your perseverance and I especially appreciate the busmess you bring to our area.

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
502-574-1104 ?

*
»

on vy 13,2017, 436 2 |

&
In order to keep our conversation moving forward regarding Food Truck issues, LDP would like
to meet with the 5*"/W. Market Streets restaurant group As soon as next Wednesday, May
24t at 10:00 am. I this date afd time i$ not acceptable, a segond altetanatlve date for the next
meetmg would be Tuesday, June 6% at 9:00 am. We would meet once again at Fire Fresh BBQ

at 211 S. 5% Street.

Please note that we are also inviting |

-0 attend this meeting.

Please let us know as soon as possible if the Wednesday, May 24" meeting date will work.

Thank you!

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 16. 2017 10:38 AM

We met on May 9 to discuss the food truck issue and here are the summary notes from the
meeting. We need a follow up strategy since nothing is in place

In general the restaurant owners were fairly disappointed in the meeting and felt

that it was going to essentially go no place.
3
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o Both the representative for Barbara Sexton Smith and -eft the meeting
early.

. The owners were frustrated with PARC and lack of understanding of how and why
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
° It was determined that 150 feet is the measurement of the distance

e Food competition was felt by the owners as the defining element to keep the trucks
away despiteﬂttem pt to interpret price points or other elements into the
language of t hich is silent to those issues and quite frankly not relevant in the
opinion of the owners

® The ABC representatives followed up by measuring the distance to Vincenzo’s and
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

o There was no follow up date or action items with this group

3 The owners want to bring the media in right away and make a large issue of this as it
is clearly hurting the businesses

s @ regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional
oftices in Nashville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York., We are a strategic
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
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara; NG
Cc Robinson, Christa;

Jack Newton' irchdorfer, Robert}
Fleischaker, Rebecca

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
Center slated to open shortly will someone explain to me and the others why in the world we should pay for rentina

building when we can get a truck, register it in Oldham county, and reserve prime real estate for $15 a day?

I would like to have a response from someone in Barbara Sexton’s office and possibly-s well.

Thank you

1- a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional offices in Nashville,
' innati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisory group focused on

TP IGOOUy Nl

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

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara [maitto:Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvilleky.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 12:20 PM

Robinson, Christa;
MCrnaonecr, RUUCIy, e

+ Re: ruuu 1TUCKS - meeting notes - Next Mecuny wawe Froposal

Greetings to All - thank you for staying the course and working together through ths process. I very much
appreciate your perseverance and I especially appreciate the business you bring to our area.
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I rearranged my schedule so I may be able to join you on May 24th. I'look forward to our next steps together.
Happy Friday!

Barbara Sexton Smith
Councilwoman Fourth District

On May 18, 2017, at 4:36 PM ote:

In order to keep our conversation moving forward regarding Food Truck issues, LDP would like
to meet with the 5""/W. Market Streets restaurant group as soon as next Wednesday, May
24™ at 10:00 am. If this date and time is not acceptable, a second alternative date for the next
meeting would be Tuesday, June 6% at 9:00 am. We would meet once again at Fire Fresh BBQ
at 211 S. 5! Street.

to attend this meeting.

Please let us know as soon as possible if the Wednesday, May 24 meeting date will work.

Thank you!

e ' OV;_

subject: Food Trucks - meeting notes

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

Both the representative for Barbara Sexton Smith and-eft the meeting
early.

The owners were frustrated with PARC and lack of understandmg of hQ.W and why
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

, . 1 1.%
. "+ Food competltion was felt I:W the owners as ! the defining element to keep the trucks
away despite [NNEBEE-ttempt to interpret price pomts or other elements into the
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

o »PARC was contacted after the meeting by one of their meter people who did not
understand that feeding the meter is against the City ordinance and on an unbagged mieter
admitted that they didn’t pay attention because the quarters were being fed once again giving
the food trucks a pass on the rules,

There was no follow up date or action items with this group

The owners want to bring the media in right away and make a large issue of this as it
is clearly hurting the businesses

FOIA-0340
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is a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional
orrices in vasnville, Tennessee, Cincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic
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

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 4:50 PM

To: "

Cc: 'Debra P Byrd'; Robinson, Christa;
fer, Robert; leisChianci, neocoea,

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Thank you

Yes it is frustrating but more than that it is a dangerous situation for the city if they can’t control their own commerce

3 TERPre%e ' quarter T PRy ImOPee Lional offices in Nashville,
Tennessee, Lincinnati, Ohio and New York, New York. We are a strategic advisory group focused on
accountable execution. We provide three main services- strategic advisory, transactional advisory, and
capital advisory. We help our clients achieve their goals and objectives with an emphasis on capital
structure, operating efficiencies and revenue growth, Our team is comprised of multi-disciplined, senior
level advisors with an average 25 years experience. Typical clients range from mid-sized, privately held
companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider strategy and execution to be

critically important now more than ever.

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.SextonSmith@loulsvilleky.gov)
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:02 AM

bra P Byrd; Robin . Chrickar
irchdorfer, Robert

Fiesunarel, neusaa,

Subject: Re: Food Trucks - meetng notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

I’ve followed the email thread this week and will be happy to assist in whatever way I can. Lknow this is
extremely frustrating you you and many others. During our previous meetings it became clear that
team was in the best position to lead corrective measures and they have been doing that.

My understanding is the Federal lawsuit is ongoing, Christa or I will attend the Feb 6th and 27th Meetings.

Barbara Sexton Smith

On Jan 24, 2018, at 10:20 AM, | o' <:

1
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can have a representative make the meeting on the 6" and in person on the 27t

is & regional firm headquartered in Louisville, | ith additional
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

‘Kirchdorfer, Robert’; ‘Figischaker, Rebecca’;

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Folks (and - specifically):

As | recall, we had fairly good attendance at meetings held on Tuesday mornings from 10-11 am at
Fireside Bar-B-Que. That said, | am tentatively looking at Tuesday, February 6" from 10:00-11:00 am or
Tuesday, February 27" from 10:00-11:00 am. Are you interested in attending and do either of those

two dates work for you? (I vill ask you speak with and on behalf of the restaurant
owner/operators.)

Please advise as soon as possible.

Tha
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From: [N

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:49 AM

'Sexton Smith, Barbara' <Barbar SextonSmithmlguisvilleky.
i a_RDbinsor\ﬁ\lnllicui"ﬂl{\l onu>*

<Rebecca.Fleischaker@Ilouisvilleky.gov>;
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal
Importance: High

Will do, miss!

To: ' exton Smith, Barb®ra= = ™ e

<Barbara.SextonSmith @louisvilleky.gov>;
Ce: 'Robinson, Christa’ <Christa.Robinson@IiOuIsviliERY.BUV )

Rl B WA W A

«;newton@louisvilledowntown.org>, orfer, Robert'
<Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov>;'®

a' )
<Rebecca.Fleischaker@IouisvillEKY.EOV>,

- meetins

ot the country we are seeirig countless legal cases about food trucks, panhandling and
other issues that impact rights of trade, free speech, expression and solicitation. At this point, ’
the general rulings have been in defense of parties to exercise their rights to be where they

want to be. In response to these cases, my recent understanding is that the County Attorney's
office believes that the zone rule is not enforceable. | suggest that we organize ﬁeting to

update our concerned parties on recent rulings and Metro's response to these. can you
please do so?

-

Sent: Monday, January 22, ZU18 1.Z4 PVl
To: . i
Ce: 'Robinson, Christa';
'Kirchdorfer, Robert’,
Subject: RE: Food Trucks - Meeting Notes - NEXL WiT

e ate Proposal

Thank you | appreciate it. | will have Ryan take pictures — | am hoping to have a meeting with Mayor
i n on this matter as well.

FOIA-0344



offices in Nashville, Ti
advisory grou
services- stre vepital advisory. We help our
clients achieve thiein goars and ODJECLIVES WILH an emphasis on capital structure, operating
efficiencies an i of multi-disciplined, senior level
advisors with 3N yereartients range from mid-sized,
privately held companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider
strategy and execution to be critically important now more than ever.

erom: [N

Sent: M ty 2Z, 2010 1.2Z PM
To: 'Sext i
Cc: 'Robinson, Christa':

ck Newtor
'Kirchdorfer, Robert'; Rebecca';

Subject: RE: Food Trucks - meeting notésm:lixlé;t—l-v-leeting Date Proposal

That would be very helpfl_e t0 act on this earlier ! i i

Sent: LededQ PV o
Cc: 'Robinson, Christa' Jack Newt:

'Kirchdorfer, Robert’; ieiscnaker, Rebecca';
Subject: RE: Food T e rriceuly Date Proposal

Thank you ~ it may be late to check on them as the lunch hour is about over and my understanding is
that they seem to arrive around 11:45 and stay for the prime hour or so. | will have one of my guys take
pictures and send them to you

TR A AT T T

regional fiTiit Ticdaquarterea in Louisvilie,"KETtucry  ith additional
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

FOIA-0345



privately held companies to public corporations and governmental agencies that consider
strategy and execution to be critically important now more than ever

ty

ry 22, 2018 1:10 PM

- ith  Rarhara's

Subject: RE: Food Trucks -

.5 out today. It is my recollection We suspended these meetings because we had discussed existing
options and had pretty much followed up on all of them from an operational standpoint of view. If the
trucks are parked in violation of the clef Zone! | can have an inspector out to address it; I'm going to
head over there now 't document location. Please let me know if this is still an issue tomorrow, or if
your understanding of the group’s follow up is different from mine. | will also check in with
tomorrow about any areas for additional follow up.

meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

From:
Sent: Monday, January 22,
To: 'Sexton Smith, Barbara'y

rictals | lack Newton;
arcnoner, ouer, [ PR
Sujecs K. rood Trucks - meeting noLes - Next MEEUng Udte Froposal
. P

Well here we are again. The foad trucks have now moved directly across the street from the restaurant.
Will this ever end? o,

It also seems that this issue got dropped from the radar a while back and it is still a major problem. With
the Convention Center slated to open shortly will someone explain to me and the others why in the

world we should pay for rent in a building when we can get a truck, register it in Oldham county, and
reserve prime real estate for $15 a day?

| would like to have a response from someone in Barbara Sexton’s office and possibl'-as wedl,

Thank you

. 5
!

a7 e
_is a regional firm headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky with additional
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
efficiencies and revenue growth. Our team is comprised of multi-discipfined, senior level
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

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara [mailte:Barbara.SextonSmith@Ilouijsvilleky.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 12:20 PM

r

-i'lt:lb(.;lldl\t:r, Rebecca
supject: re: Food Trucks - meeting notes - Next Meeting Date Proposal

Greetings to All - thank you for staying the course and working together through this process. 1
very much appreciate your perseverance and I especially appreciate the business you bring to our
area.

[ rearranged my schedule so I may be able to join you on May 24th. I look forward to our next
steps together.

Happy Friday!

Barbara Sextor
Councilwoman Fourth District
502-574-1104

On May 18, 2017 at 4:36 PM,

_‘NI‘Ote |

In order to keep our conversation moving forward regarding Food Truck issues,
LDP would like to meet with the 5"/W. Market Streets restaurant group as
soon as next Wednesday, May 24 at 10:00 am. If this date and time is not
acceptable, a second alternative date for the next meeting would be Tuesday,
June 6t at 9:00 am. We would meet once again at Fire Fresh BBQ at 211 S. 5t
Street.

aso rwitin: [
to attend this meeting.

Please let us know as soon as possible if the Wednesday, May 24" meeting date
will work.

Thank youl

FOIA-0347



Sent: TUESAY, Mdy 10 UL/ 1,00 ANV
To:

ack Newton

ov; barbara.sextonsmith@louisvilleky.gov; _

L

We met on May 9 to discuss the food truck issue and here are the summary
notes from the meeting. We need a follow up strategy since nothing is in place
. In general the restaurant owners were fairly disappointed in the
meeting and felt that it was going to essentially go no place.

Both the representative for Barbara Sexton Smith and I-Ieft the
meeting early.

. The owners were frustrated with PARC and lack of understanding of
how and why meters are bagged or what their policies are.
° There is still an open item on follow up with PARC on policies and the

one sided abliity of trucks to bag meters under what seems to be a festival
exemption that does not apply

3 It was determined that the logic of following a straight line to find the
shortest distance does not hold in this case and the illogical way of measuring is
the way it will be done until a change is incorporated to the regulations due to a
court case

. It is still not clear if the liquor barn case is an appropriate use of case
law or just an assumption by ABC

. It was determined that 150 feet is the measurement of the distance
° Food competition was felt by the owners as the defining element to

keep the trucks away despite _attempt to interpret price points or
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
guarters were being fed once again giving the food trucks a pass on the rules.

° There was no follow up date or action items with this group

7
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° The owners want to bring the media in right away and make a large
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

Our team is comprised evel advisors with

“ge 25 years experience. Typical clients ran
privately held companies to public corporations and
that consider strategy and execution to be critically important now more than
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Franklin Gray, Lisa A.

From: Coan, Brandon
Sent: 28, 2018 4:49 PM
To:

Subject: R Fooa tructs I

- o o—— - T

The discussion will come after the lawsuit and after the current rule is amended — imagine within the next couple
months. There will certainly be adequate public notice.

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

knt: L AT 1] IGDUU" TLUIUUTY &V &WLLW ol

To: Coan, Brandon
Subject: RE: Food trucks

When is the discussion to come? know lots of people who likely want to come- they feel their concerns about the
parking situation are ignored by elected officals.

From: Coan, Brandon [mailto:Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.aov]
= = ry 28, 2018 2:50 PM

Subject: RE: Food trucks

Sir,

You are mistaken; | do not want to lposen regulations concerning food trucks. Part of our existing food truck ordinance
may likely be unconstitutional — there is a federal lawsuit pending right now — and so as a result we are choosing to
rescind the subject section regarding distance requirements. This will not be the end of the story; next steps include a
holistic review of the existing regulations — including food truck street parking fees and meter privileges — and they will
likely be recalibrated to adjust for the policy change. I'll save your comments to file for the discussion to come. If you
have any questions or want to discuss further, please call my office. Thanks very much.

Brandon Coan
Metro Council District 8

(502) 574-1108

FOIA-0350



601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8! Qur goal is to increase from zero to 8,000 engaged
subscribers by 2019.

"

Sent: Weanesaay, renruary £u, ULy £:45 PM
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
parking situation and high costs for parking. You intend to make it even maore difficult. Further, if these truck have health
ratings | have not seen them. If we must have these truck, and | see no reason for tem, let them park in your lot behind

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:35 PM
To: Coan, Brandon

Subject: RE: Food trucks

13 ™
B ')

When is the discussion to come? | know lots of people who likely want to come- they feel their concerns about the
parking situation are ignored by elected officals. -

From: Coan, Brandon [mailto:Brandon.Coan@Ilouisvilleky.gov]
Senjabledacss abasary 28, 2018 2:50 PM

To:|
Cc: Weatherby, Jasmine
Subject: RE: Food trucks

Sir,
You are mistakeg; | do not want to loosen regulations concerr;‘ing food trucks. Part of our existing food truck ordinance
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

%
Brandon Coan:

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

Sent: ‘"cuucauqy, TSUIUG Y &O; &ULD Lok [0
To: Coan, Brandon

Subject: Food trucks

I am extremely disappointed that you want to loosen regulations concerning food trucks and that you encourage food
trucks downtown. | DO NOT. It is unfair to existing rent-paying business owners and even more egregious, these truck
take up limited downtown parking, It is hard enough to get clients to come downtown to my office because of the
parking situation and high costs for parking. You intend to make it even more difficult. Further, if these truck have health
ratings | have not seen them. If we must have these truck, and see no reason for tem, let them park in your lot behind

FOIA-0352



The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be

e _
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

From: Coan, Brandon
Sent: nesdav. February 28, 2018 2:50 PM
To:
Ce: weatherpy, Jasmine
Subject: RE: Food trucks _'
&
Sir,

You are mistaken; | do not want to loosen regulations concerning food trucks. Part of our existing food truck ordinance
may likely be unconstitutional — there is a federal lawsuit pending right now — and so as a result we are choosing to
rescind the subject section regarding distance requirements. This will not be the end of the story; next steps include a
holistic review of the existing regulations — including food truck street parking fees and meter privileges — and they will
likely be recalibrated to adjust for the policy change. Fll save your comments to file for the discussion to come. If you
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

Sent: Wednesaay, reorudry £o, LULG £.£0 FIvl
To: Coan, Brandon

Subject: Food trucks

lam extremely-disappointed that.you wantto loosen reguI;tions concerning food trucks and that you encourage food
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
City Hall

FOIA-0354



Franklin Gra!. Lisa A.

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Monday. February 26, 2018 12:58 PM
To: ﬁ Sexton Smith, Barbara; Hollander, Bill H.; Butler, Marianne;

James, David A
Subject: Re: Food Trucks

Thanks JJJJllve'l be looking comprehensively at how to regulate food (and other retail) trucks going
forward, in light of the expected changes to the status quo. I'll file your comments (questions) for our
discussion.

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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 11:29:50 AM
To: Coan, Brandon; Sexton Smith, Barbara; Hollander, Bill H.; Butler, Marianne; James, David A
Subject: Food Trucks

Which can service best a special event in a remote venue — a brick and mortar restaurant or a food truck?
Which best attracts investment in Louisville’s built environment — a brick and mortar restaurant or a food truck?
Which is most likely to head to Florida as Louisville’s winter sets in — a brick and mortar restaurant or a food
truck?

Which contributes most to Louisville’s tax base — a brick and mortar restaurant or a food truck?

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

Does urban Louisville need the noise of food trucks operating generators? '

Food trucks should provide their unique service where brick and mortar restaurants cannot.

FOIA-0355



Franklin Gra!, Lisa A.

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Sent: r 13, 2018 6:00 PM
To:

Subject: RE. FOOQ TIUCKS

I | 2 responding personally to each email as | sit here in my office today and last night. | apologize if | offended
you with my former email. | assure you | am working hard to gather as much input as we can from as many different
perspectives as possible.

Many different operators are wanting to conduct business in our community in ways we have never seen. We are
working to find ways to do so.

Respectfully, Barbara.

Barbara Sexton Smith

Fourth District Councilwoman
Louisville Metro Council
502-574-1104

Click here to sign up for the District 4 eNewsletter

--—-0riginal Message--—-
rror

Sent: Saturday, October 13, 201 5:43 PV
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Food trucks

| have signed a petition to leave food trucks in Louisville alone. | feel that they are a great addition to our downtown,
and | don't understand this new campaign against them. It feels 1o me like something shady, something crooked in a
political sense, and | hate to think that you would be invalved in something like that. The last reply you sent was
boilerplate,please respond personally.

FOIA-0356



Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

From:

Sent: Monday, October 29, ZU 16 541 FM
To: Coan, Brandon,

Subject: Re: Food trucks.

Mr.Coan,

| have read the new ordinance and that is why wrote what ! did. The food
trucks already have to go through a more strict inspection by the health
dept. than most restaurants. As long as you are married to a static owner
of restaurants you are involved in this legislation. Also when it comes to
Airbnb we live next to one that is in violation of many of the laws on it yet
nothing gets done about this. | read your last newsletter but the hearings
are getting close and not all of us agree with you. Get Saturday free
parking for the small businesses along Bardstown Road if you want to
help. Also make your home in the district you serve.

Sincerely,

On Mon, Oct 29, 2018 at 5:11 PM Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan®louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

| don't have any conflict of interest nor have | made any "negative propositions.” | helped write the law that
has made it possible for food trucks to thrive for the last seven years; and I'm helping to write this new
amendment because: a) we have to due to the legal challenge last year; and b) i
safety and welfare standards to deal with an industry that has grown exponentially. Same reason we're
amending the short term rental (Airbnb) ordinance.

For more information about the vendors amendment, you can visit:

https://|ouisvillekv.gov/government/ metro-counciI/proposed-changes-itinerant—vendors—peddlers—and-
solicitors-ordinance

As an FYl, | wrote this article about the issue last week:

https:/ﬂguisvillekv.gov/news[gast—grologue-edition-digt_rict-s-engws-live#link 1391714434282

Best Regards,

' Brandon Coan

FOIA-0357



Metro Council District 8
(502) 574-1108

Louisville, KY 40202

Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8! Qur goal is to increase from zero to 8,000

engaged subscribers by 2019.

From

SentiViGTiluy, weivue: £3, ZULS 2.UU0.24 PV
To: Coan, Brandon

Subject: Food trucks.

Mr. Coan,

You should recuse yourself from the food truck bill as you have a dog in
the fight. You ran bringing up you were married to Summer Auerbach
who owns runs the family business of all the Rainbow Blossoms here in
Louisville. They serve prepared food and have a salad bar. This makes
them a restaurant who would be benefiting from this new ordinance. So
far all we have seen is negative propositions from your office. As a small
business owner of 30 years | encourage the court ordered food trucks as
they are. This gives them a real chance to build enough in cash to afford
a static restaurant. Competition and success by these vendors keeps
Louisville weird and independent. This would be a giant step backwards.

SincereliI

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

From: Kirchdorfer, Robert

Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2018 10:21 AM
To: Coan, Brandon

Subject: Re: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

| will see if we can go that far back

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

—-=-- Original message -—-—---

From: "Coan, Brandon" <Brandon.Coan@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Date: 10/20/18 7:19 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Kirchdorfer, Robert" <Robert Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

Makes total sense. Do you guys have the #s for FY10 and/or FY11? Just trying to see how far we've
come. Thanks.

Brandon Coan

Metro Council District 8
(502) 574-1108

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Please éign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8! Our goal is to increase from zero to 8,000 engaged
subscribers by 2019.

From: Kirchdorfer, Robert

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 3:31:59 PM

To: Coan, Brandon

Cc: Smith, Tiffany R {PARC}); Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick; Reed, Scott
Subject: RE: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

Brandon, the mobile vendors were ice cream trucks and nonfood truck vendors. The private and public are basically the
hotdog stands/carts etc. for a specific vending location.

| hope this helps clarify.

Robert Kirchdorfer

Director

Deparitment of Codes & Regulations
Louisville Forward

Louisville Metro Government

FOIA-0359



(502) 574-2886

NOTICE of CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any
review, use, disclosure, distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all forms of the original message.

--—---Original Message--—

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Kirchdorfer, Robert <Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC) <Tiffany.Smith@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Sexton Smith, Barbara
<Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvilleky.gov>; Mulvihill, Patrick <Patrick.Mulvihill@louisvilleky.gov>; Reed, Scott
<Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Re: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

50 in FY 18 there were 91 food trucks and 7 mobile vendors {like the ice cream man or whatnot); | don’t understand
what are the 4 private and 29 public licensees - something other than food trucks, correct? Like pushcarts or something
with permits for specific locations? Thanks again.

SBC
Sent from my iPhone

>On Oct 19, 2018, at 2:54 PM, Kirchdorfer, Robert <Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

>

> Brandon per your request, please find attached report based on fiscal years. The private and public columns on the
annual licenses are our stationary vendors. The temporary license are associated with special events.

>

> | hope this information is informative.

>

> Thanks

>

> Robert Kirchdorfer

> Director

> Department of Codes & Regulations

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

>

>

> -—--Originai Message-----

> From: Coan, Brandon

> Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:50 PM

FOIA-0360



> To: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC) <Tiffany.Smith@louisvilleky.gov>; Kirchdorfer, Robert
<Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov>

> Cc: Sexton Smith, Barbara <Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvilieky.gov>; Mulvihill, Patrick
<Patrick.Mulvihill@louisvilleky.gov>; Reed, Scott <Scott.Reed @louisvilleky.gov>

> Subject: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

>

> Tiffany and Robert - do you have any data from FY17 {and/or farther back, if you think it would be helpful) to help
inform the upcoming/ongoing vending discussion?

>

> For example, how many vendors are licensed? How many different {unique) parking meters were bagged in 2017?
What's the range in total fees paid to PARC by vendors for bagging meters in 2017? How many
citations/violations/complaints? Etc. Those are just examples; | trust you know what might be useful to know or not. My
colleagues might have other specific questions.

>

> If you could provide whatever information is available by no later than Monday, October 29th, that would be great.
>

> Thanks Very Much,

>

>SBC

>

> Sent from my iPhone

> <VendorlLocationsbyyear.pdf>

FOIA-0361



Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2018 7:20 AM
To: Kirchdorfer, Robert

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

Cc: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC); Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick; Reed, Scott
Subject: RE: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

Brandon, the mobile vendors were ice cream trucks and nenfood truck vendors. The private and public are basically the
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
communication in error, please cantact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all forms of the original message.

——0riginal Message--—-

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
<Barbara.SextonSmith@Iouisvilleky.gov>; Mulvihill, Patrick <Patrick.Mulvihill@iouisvilleky.gov>; Reed, Scott
<Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Re: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

So in FY 18 there were 91 food trucks and 7 mobile vendors (like the ice cream man or whatnot); | don’t understand
what are the 4 private and 29 public licensees - something other than food trucks, correct? Like pushcarts or something
with permits for specific locations? Thanks again.

SBC
Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Oct 19, 2018, at 2:54 PM, Kirchdorfer, Robert <Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

>

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
communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all forms of the criginai message.

> From: Coan, Brandon

> Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:50 PM

> To: Smith, Tiffany R {PARC) <Tiffany.Smith@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Kirchdorfer, Robert
<Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov>

> Cc: Sexton Smith, Barbara <Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvilleky.gov>; Mulvihill, Patrick
<Patrick.Mulvihill@louisvilleky.gov>; Reed, Scott <Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>

> Subject: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

>

> Tiffany and Robert - do you have any data from FY17 (and/or farther back, if you think it would be helpful) to help
inform the upcoming/ongoing vending discussion?

>

> For example, how many vendors are licensed? How many different (unique) parking meters were bagged in 20177
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

> <Vendorlocationsbyyear.pdf>
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

> On Oct 19, 2018, at 2:54 PM, Kirchdorfer, Robert <Robert.Kirchdorfer@Ilouisvilleky.gov> wrote:

>

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

> To: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC} <Tiffany.Smith@louisvilleky.gov>; Kirchdorfer, Robert
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
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>

> For example, how many vendors are licensed? How many different {unique) parking meters were hagged in 20177
What's the range in total fees paid to PARC by vendors for bagging meters in 2017? How many
citations/violations/complaints? Etc. Those are just examples; | trust you know what might be useful to know or not, My
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

> <VendorLocationsbyyear.pdf>
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Kirchdorfer, Robert

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Coan, Brandon; Smith, Tiffany R (PARC)

Cc: Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick; Reed, Scott
Subject: RE: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

Attachments: VendorLocationsbyyear.pdf

Brandon per your request, please find attached report based on fiscal years. The private and public columns on the
annual licenses are our stationary vendors. The temporary license are associated with special events.

I hope this information is informative.
Thanks

Robert Kirchdorfer

Director

Department of Codes & Regulations
Louisville Forward

Louisville Metro Government

{502) 574-2886

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

——Original Message--—---

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC) <Tiffany.Smith@louisvilleky.gov>; Kirchdorfer, Robert <Robert.Kirchdorfer@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Sexton Smith, Barbara <Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvilleky.gov>; Mulvihill, Patrick '
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
What'’s the range in total fees paid to PARC by vendors for bagging meters in 2017? How many
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

From: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC)

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Kirchdorfer, Robert

Cc: Coan, Brandon; Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick; Reed, Scott; Mullins, Sonora C.;
Tudor, Mike; Wall, Shawn M; Bartley, Steven C; Bemus, Evan; Dan Fedie

Subject: Re: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

Hello CM Coan,

We can take a look at this and see what answers we can provide. When we issue citations to the vendors, we dont
delineate between them and others. They basically receive an expired meter/overtime citation. This might be hard to
report on, however, we are working on an opera records request for vendors who have bagged metered. It also has to
be noted that some vendors pay the meter as they go, either to passport or feeding the meter. That is difficult if not
impossible to trace. | will see if we can see if we can find any data on those that paid by app.

I will be in touch.
Sent from my iPad

> On Oct 18, 2018, at 2:42 PM, Kirchdorfer, Robert <Robert.Kirchdorfer@Ilouisvilleky.gov> wrote:

>

> | can get the number of vendors licensed pretty easy. | am not sure on the vendors violations reports as | recall this
was a manual process.

>

> | will get back with you with the reports.

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

>

>

> —--Qriginal Message—-—-

> From: Coan, Brandon

» Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:50 PM

> To: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC) <Tiffany.Smith@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Kirchdorfer, Robert
<Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov>

FOIA-0369



> Cc: Sexton Smith, Barbara <Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvilleky.gov>; Mulvihill, Patrick
<Patrick.Mulvihill@louisvilleky.gov>; Reed, Scott <Scott.Reed @louisvilleky.gov>

> Subject: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

>

> Tiffany and Robert - do you have any data from FY17 {and/or farther back, if you think it would be helpful} to help
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

-]

> If you could provide whatever information is available by no later than Monday, October 29th, that would be great.
>

> Thanks Very Much,

>

> SBC

>

> Sent from my iPhone

FOIA-0370



Franklin Gra!, Lisa A.

From: Kirchdorfer, Robert

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Coan, Brandon; Smith, Tiffany R (PARC)

Cc: Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick; Reed, Scott
Subject: RE: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

| can get the number of vendors licensed pretty easy. | am not sure on the vendors violations reports as | recall this was
a manual process.

I will get back with you with the reports.
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

-——-Original Message-—--—

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Smith, Tiffany R {PARC) <Tiffany.Smith@Iouisvilleky.gov>; Kirchdorfer, Robert <Robert.Kirchdorfer@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Sexton Smith, Barbara <Barbara.SextonSmith@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Mulvihill, Patrick
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

For example, how many vendors are licensed? How many different (unique) parking meters were bagged in 2017?
What’s the range in total fees paid to PARC by vendors for bagging meters in 2017? How many
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

From: Bartley, Steven C.

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Mullins, Soncra C,; Wall, Shawn M

Cc: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC); Coan, Brandon
Subject: RE: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

Thanks Sonora. Yes, we will respond by Oct 25",

Steve C. Bartley

PARC - Parking Authority of River City
222 S. 1% Street Ste # 400

Louisville, KY 40202

https://louisvilleky.gov/government/parking-authority-parc

ARC

From: Mullins, Sonora C.

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Bartley, Steven C. <Steven.Bartley@louisvilleky.gov>; Wall, Shawn M <Shawn.Wall@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Ce: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC) <Tiffany.Smith@louisvilleky.gov>; Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: FW: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

Hi Mr. Steve or Shawn,
Please see email below.

Can you please answer these questions below and respond back to Brandon Coan by Monday October 2917

Respectfully,

Senova Mullins

Business Specialist

Parking Authority of Rivercity
222 South First Street Suite 400
Louisville KY 40202

Direct: 502-574-7429

Office: 502-574-3817

R

vEAEI s AEaadEall N hivitk 915®

FOIA-0373



From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Mullins, Sonora C. <Sonora.Mullins@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Fwd: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

Please see below and share with whoever at PARC might want to see it and reply while Tiffany is out of office - thanks!
SBC
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brandon.Coan@Ilouisvilleky.gov
Date: October 18, 2018 at 1:49:45 PM EDT

To: tiffany.smith @louisvilleky.gov, Robert.Kirchdorfer@Iouisvilleky.gov
Cc: barbara.sextonsmith@Ilouisvilleky.gov, Patrick.Mulvihill@louisvilieky.gov,

Scott.Reed@Ilouisvilleky.gov
Subject: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

Tiffany and Robert - do you have any data from FY17 (and/or farther back, if you think it would be
heipful) to help inform the upcoming/ongoing vending discussion?

For example, how many vendors are licensed? How many different (unique) parking meters were
bagged in 2017? What's the range in total fees paid to PARC by vendors for bagging meters in 2017?
How many citations/violations/complaints? Etc. Those are just examples; | trust you know what might
be useful to know or not. My colleagues might have other specific questions.

If you couid provide whatever information is available by no later than Monday, October 29th, that
would be great.

Thanks Very Much,
SBC

Sent from my iPhone

FOIA-0374



Franklin Gra!, Lisa A.

From: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC)

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Kirchdorfer, Robert

Cc: Coan, Brandon; Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick; Reed, Scott; Mullins, Sonora C;
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

> On Oct 18, 2018, at 2:42 PM, Kirchdorfer, Robert <Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

>

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

>

> For exampie, how many vendors are licensed? How many different (unique) parking meters were bagged in 20177
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

FOIA-0376



Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From; Kirchdorfer, Robert

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 442 PM

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
review, use, disclosure, distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 1f you have received this
communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all forms of the original message.

——0Original Message---—-

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC) <Tiffany.Smith@louisvilleky.gov>; Kirchdorfer, Robert <Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov>
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

FOIA-0377



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

So in FY 18 there were 91 food trucks and 7 mobile vendors {like the ice cream man or whatnot); | don’t understand
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

>

>

> —-0riginal Message--—-

> From: Coan, Brandon

> Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:50 PM

> To: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC) <Tiffany.Smith@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Kirchdorfer, Robert
<Robert.Kirchdorfer@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

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

> <VVendorlocationsbyyear.pdf>
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Franklin Graz. Lisa A.

From: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC)

Sent: Thursday; October 18, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Kirchdorfer, Robert

Cc Coan, Brandon; Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick; Reed, Scott; Mullins, Sonora C.;
Tudor, Mike; Wall, Shawn M; Bartley, Steven C.; Bemus, Evan; Dan Fedie

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

>

> | can get the number of vendors licensed pretty easy. | am not sure on the vendaors violations reports as | recall this
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

>

>

> -—--0Original Message-----

> From: Coan, Brandon

> Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 1:50 PM

> To: Smith, Tiffany R {(PARC) <Tiffany.Smith@louisvilleky.gov>; Kirchdorfer, Robert
<Robert.Kirchdorfer@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

FOIA-0381



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
What's the range in total fees paid to PARC by vendors for bagging meters in 20177 How many
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

t can get the number of vendors licensed pretty easy. | am not sure on the vendors violations reports as | recall this was
a manual process.

I will get back with you with the reports.
Thanks

Robert Kirchdorfer

Director

Department of Codes & Regulations
Louisville Forward

Louisville Metro Government

{502) 574-2886

NOTICE of CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, including any attachmenits, is intended only for the use of the individual or
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

-—-0riginal Message—--

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

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Coan, Brandon

Ce: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC); Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihill, Patrick; Reed, Scott
Subject: RE: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

Brandon, the mobile vendors were ice cream trucks and nonfood truck vendors. The private and public are basically the
hotdog stands/carts etc. for a specific vending location.

I hope this helps clarify.

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

—--Original Message--—-

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Kirchdorfer, Robert <Robert.Kirchdorfer@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC) <Tiffany.Smith@louisvilleky.gov>; Sexton Smith, Barbara
<Barbara.SextonSmith@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Mulvihill, Patrick <Patrick.Mulvihili@louisvilleky.gov>; Reed, Scott
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

> Department of Codes & Reguiations

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

> To: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC}) <Tiffany.Smith@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Kirchdorfer, Robert
<Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov>

> Cc: Sexton Smith, Barbara <Barbara.SextonSmith@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Mulvihill, Patrick
<Patrick.Mulvihill@louisvilleky.gov>; Reed, Scott <Scott.Reed@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

> Subject: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

>

> Tiffany and Robert - do you have any data from FY17 (and/or farther back, if you think it would be helpful) to help
inform the upcoming/ongoing vending discussion? '

>

> For example, how many vendors are licensed? How many different (unique} parking meters were bagged in 20177
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

Co Smith, Tiffany R (PARC); Sexton Smith, Barbara; Mulvihil, Patrick; Reed, Scott
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

-—-0Original Message—---

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Kirchdorfer, Robert <Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC} <Tiffany.Smith@louisvilleky.gov>; Sexton Smith, Barbara
<Barbara.SextonSmith@Iouisvilleky.gov>; Mulvihill, Patrick <Patrick.Mulvihill@louisvilleky.gov>; Reed, Scott
<Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Re: FY 2017 Vendor Data?

So in FY 18 there were 91 food trucks and 7 mobile vendors (like the ice cream man or whatnot}; | don’t understand
what are the 4 private and 29 public licensees - something other than food trucks, correct? Like pushcarts or something
with permits for specific locations? Thanks again.

SBC
Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Oct 19, 2018, at 2:54 PM, Kirchdorfer, Robert <Robert.Kirchdorfer@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

>

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

>

>

> —--Qriginal Message-—-

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

-4

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

From: Heady, Ron

Sent: Monday, Octol

To: Sexton Smith, Barbara; obinson, Christa
Subject: RE: Homeless Issue (Vending Ordinance)

I think you have accurately identified a few of the key issues assoclated with some of the behavior we occasionally see
from members of our homeless community. This is an ongoing issue that multiple city agencies as well as numerous
volunteer organizations are working to address. Much of the behavior that is reported isn't actually illegal, but it is
problematic and gives people an uneasy feeling. Obviously the criminal mischief committed against your friend’s vehicle
was a criminal offense, and | hope it was reported to LMPD.

Moving forward, I’d be happy to discuss your concerns as well as some of the work that is being done to improve on the
issues you identified.

My contact information is below.
Respectfully,

Lieutenant Ron Heady
Louisville Metro Police Department
Downtown Area Patrol / Hostage Negotiations Team

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The materials contained in this electronic transmisgioi—————
confidential and are the property of the sender. The information contained in the |
intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above,

be advised that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reflance on the
contents of this electronically transmitted information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the information.

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara -

Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2018 6:05 PM

To! Heady, Ron <Ron.Heady@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Robinson, Christa
<Christa.Robinson@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Homeless Issue (Vending Ordinance)

hanks for sharing the additional information about the issues you have seen and outlined below. included LMPD
R on Heady on this reply so he can read your last email and respond accordingly.

Please let me know if | can help in any other way.

Best to you, Barbara.
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Barbara Sexton Smith
Metro Councilwoman Fourth District
Office 502-574-1104

| work downtown nearby the Waterfront area {one of the Humana buildings). These trucks are in the
metered parking daily; | think the fear is that they won't be able to park there. A variety come there and
I have not observed any issues here or at the ones down the street. To be quite honest their food is
often cheaper and better than the food one can get inside the Humana cafeteria. My point is, | think
there are several hundred people in that location who, if given opportunity, would either vote not to
change anything i.e. leave things as they are or they would want that parking to be transitioned into a
non-metered zone so that the trucks could continue.

Also, | realize this is a completely separate issue. | just moved to Louisville a few weeks ago, but have
been working here for the past year. | got my MS at UofL and am a PhD student. On my way home {|
think it was nearby the UofL hospital on Preston St.) | tock the pic | have attached to the email. 1 will be
completely honest about this - it would be funny if this was in a movie/TV show, but unfortunately this is
real life. There are people sleeping on the street on Jackson St on the way in and under the bridge where
| park at Slugger Field. A few months ago one of them beat my coworker's new car with a bat/bar {poor
guy had drove a car 18 years and had just got it a few weeks prior). There have been times when my
coworker and | have been talking at the cars in that lot and some of the folks that sleep under the bridge
have done weird stuff, where they've had that entire parking lot to walk through and will walk within a
foot or two of us. It is unsafe and my employer has a no-gun policy. Obviously it is both related to
substance abuse and mental health and these people need help, but it doesn't appear they're getting

it. Again, | realize that this is unrelated to the food trucks, but given that | personally have not observed
any problems from the food trucks, | think these efforts could be applied to cleaning up the streets.

On Sun, Oct 14, 2018 at 4:35 PM Sexton Smith, Barbara <Barbara.SextonSmith@Ilouisvilleky.gov> wrote:

“Iease don’t lose the faith just yet. Many people are misinterpreting the proposed Ordinance

are working to clarify the multitude of mlsunderstanamm

And, thank you so much for reaching out to me and expressing your concern. There is much public
confusion about what the proposed DRAFT Ordinance does and doesn’t do — it does not shut down -
food trucks. In the proposed DRAFT, food trucks are defined as Stationary Vendors — NOT as Mohile

Vendors {moving ice cream trucks).
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Please click the link below and read the proposed DRAFT Ordinance and a brief summary of the
proposed changes.

Additionally, this is just the start of the process. We're scheduling at least two public hearings to be
held in the Metro Council Public Works Committee and we have launched a 35 day online comment
period to collect policy ideas and suggestions to apply to the final proposal.

Please click this link for clarification and online public comment:

https://louisvilleky.gov/government/metro roposed-changes-itinerant-vendors-peddlers-and-

solicitors-ordinance
Thanks for connecting, Barbara.
Click here to sign up for the District 4 eNewsletter

Barbara Sexton Smith
Fourth District Councilwoman

Louisville Metro Council

502-574-1104

Click here to sign up for the District 4 eNewsletter

From

Sent: 1 nursday, Octoer 11, cvio 1UIUB AM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Food Trucks
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Franklin Gra!, Lisa A.

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Wethington, Jessica; Hyatt, Tony W

Subject: Re: Language for description of Wufoo form

Thanks - | already owe Scott a beer, so maybe can take you to lunch together;)
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

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:45:00 PM

To: Hyatt, Tony W; Coan, Brandon

Subject: RE: Language for description of Wufoo form

Tiny URL won’t work as it isn’t secure enough.

Scott is working on a work around for a shorter link. I'll send it to you as soon as | have it.

From: Hyatt, Tony W

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Wethington, Jessica <Jessica.Wethington@louisvilleky.gov>; Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for description of Wufoo form

Hi, Jessica — this is Brandon. Here’s the description we’d like:

Louisville Metro Council is proposing changes to the Itinerant Vendors, Peddlers, and Solicitors regulations (Chapter
72.083 and 72.085(A} and 115.350-369 of the Louisville Metro Code of Ordinances) in response to the growing impact of
itinerant vending on our local economy and community and how best to integrate it into our daily life and public right of
way.

You may find the proposed changes here:
httgs:[[Iouisvi|Ie.Iegistar.com/legislationdetaiI.aspx?id=3697544&guid:57d2e685—de78—4d8c-b08d—

25f875834319&options=id%7Ctext%7C&search=8&FullText=1

Please use the space below to provide feedback on the proposed changes.
* % @
Thanks, Jessica — we want all the comments submitted to go to: metrocouncilclerk@louisvilleky.gov

1
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Also, attached is the copy we wrote for the basic page — FY!; Tony will create the basic page once you sent us the
hyperlink to the form. If you have any questions or want to discuss, my celi is: 851-5652. Thank you!!

From: Wethington, Jessica

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Coan, Brandon; Hyatt, Tony W

Subject: Language for description of Wufoo form

Here's what we have in the description section of the form for short term rentals:

“Louisville Metro Department of Develop Louisville, Metro Council District 8 and Louisville Tourism have partnered to
propose changes to the short term rental ordinance (Chapter 115.515-521 of the Louisville Metro Code of Ordinances
and Chapter 4 of the Land Development Code} in response to the growing popularity of this tourist experience and how
to best integrate it into our neighborhood fabric.

You may find the proposed changes here: https://louisvilleky.gov/government/planning-design/short-term-rental-

information

Please use the space below to provide feedback on the proposed changes.”
Can you tell me what you want in the description section of the new form?
Thanks!

Jess

Jessica Wethington

Communications Manager

LOUISVILLE FORWARD

444 South Fifth Street

Louisville, K<Y 40202-4313

502.574.5174 / 859.492.4327
www.louisvilleky.gov/economicdevelopment
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Wethington, Jessica

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Hyatt, Tony W, Coan, Brandon

Subject: RE: Language for description of Wufoo form

Here's the link to the form - https://louisvilleky.wufoo.com/forms/xh2e3kl1eufltu/

Is there any chance we can shorten the link in the description?

From: Hyatt, Tony W

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Wethington, Jessica <Jessica.Wethington@louisvilleky.gov>; Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for description of Wufoo form

Hi, Jessica — this is Brandon. Here’s the description we'd like:

Louisville Metro Council is proposing changes to the Itinerant Vendors, Peddlers, and Solicitors regulations (Chapter
72.083 and 72.085(A) and 115.350-369 of the Louisville Metro Code of Ordinances}) in response to the growing impact of
itinerant vending on our local economy and community and how best to integrate it into our daily life and public right of
way.

You may find the proposed changes here:
//louisville.legistar.com/legislationdetail.aspx?id=36975448guid=57d2e635-de78-4d8c-b08d-
251875834319&options=id%7Ctext%7C&search=&FullText=1

Please use the space below to provide feedback on the proposed changes.

* %k @

Thanks, Jessica —we want all the comments submitted to go to: metrocouncilclerk@louisvilleky.gov

Also, attached Is the copy we wrote for the basic page — FYI; Tony will create the basic page once you sent us the
hyperlink to the form. If you have any questions or want to discuss, my cell is: 851-5652. Thank youl!

From: Wethington, Jessica

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Coan, Brandon; Hyatt, Tony W

Subject: Language for description of Wufoo form

Here’s what we have in the description section of the form for short term rentals:

“Louisville Metro Department of Develop Louisville, Metro Council District 8 and Louisville Tourism have partnered to
propose changes to the short term rental ordinance {Chapter 115.515-521 of the Louisville Metro Code of Ordinances
and Chapter 4 of the Land Development Code) in response to the growing popularity of this tourist experience and how
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

less

Jessica Wethington

Communications Manager

LOUISVILLE FORWARD

444 South Fifth Street

Louisville, KY 40202-4313

502.574.5174 / 859.492.4327
www . louisvilleky.gov/economicdevelopment

o, I’li;l'AI_K‘EE'MEN'! [$33 _
¥ ECONOMIC
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LULISVILLE FORWARD
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

From: Hyatt, Tony W

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Wethington, Jessica; Coan, Brandon
Subject: RE: Language for description of Wufoo form
Attachments: Proposed changes to ltinerant Vendors.docx

Hi, Jessica — this is Brandon. Here's the description we’d like:

Louisville Metro Council is proposing changes to the Itinerant Vendors, Peddlers, and Solicitors regulations (Chapter
72.083 and 72.085(A) and 115.350-369 of the Louisville Metro Code of Ordinances) in response to the growing impact of
itinerant vending on our local economy and community and how best to integrate it into our daily life and public right of
way.

You may find the proposed changes here:
https:// IouisvilIe.legistar.com/legislationdetail.aspx?id=3697544&guid=57d2e685—de78-4d8(:-'b08d-
25f8758343198&options=id%7Ctext%7C&search=&FullText=1

Please use the space below to provide feedback on the proposed changes.

* % %

Thanks, Jessica —we want all the comments submitted to go to: metrocouncilclerk @louisvilleky.gov

Also, attached is the copy we wrote for the basic page — FYI; Tony will create the basic page once you sent us the
hyperlink to the form. If you have any questions or want to discuss, my cell is: 851-5652. Thank you!!

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

EPARTMENT 1OF
ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT
LOUISVILLE FORWARD

FOIA-0397



Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Wethington, Jessica

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Hyatt, Tony W; Coan, Brandon

Subject: RE: Language for description of Wufoo form
Hooray!

Here's the WuFoo link -- https:[[IouisviIleky.wufoo.com[forms[xh2e3klleuﬂtu[

From: Hyatt, Tony W

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Wethington, Jessica <Jessica.Wethington@Iouisvilleky.gov>; Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for description of Wufoo form

Jessica,
The Clerk’s office just confirmed to me that they got the test contact form
So it worked

Tony

From: Wethington, Jessica

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Coan, Brandon; Hyatt, Tony W

Subject: RE: Language for description of Wufoo form

Ok, doesn’t appear that we can shorten the link.
| just sent a test to the metrocouncilclerk address.
Can you check to make sure it's working? If it's working, we’ll be able to post.

Thanks!

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Wethington, Jessica <Jessica.Wethington@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Hyatt, Tony W <Tony.Hyatt@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: Language for description of Wufoo form

Thanks - | already owe Scott a beer, so maybe can take you to lunch together;)

Brandon Coan

FOIA-0398



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

Scott is working on a work around for a shorter link. Ill send it to you as soon as | have it.

From: Hyatt, Tony W

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Wethington, Jessica <Jessica.Wethington@louisvilleky.gov>; Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for description of Wufoo form

Hi, Jessica ~ this is Brandon. Here’s the description we'd like:

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

https:[[I0uisville.legistar.com[legislationdetail.asgx?id=3697544&2uid=57d2e685-de78—4d8c-b08d-

25f8758343198&options=id%7Ctext%7C&search=&FullText=1

Please use the space below to provide feedback on the proposed changes.

& %k ok

Thanks, Jessica —we want all the comments submitted to go to: metrocouncilclerk@louisvilleky.gov

Also, attached is the copy we wrote for the basic page — FYI: Tony will create the basic page once you sent us the
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

FOIA-0399



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

DEFART MENT %

ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT
LOUISVILLE FORWARD

@0
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Christa Robinson
Metro Council District Four
Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

On Aug 4, 2018, at 9:04 AM, Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@|ouisvilleky.gov> wrote:

https://insideriouisville.com/economy/food-trucks-feel-the-heat-
of-downtown-construction/

According to this article, it looks like we have the perfect four-
month window in which to revisit street vending regulations. Can
we get this back on the schedule?

Brandon Coan

Metro Council District 8
(502) 574-1108

601 W. lefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District

8! Our goal is to increase from zero to 8,000 engaged subscribers by
2019.
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Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Smith, Tiffany R (PARC)

Ce: Tudor, Mike; |, 0+ s "2

Subject: Re: Level the field for food trucks | Edit_

Sounds good to me. Thanks for doing this.

Barbara.

Barbara Sexton Smith
Councilwoman Fourth District
502-574-1104

On Jul 10, 2017, at 10:10 AM, Smith, Tiffany R (PARC) <T iffany.Smith@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

Interesting read.

| want to make sure we have a formulated opinion of steps going-forward when we meet again. PARC
will prepare a draft in an attempt to recap Metro’s position and recommendations that we believe could
result in a win/win.

We will send to both CW and LDP. | will touch base with Codes & Regs to ensure they are in agreement.

Thanks to all.

Respectfully,

Teffany Smick

Director

i02-574—4489 lwork’

tiffany.smith@Iouvisvilleky.gov
Parking Authority of River City, Inc.

222 S. First St., Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40202
www louisvilleky.gov/PARC

Sent: Friway, ouly /7, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Propes, Tiffany M; Tudor, Mike; Smith, Tiffany R {PARC)
Subject: Fwd: Level the field for food trucks | Editorial

1
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Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message

From:

Date: 7/7/17 10:54 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Wall, Shawn M" <Shawn.Wall@louisvilleky.gov=>
Subject: Level the field for food trucks | Editorjal

From courier-journal.com:

Level the field for food trucks Editorial

San Antonio and El Paso, Texas, repealed similar location protections of restaurants after the
Institute for Justice challenged the restriction.

http://www.courier-journal.com.story/opinion/editorials/2017/06/3 0/evel-field-food-trucks-
editorial/443721001/

Sent from my iPhone
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Facebook mi = 4:22 PM 7@
Bl o Py

W I
{ Home %

Thanks so much for reaching ..
out. Sadly, even though it's
her job to understand these
laws, food trucks have mobile
food vendor licenses. So
even though she is claiming it
would not effect us, she is
mistaken. If she is
legitimately not trying to
change anything about food
trucks, her words need to be
- changed in the proposa

o U P .
i vt SO T U [l
A4 e
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Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2018, at 5:16 PM, Sexton Smith, Barbara <Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvillekv. gov> wrote:

Hi ou brought a huge smile to my face as I read your email, I definitely do not want to
be owner." I love life too much for that - as I am sure you do too.

Thank you so much for reaching out to me and expressing your concern. There is much public
confusion about what the proposed DRAFT Ordinance does and doesn’t do — it absolutely does
not shut down food trucks. In the proposed DRAFT, food trucks are defined as Stationary
Vendors — NOT as Mobile Vendors (moving ice cream trucks). I do apologize for the confusion.

Please click the link below and read the proposed DRAFT Ordinance and a brief summary of the
proposed changes.

Additionally, this is just the start of the process. We’re scheduling at least two public hearings to
be held in the Metro Council Public Works Committee and we have launched a 35 day online
comment period to collect policy ideas and suggestions to apply to the final proposal.

Please click this link for clarification and online public comment:

https://louisvilleky.pov/ government/metro-council/proposed-changes-itinerant-vendors-peddlers-
and-solicitors-ordinance

Thanks for connecting, Barbara.

Barbara Sexton Smith

Fourth District Councilwoman
Louisville Metro Council
502-574-1104

Click here to sign up for the District 4 eNewsletter

Sent:
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara
Subject: Protect food trucks

To whom it may concern,

Food trucks are a fun and delicious part of any metropolis. I sincerely hope you won’t support
any legislation or regulations that would restrict food trucks in Louisville. Food trucks often
bring convenient, delicious meals to where they are needed. They also bring a sense of fun and

4
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excitement. It doesn’t make sense that they can’t park in the city- they can’t be expected to move
every 10 minutes, etc. Please be the “Debby downer”- who doesn’t love a good food truck?

i|ihink ﬁi for iour consideration,
Louisville resident

Sent from my iPhone

The information contained in this communication from the sender Is confidential. It is intended solely
for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. if you are not the recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

ae "
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Barbara Sexton Smith

Fourth District Councilwoman
Louisville Metro Council
502-574-1104

Click here to sign up for the District 4 eNewsletter

e-===Jriginal Message-----

From:.

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 7:39 PM
To: Sexton Smith, Barbara

Subject: Protect food trucks

To whom it may concern,

Food trucks are a fun and delicious part of any metropolis. I sincerely hope you
won’t support any legislation or regulations that would restrict food trucks in
Louisville. Food trucks often bring convenient, delicious meals to where they are
needed. They also bring a sense of fun and excitement. It doesn’t make sense that
they can’t park in the city- they can’t be expected to move every 10 minutes, etc.
Please be the “Debby downer”- who doesn’t love a good food truck?

nsideration,

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
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful.
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Franklin Grax, Lisa A.

From: Hyatt, Tony W
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 12:40 PM
To: Coan, Brandon
Subject: RE: Links for page
will do

. “ a
Tony i

From: Coan, Brandon

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 12:32 PM
To: Hyatt, Tony W

Subject: Links for page

In between to view "proposed changes" and "provide public comment,” please put:

For further reference, click here to view Food Truck Freedom - Institute for Justice.

Here's the link: https://ij.org/wp-content/uploads/2015/03/foodtruckfreedom.pdf

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

Good morning Christa,

Burks, Jermaine

Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:46 AM

Robinson, Christa

Robinson, Donald
RE: Listing of Food Trucks

Please see your request below:

License #
34023
34251
34648
35504
36173
36275

13VEN1021

13VEN1023
13VEN1024
14VEN1000
14VEN1010
14VEN1015
14VEN1018
14VEN1020
14VEN1023
14VEN1028
14VEN1030
15VEN1000
15VEN1012
15VEN1014
15VEN1020
15VEN1021
15VEN1025
15VEN1028
16VEN1001
16VEN1002
16VEN1006
16VEN1012
16VEN1021
16VEN1024
16VEN1026
16VEN1028

License
Type
VENDCR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR

License
Category
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOCDTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK
FOODTRUCK

Business Name

GET IT ON A BUN AT BOOTY'S
TRAVELING KITCHEN
LOUISVILLE DESSERT TRUCK
RED'S

TEXAS ROADHOUSE
MOE-LICIOUS BBQ

LEXIE LU'S

WHITE CASTLE CRAVE MOBILE #2
LONGSHOT LOBSTER
BLACKBEARD ESPRESSC
BLACK ROCK GRILLE
MOMMA'S MUSTARD, PICKLES & BBQ,
BOO BOO'S SMOKE SHACK
LOUISVILLE SUSHI TRUCK
POLLO

MARK'S FEED STORE

ASIAN MODERN NOMADS
LAS GORDITAS

ZOOM ZOOM YUM

DUNN'S DONUTS

V-GRITS

RAMIRO'S ON WHEELS
FRESH OUT THE BOX

THE CELTIC PIG

EL MAMBO

BOSS HOG BBQ & CATERING
SMOK'N CANTINA

TACOS LUCY

FLAVA VILLE

GRECIAN MAMA

CRAVE CAFE & CATERING
BACK DECK BBQ

1
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16VEN1032
16VEN1034
17VEN1000
VEN899018
VEN903513
VEN911605
VEN912560
VEN912638
VEN914180
VEN915764
VEN916084
VEN916540
VEN917064
VEN917069
VEN917308
VEN917897
VEN918582
VEN918839
VEN918959
VEN919268
VEN921764
VEN922560
VEN923452
VEN923492
VEN923576
VEN923759
VEN923873
VEN924343
VEN924942
VEN924974
VENS25368
VEN925510
VEN925625
VEN925710
VEN926624
VEN926682
VEN926790
VEN927038

VEN927072
VEN927143
VEN927229
VENS27409
VEN927637
VEN927699
VEN927851
VEN928097

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
FCODTRUCK
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

TATITUP

CAPTAIN'S KITCHEN

LA CHANDELEUR

GET IN YOUR BELLY DELI
DAKSHIN EXPRESS
TACOS LA CHAPARITA
DOWN THA BAYOU
HOMETOWN PIZZA
TACOS GUERRA

HOPE ON WHEELS
MOTORING GASTRO
STTAT-J'S CUISINE
CURBY'S FOODTRUCK
CARDINAL RULE CATERING LLC
KRISPY FRIED KITCHEN
EHRLERS

POP'S ROADSIDE DINER
B&B PHILLY WATER ICE
BLACK ROCK GRILLE
MAYAN STREET FOOD
HOPE ON WHEELS

LIL' CHEEZERS
WEEKEND BURGERS
Germany #1

SMOKIN' GRUB BBQ
BUD'S TAVERN

SLICIN N' DICIN

EL MAMBO LLC
COLISEUM COFFEE WORKS
CHEW ON THIS

J GUMBO'S

THE LUNCH BOX

502 GRILLE LLC
WRIGHT AMOUNT
TASTE QF TEXAS
LATING FOOD TRUCK
BOSS HOG'S SMOKIN TACO TRUCK
ALL THAI'D UP

BIGG AL'S SMOKED BBQ & CATERING
LLC

JUST PIGGIN OUT

MINI MOM'S

RAMIRO'S ON WHEELS #3
HOT DIGGITY DOG & FRIENDS
OSAKA SNACK BAR
MOONMAN COFFEE CO.
MUDDY BREWSTERS

2
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14VEN1036
15VEN1023
16VEN1000
VEN918055
VEN924795

VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR

Thanks a million,

Jermaine Burks

MOBILE
MOBILE
MOBILE
MOBILE
MOBILE

SANDI'S STYLES

THE COOKIE CABIN

FOXY FEET BOUTIQUE
YUMMY ICE CREAM TRUCK
FROZEN DEE-LITES

Department of Codes and Regulations Supervisor

Louisville Metro Alcoholic Beverage Control
Business License & Permits Customer Service
444 S. 5th Street - STE.200 Louisville, Ky. 40202

Phone# (502) 574-2853
Fax# (502) 574-5245

Jermaine.Burks@louisvilleky.gov

http://www.louisvilleky.gov

NOTICE of CONEIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use ot the individual or
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Burks, Jermaine <Jermaine.Burks@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: FW: Listing of Food Trucks

From: Robinson, Christa
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2015 11:08 AM

To:

Subject: Listing O FOOd I FUCKS
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Hey sir,
Is there a current listing of what food trucks are operating right now?
Could ! get a copy of that list?

Thank you!

Christa Robinson

Legistative Assistant

Metro Council District Four
Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith
601 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Email: Christa.robinson@louisvilleky.gov
Office: (502)574-1104

Click here to sign up for the District 4 eNewsletter

Notice of Confidentiality: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy (delete) all forms of the original message.
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Franklin Graz. Lisa A.

From: Moyer, Sarah S

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Robinson, Christa

Subject: RE: Listing of Food Trucks with Health Permits
Attachments: Copy of Mobile Food Truck Listing.xlsx

Please see attached.

From: Robinson, Christa

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Moyer, Sarah S <Sarah.Moyer@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Listing of Food Trucks with Health Permits

Hi ma’am,
Could | get a listing of all the food trucks with Health Permits?

Thank you!ll

Christa Robinson

Legislative Assistant

Metro Council District Four
Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith
601 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Email: Christa.robinson@Ilouisvilleky.gov
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
To: Moyer, Sarah S

Subject: Re: Listing of Food Trucks with Health Permits
Thank you!l!

Christa Robinson
Metro Council District Four
Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith

On Sep 26, 2018, at 10:13 AM, Mover, Sarah S <Sarah.Moyer@Ilouisvilleky.gov> wrote:

Please see attached.

From: Robinson, Christa

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Moyer, Sarah S <Sarah.Mover@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Listing of Food Trucks with Health Permits

Hi ma’am,
Could | get a listing of all the food trucks with Health Permits?

Thank youlll

Christa Robinson

Legislative Assistant

Metro Council District Four
Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith
601 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Email: Christa.robinson @louisvilleky.gov
Office: {502)574-1104

Click here to sign up for the District 4 eNewsletter

<image001.gif>

Notice of Confidentiality: This ¢-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure, distributing or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-
mail and destroy (delete) all forms of the original message.
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<Copy of Mobile Food Truck Listing.xlsx>

FOIA-0415



Franklin Graz, Lisa A.

From: Robinson, Christa

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Burks, Jermaine;

Cc: Robinson, Donald

Subject: RE: Listing of Food Trucks

Thank youl

Christa Robinson

Legislative Assistant

Metro Council District Four
Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith
Office: {502)574-1104

Click here to sign up for the District 4 eNewsletter

From: Burks, Jermaine

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:46 AM

To: _ Robinson, Christa <Christa.Robinson@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Robinson, Donald <Donald.Robinson@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Listing of Food Trucks

Good morning Christa,

Please see your reguest below:

License License
License # Type Category Business Name
34023 VENDOR FOODTRUCK GET IT ON A BUN AT BOOTY'S
34251 VENDCR FOODTRUCK TRAVELING KITCHEN
34648 VENDOR FOODTRUCK LOUISVILLE DESSERT TRUCK
35504 VENDOR FOODTRUCK RED'S
36173 VENDOR FOODTRUCK TEXAS ROADHOUSE
36275 VENDOR FOODTRUCK MOE-LICIOUS BBQ
13VEN1021 VENDOR FOODTRUCK LEXIE LL'S
13VEN1023 VENDOR FOODTRUCK WHITE CASTLE CRAVE MOBILE #2
13VEN1024 VENDOR FOODTRUCK LONGSHOT LOBSTER
14VEN1000 VENDOR FOODTRUCK BLACKBEARD ESPRESSO
14VEN1010 VENDOR FOODTRUCK BLACK ROCK GRILLE
J4VEN1015 VENDOCR FOODTRUCK MOMMA'S MUSTARD, PICKLES & BBQ
14VEN1018 VENDOR FOODTRUCK BOO BOO'S SMOKE SHACK
14VEN1020 VENDOR FOODTRUCK LOUISVILLE SUSHI TRUCK
14VEN1023 VENDOR FOODTRUCK POLLO
14VEN1028 VENDOR FOODTRUCK MARK'S FEED STORE

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
VEN925368

VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
VENDOR
